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Part 1 : Company Database And Setting

ABC & CO Date : 3 April 2017
ugmg (Firm No.:1136) e 17:15:51
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
!! : Select any model company
; "
Company Name Madel Devel {M‘PERS}S‘:I:LBM e ‘ to our Web-Based Auditing System, an application which is created
- by Audit Online Solution Sdn. Bhd (Ptd Ltd) for auditors in public practice
Username =
- @ Enter default credential:
T .’ - t icati to helj
Password —¢ Username:admin NPT
‘ Password:admin
Click to log in
D Web based auditing soffware
Copyright © 2010-2014 by Audit Online Solution Ptd Ltd All right reserved
This software is protected under Malaysia and international law.
Any unauthorised distribution, duplicating, modification and
Client in i 10/ 500
e eme e & €O et s 1 (N
e arand st et e FITM NOL2T136 ) User login administrator

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

em w  Admin -

San Company Database

Job Assignment
, Create Masfi ntent Templates
figure Templates and TOC

and Operati

AS AT 31 DEC 2015

ug-in w ns and FD Flug-in «

Plug-in «w | Help w

F40 |1y A B |F L|U AA BB | CC|DD

Page # On Footer: Blank | Worksheet

F-1

Admin>Compa.\ny database>
Create new company

4

BHD.

Reviewed by

Prepared on:  2016-10-12 Reviewed on:

THIS IS A SESTEM COMPANY AND NOT FOR PRODUCTION USE

88 & 5 ©adlk 3 cache Status: On dear
Audited Unaudited AJE RIE Audited
2014 2015 Dr Ce Dc Cr. 2015
Description Index RM RM RM RM BM RM RM
Non-current assets
<3> 53,260
=3> 4364
<3> 3250
MODEL DEVELOPER (MPERS) SDN. BHD.
CREATE NEW COMPANIES (AUDIT CLIENTS)
Company Name [sample MPERS Sdu. Bhd. ] Enter
Company Number [789789-A ) 1 company name
Allow click to auto create database name Q et 2 Company no
Database Name [sampl_mpers ) BCUrrent year end
Job Type Audit _ s

Year end (iLe. yyyy-mm-dd)

Select type of companies to export

Industry where the Company helongs to
Industry sector:

Group Profile

4

)

[2016-12:31 )

") Model Pers Sdn. Bhd

) Model Mpers Sdn_ Bhd. 2
Model Manufacturing (mpers) Sdn. Bhd. e 2 i

Nodel Teading (pers) S0n.Bhd. 1t ¢ Choose "Model Trading

Model Restaurant & Cafe (mpers) Sdo. Bhd. ‘ for trading company

Model Hotel{mpers) Sdn. Bhd.
Model Developer {(mpers) Sdn. Bhd.
Model Investment{mpers) Sdn. Bhd,

cood@oc

= P
Accomodation and food service activities bocommu‘-"‘_:! me

|

®

T Select based on
j tax industry code

Bed and breakfast units

Default

)

Click to create new company

§ - )




r AB(

W= SM

CHART

Admin w  Card|

Audit |

mpling

@mpany + Existing d

MODEL DEVELOPER
CREATE NEW COMP.

e eetnerio (HIT v, 550, saccessfully created a new company.

To avoid any possible error and speed up your work, you are advised to follow sequential steps
for a new company:

Edit reporting date in menu Sysfem > Company > Reporfing dafe to have correct
financial reporting year before moving to next step.

Edit company detail in menu Systems > Company > Reporting and operation
configuration. If Secretary 82000 application 1s used and plug-in S2000 1s available,
please ensure that company number is corrected entered in the format: ooo-T

Use Excel plug-in to import trial balance (that can usually be generated by most of
accounting packages to excel format) to the system. If you are using UBS accounting
software and UBS plug-in 15 availabe, just upload gldata dbf from your data folder of
UBS in'menu ITB > Plug-in:UBS{database).

Grouping TB items into lead schedule, statement of financial position, statement of
profit or loss and other compr income,and account in menu
Grouping > Grouping TE ta reporting item

Set certain account and financial reporting items as system default in menu System =
Company > Set dccount Default for automatic adjustment of round-up and cross-

checking in financial statements.

Click button Report Date' to change to newly-created company for edit reporting Ise
Cancel to retum back.

Company Act to use for accounting period ending on or before 30 January 2017

Click to enter reporting
date configuration page.

THE SR O Company Act 1965
(L Company Act 2016
Share capital in note to financial statements () Company Act 1965 (with authorised share capital)
Q Company Act 2016 (without authorised share capital)
This reporting date is for first vear's incorporation 0 @ Real case:
Last year is 1st year incorporation.
Malaysian Fi ial Re] ing Standard ( MFRS B -
A ReREEmA IS incorporation date: 2015-02-01
e Company :
; Current year is 2nd year.
First time adoption of MFRS and requires 3 years' disclosure? o
2)Scroll to bottom of the page, click  felick far heip]
here to change incorporation date
EDIT.VIEW, AND L{LET}: REPORTING DATE
Beginning Year MFRS Transition. The Act The Act
End Ending Year End Date Reporting Status Reports Share ‘First Year | Auditor's Report Date | J
2016-01-01 2016-12-31 Reporting year 1963 1963 N 2017-05-25 D
2015-12-31 ! Comparative year 1963 1965 N 20160524 )
2014-01-01 ! 2014-12-31 ! 1963 1963 N 2015-05-25 I_]

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
EDIT REPORTING DATE
AS AT 31 DEC 2016

Enter starting reporting date
Enter ending reporting date

Enter date of signing auditor report

Delete Record

Company Act to use for accounting period ending on or before 30 Jamuary 2017

The accompanying reports

Share capital in note to financial statements

This reperting date is for first vear's incorporation

Malaysian Financial Reporting Standard ( MFRS )

the Company
First time adeption for the Company?

Date of transition to adoption for the Company

‘ Change to date of incorporation @

| 2015-02-01 ﬁ

DL Remain the check box since
wsou we use Company Act 1965

for year ended 2015

\“ Check this box since last

D

year is first year incorporation

I;I

/+ Click to save changes @




Client in use : 11/ so00
SH'IE ABC & CO User online : L g
T Do et v Firmi No21136 ) User login - administrator

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

em w Admin w Cards w Share w TB w | Grouping w | Programme w | Lesd Sch w | Asset Flug-in w | Loans and FD Pug-in w Promss w
Company wnfiguration Repart n Sile Manager w lug-in w | Help w

igout

“ Now select System>Company configuration>
reporting and operation configuration

Current vear 2016-12-31 Jil

Comparative year 2} m

Create Reporting Date

Enter starting reporting date &

Enter ending reporting date i

Enter date of signing auditor report [

This reperting date is for first year's incorperation I

Malaysian Financial Reporting Standard ( MFRS )

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.

CREATE COMPANY DETAILS

AS AT 31 DEC 2016

Company Name Sample MPERS Sdn Bhd |

Formerly Knowns As 71

1 : - =
Company No. 780780-A Insert business address information.
PR T (this business address will show up at
Note 1 of financial statement)

Business Address s

Lne 1* No. 38 Jalan Tanku Abdul Rahman ) :
Ling 2 Tamsan Ungkn Ton Aminah | P 2
City Skuda | ‘/
Zip 81300 |
States Johor I
Country Malaysia I

m FRRTTING [ . n
- i {"—9 Scroll to financial report setting @
Accounting Standard to adopt in the financial Statements Financial Reporting Standards For SME E“ ]‘
=

Statement of Financial Position (Balance Sheet) Format Financial Reporting Standards
.J Assets = equity and liahilities
() Assets = liabilities (with net assets) and equity

R

@ Select "financial reporting
for SME" for MPERS

Method of classifying expenses in Income Statement? @ Classification by natwre  [7]

() Classification by function [7]

r (3 :
- \QDeﬂne your method of expenses
Method of preparing Cash Flow Statement (_} Direct Method :

(®) Indirect Method ® (important)

: In our case we change into "by function
Method of presenting note number for each of finanical reporting items in () Allow alphabet, decimal and more than |

financial statements O] Ounly mteger and limit to one note number 1.e. 3

Method of presenting share capital movement in note to financial statements 8 Auto generation

{_J Manual preparation by use of femplates in text editor

If manufacturing company, change into YES
to enable cost of production item such as
factory overhead.

Change auditors' report for pre-printed letterhead In our case, select NO for trading company.

Use existing letterhead (image file) ‘_.J Yes .J No

Presenting staff costs, finance costs and sch 9 by function in note to I'u@ ‘EJ Yes :) No [
statements

Display Sch B of management accounts {Cost of Production) 0 Tee @ Ne




10.

Interest) when updating secretary data?
Method of data input for Statement of Changes in Equity

Method of grouping TB into Lead Schedule and Financial Statements
Method of setting planning materiality
Enable file cache to speed up performance

Set date in text box for audit confirmation letters
feccinding leser f represenation and ogieer admin lewsrs)

Display audit program in Lead Schedule

Use tailored-made audit program (special industry) for selected lead schedule

@) Tes ::) No

®) data from select field
Scrall to bottom of the page.
() Filtering selection @ pag

(®) Traditional selection

[®] Proposed audit journal entries
(8) Tolerance error and schedule of audit difference

®) Yo DN
2 months after vear end

3 months after year end
4 months after vear end
5 months after year end
Leave the date blank
Use today date

Use auditor report date

) Low Risk Audit Program For SMI clients (HTML)
D Low Risk Audit Program For SMI clients (PDF)

E‘ Supplimentary audit procedures shown in content of Lead Schedule

[} Audit Programs for for Special Industry(PDF)

Click update to save changes. @




Part 2 : Statutory Record And Appointment

1.

ABC & CO.
smne

Ty e oy { Firm No.iT1136 )
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

System w  Admin w ping w | Frogramme w | Lesd Sch w Hug-in w

Statistic Sampling w | £ i S, P ew Skesw FieManager w

Company | Reporting D= Di ampany
Alternate Directors

SAMPLE MPERS =
CREATE COMPARSEUEEEIEEL B B
ASAT 31 DEC 20

Manager

Help

Clientinuse 11 | 500
User online | I 2
User login  © administrator

Loans and FD Aug-in w  Pro

ug-in w | Help w

Logout

Now click on menu>cards
to key in statutory information
for financial statements.

Bank
Auditor
Cretary
Company Name . Sample MPERS Sdn. Bhd. |
Registered Office -
Formerly Knowns As : il
' Upload rd images ]
Company No. 7897854
Income Tax No. C 1860913-09
Business Address
Ling 13 No. 38 Jalan Tunku Abdul Rahman |
Taman Unglm Tun Aminsh |
SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
CREATE CARD ADDRESS
AS AT 2016-12-31
# Click on director tab @
Cards relating to Statutory Records >l
() Auditor (®) Director I‘ () Alternste Director () Shareholder
) Manager () Registered Office () Secretary O Bank
Other Cards:
() Customers (D Vendors () Employees () Lawyer and Soliciter
Q Related companies Q Ultimate Holding Company Q oters
This is a company, firm or Private Limited (]
Personal Name (first name-lasi name) Date of Birth/Incorporation
Kim Jung Un J 1990-01-01 i}
) = : 7
Position ,+ Fill in compulsory information. @
The company director ) i
Company Name Card Number 7
‘Sample MPERS Sdn. Bhd. | KDM-10041 »
Business Address Lons 1= Loned
16 Jalan Tun Razak J Taman Sutera Utama l
zp Ciyr
80000 Siudai
State Country
Tohor Malaysia
Business Fax Business E-mil
Website URL
Zip City*
20000 Skudai
s i @ Scroll to next section of the form.
Tohor Malaysia
Busines Phone Mobile Phone
Business Fax Business E-mil
‘Website URL

DIRECTOR PERSONAL PARTICULAR

Gender
Company Status:

Director IC (new)

Director IC (old)

Director Passport

Has deemed interests in the Company's shares? sk fyec

Is a managing director ?

The director is appointed as an alternate director ?

Person to sign Directors' Report =

Person to swear Directors' Report

Person to sign audit correspondence and documents s

Date of appointmen

ddt

First director as per Memorandum and Article of Association?

@) e () Femulc
Q pisector auty &) Both (Sueholler and dicesios)

900101 FoL | 1234 ]
|

(@) Fill in the information.
e (company status will indicate whether
the director also hold company share)

@Tick 3 tick here since the director:

1) is one of the director signing statement of director.
2) responsible for declaration of director report (swear)
3) sign letter and correspondence.

20150201 - = 7
= l-—i‘ insert the appointment date of director @

@ Save the changes. }




SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
CREATE CARD ADDRESS
AS AT 2016-12-31

d Create another director information.

(2 director signing report)
Cards relating to Statutory Records:
O Aunditor O Altemate Director O Sharsholder
QO Manzger Regisered Office Q Seerctary Q Bank
Other Cards:
Oﬁﬂmﬂs O‘hﬂlm Oﬁmpln)m Ol-!wyuaudthmm
o

This is a company, firm or Private Limited rick yec)

Fill in compulsory infonnation.@

I (N

Business Fax Business E-mail

I _ ]

‘Website URL

———— ) (N ;
Bushess Fax Je—— @ Scroll to next section.
[ [

— )

DIRECTOR PERSONAL PARTICULAR

‘Gender
Coripiiy Stk Insert the information again. @
Director IC (new)

Director IC (old)

Director Passport )

‘Has deemed interests in the Company's shares? rc iryer U
T nnnchie diractor? g @ o For the second director, tick box for

Teeaintemh et et person to sign director report only.
Person to sign Directors' Report sick e

Person to swear Directors' Report «ck rye:
Person to sign audit correspondence and documents sk e

. ) 4 s
et mlnsendate T
First director as per Memorandum and Article of Association?

@ Click to save changes f\m

EDIT.VIEW, AND DELETE CARD DETAIL
Navigator: Secretary Auditors Banks Directors Registered Office Top Page

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
CREATE CARD ADDRESS
AS AT 2016-12-31

Select on auditortab@

Cards relating to Sta

) Director ) Atiemate Director Q Stareholder

(O Registered Office Q Secretary Q Ba
O Customers O Vendors O Employees O Lawyer and Solicitor
This it 2 company, firm or Private Limited rick i7ses) [}

2

Fill in compulsory information.
(please take note on company name,
complete it with your audit firm name)

—) _]
—) _



Auditer J

Company Name Card Number

ABC & Co. | ALB-3784 | :
Business Address foe 1+ e @Scoll down to the next section,
116 Jalan Tun Razak ] Tamen Sutera Utama |

Zip City*

80000 ) Skudai )

‘State Country

Tohor ) Malaysia )

Business Phone Mobile Phone

Busines Fax Business E-mail

Wbsite URL

_

AUDITOR'S PARTICULAR

Firm Particular

Complete firm information. @

Complate auditor license information. @

Click to save auditor card information.

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
CREATE CARD ADDRESS
AS AT 2016-12-31

Select on registered office tab@

Cards relating to Statutory Records:
(2 Auditor () Director () Alternate Director () Shareholder

Q Manager O secretary Q Bank

Other Cards:

() Customers O Vendors ) Employess (' Lawyer and Solicitor

() Related companies () Ultimate Holding Company () Others

T svenping Bt By Dt kg @ Complete compulsory information

Date of Birth/Tucorporation

Personal Name {first name-last name)

s s e 1 wome s

18 Jalan Tun Tazak | ‘Taman Perdana. ]

@ Scroll to next section of the page

Insert date of appointment
for registered office.

Oh Jeshyn.
Wong Ah Fok
Tan Siaw Sisw

3
Click create to save registered office informationq

EDIT.VIEW, AND DELETE CARD DETAIL
Navigator: Secretarv Auditors Banks Directors Registered Office Ton Page



10.

11.

12.

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
CREATE CARD ADDRESS

AS AT 2016-12-31 /+ Last, click on secretary tab. @
o)
Cards relating to Statutory Records: o
Q Auditor ) Director  Aernate Director Q Shareholder
(D Manager () Rezistersd Office | @ Q Bank
Other Cards:
() Customers O Vendors ) Employees () Lawyer and Salicitar
() Related companies () Ultimate Holding Company () Others
_This s 2 company, firm or Private Limited et p3e:) )
Bt * Insert compulsory information @
) 1980.01.01 5 /
J ]
/
/i
| f
Card Number ;
| INIC-55700 ]
Lingl'
| Jalan Timah )
ity
Country
Malaysia |
Businexs Phene Mobile Phone
State Country
o Malir
o s @ Scroll to next section
Buziners Fax ‘Business E-mail
‘Website URL
SECRETARY INFORMATION
5 ; " 2
Personal Particular OMﬂh @ OCOI’np|ete secretary
Gend F ; . :
. e /T personal information.
Secretary IC No.(new) 300101 Jo1 4443 | e
Secretary IC No.(old): ) r'e
Date of appointment ayy-som-ddt 2015-02-01

Person to Act As the Company's Secretary

The secretary serves in the following registered office Cde Managemment Servie ¥ |
|

Secretary License Particular

Socretiryioiibense wos MIA 12345 ) //+ Complete license number @

El

Effective Date starting on 20160101
—_—
Effective Date expiring on o i 2020-1231 =)

@Click to save secretary information. +—m

| ABC & CO Client in use - o s00
. User online : 1 1 s
,mﬁmwmwm ( Firm Ne.:1136 ) User login administratar
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS. |
m w Admin w Cards w Shae w | TBw Grouping w | Programme w L ch w  Asset Plug-in w Loans and FD Plug-in w | Pro
Statistic Sampling -  Audit Letter | Reporting w  Tax Sc le w | Sites w | File Manager « | & ug-in v | Help v
Create TImport Bqort Directors Alernate | Member Manager | Bank | A acratary | Registersd Office  Upload Tmages  Plug-in | Help
\\

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.

THE COMPANY'S AUDITORS o Click on auditor |
AS AT 2016-12-31

Cards: 0
() KeoKunKia () Albert Lee
Select intended Jobs:
() Create Auditor Information () Create Auditor License No. () Date for change in auditer
@ Click to delete dummy record.

®

\
CREDIT, EDIT AND DELETE THE APPOINTED COMPANY'S AUDITORS DETAIL \

1

Name & [ Firm ¢|FErmNn. + | Appointed On ¢|R=ag.edm ¢|Sl'p]hpm1 a| *
Koo Kian Kia Abs & Ca LA 1111 Y x|
Albert Les ABC & Co. LAF- 1234 2015.02.01 | Gl
: ¥

@Then click this for appointment of auditor. +




Client in use : 11/ 500

ABC & CO.

User online T
Sdif
EEIEMe o o1ss) acriogin: adminiaiet

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
m w | Admin w w Shae w | TBw Guping Programme w | Lead ig-in w | Loans and FD Plug-in w

mpling w  Audit Latter orting 0 Plug-in w | Help w

Import Eqort Directors Alternats | Member Manager | Bank  Auditor ratary  Registerad OF Upload Images  Flug-in | Help

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
UPDATE THE COMPANY'S AUDITORS PERSONAL DETAIL
AS AT 2016-12-31

Name of Auditor: AlbertLee =1 &=
Name of Firm: ABC & Co.
Business Address: 16 Jalan Tun Razak
Taman Sutera Utama
80000 Skudai
Jobor Malaysia
Auditor's Firm No: 12::'_4_ | 1
Appointedditey b ! ~Tick the check box

Resigned date

I for the auditor who
is going to sign current

Deceased date goy-rin-dd) i) year auditors' report.
Person to sign Auditors' Report rick ifyer

Removed date

reste | Import | Export | Directors | Alternate | Member | Manager Bank | Auditor

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD. — 8- - -
REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY @ For the maodification of registered office, click here.
AS AT 31 DEC 2016 .

Cards: 4

(D ‘Name: Cte Mamsssment Seivices Address: 18 Jalan Tun Tazale Taman Perdana Skudai 80000 Jobor Malaysia

W Address: 117 Jalan Razak Taman Mount Austin Johor Bahra 81100 Joher Malaysia

Q  Name 1L Address: 117 Talam Razak Taman Johor Jaya Johor Bahru §1100 Johor Malaysia

Q) Names Quieion Conpisis Sevioes S Bbd Address: 117 Jalan Razak Taman Fohios Jaya Johor Bk §1100 Johor Malaysia
Select intended Jobs:
() Create registered office information () Date for change in registersd office

CREATE, EDIT, VIEW AND DELETE REGISTERED OFFICES

@ Click on the button to appoint registered office. |

L —

-

The Company 4 [Registered Office Address ¢ | Name of Secretary Use As Reg.Office | +
CDE Management Services 118 Jalan Tun Tazak Nicole Tan ! 7EeT
Taman Perdana i ;

180000 Skoadai i @ Delete dummy

record of registered office. |

Johor Malaysia

Hang {117 Jalan Razak Tam Siaw Siaw | N
{ Taman Mount Austin | Wong AR Fok i
81100 Johor Bare
Johar Malays

Client in use : nop 508
ABC & CO. User online < T

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Admin | Cards = w | TBw Groupng w Fogramme w | LeadSch w AssetPlugin w | Loans and FO Plugin w

ampling w | Audt Letter w | Reporting w T dule w | File Manager w Pug-in w Hebp w

Creaw Impart | Export Direcors | Alenate | Member | Manager  Bank | Auditor | S v Registered Office | Lpload Images  Plug-in  Help

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY
AS AT 31 DEC 2016

CHANGE IN REGISTERED OFFICE INFORMATION

Registered Office: CDE Management Services ) & (3
18 Jalan Tun Tazak
Tamsan Perdama
80000 Skudai Jobor Malaysia

The licensed secretaries serving in Registered Office: ) Roo Kian Siang
[} wong Fook Fook

Oh Jeslyn

[ wWong ab Fok

LI Tan Siaw Siaw //7‘ Select YES g: )
,ﬁr Click this to update. ( : )

TUse this busienss address as Registered Office

Creste/lpdate N



Part 3 : Issue, Transfer And Authorized Share

1.

ABC & CO.
SME (rimNoi1138)

e i

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

System w Admin w Cards w Shere w TB w | Grouping w

ic Sampling w | Audit Letter

Inport Export | Directors

SAMPLE MPERS 5DN. B
REGISTERED OFFICE OH
AS AT 31 DEC 2016

CHANGE IN REGISTERED OFFICE INFOEMATION

Registered Office:

The licensed secretaries serving in Registered Office:

Use this busienss address as Registered Office

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
SHARE CAPITAL INFORMATION
AS AT 31 DEC 2016

ISSUANCE OF NEW ORDINARY SHARES

Transaction Date
Year End

Nominal Value:

i.w File Manager w

wditor

Programme w | Lead

20150261 I .-
e
2015-12.31 =

Client in use 11/ 500
User online : L &
User login administrator

- tHug-in w  Losns and FD Fug-in w  Pro

Plug-in w | Help w

Secratary | Registered Office | Upload Inages Help

Plug-in

N

\
+ Select Menu>Issue of shares @

CDE Management Services L B La

18 Jalan Tun Tazak
Taman Perdana
80000 Skudai Johor Malaysia

) KooKim Siang
[_) Wong Fook Fook
) Oh Jestyn

[z} Nicole Tan

[_J Wong Al Fok
D Tan Siaw Siaw

® Yes. Q Mo

Choose the date issuance of share,
and the year end for that particular year.

[ = -
- f Insert by issue price @

RM 1.00 =
Issued Price 1
Type Of Issue: (®) Nomualisse () Rightlssue () Borusissue
" ! * Choose the type of issuance@
rehaser Number Amount Settlement
Kim Jusig Un o 3 110000 110000} Cash for working capital ~]
| Somg JiHyo [ B 90000} 90000} Cash for working capital ~|
Kim Jimg Un v |B Cash for working capital - 1
Kim Jung Un B Cash for working capital w Select the PurChas_er
Kim Jung Un - Cash for working capital v $ name a_nd its ?Cqu'md
Kim Jung Un Cash for working capital v share line by line.
Kim Jung Un Cash for working capital v
Kim Jung Un Cash for working capital v
Kim Jung Un ] B Cash for working capital v
Ay UL
) ~ 4 Click to save the issuance of share. @
:
ABC & CO. Client in ‘ilse = 1 /500
User online 1 7 7
ug,,m.“g (Firm No:1136 ) User login administrator
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

em w Admin w Cards w

tistic Sampling w  Audit Lettes

Paid-up shares | Transfer of shares

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BH i
SHARE CAPITAL INFORN
AS AT 31 DEC 2016

ISSUANCE OF NEW ORDIL

mme w Lead

- Plug-in w | Loans and FD Plug-in

w | File Manager v

1
Q Go to menu
| share>transfer of share

Transaction Date j

Year End &

Nominal Value: RM 1.00 i

Issued Price T

Type Of Issue: (®) Nommal issue () RightIssue (") Bonus issue

Purchaser Number Amount Settlement
Kim Jung Un ~ s Cath for working capital e
Kim Jung Un - |2 Cah for working capital v
Kim Jung Un B Cash for working capital
Kim Jung Un - B Cash for working capital v

1=

Kim Jung Un o

3




SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.

SHARE CAPITAL INFORMATION
AS AT 31 DEC 2016

TRANSFER OF P

Key in the transaction date

if any transfer during the
financial year.

(the transfer amount will display

-UP SHARE CAPITAL [?]

:::S::“ Date @ Assign name of transferor and at "director interest” automatically)
Nominal Value: transferee, followed by the
Transferred Price ‘ number of share transferred I P T 7_+ Inisert the transfer price @
Transferor 0% Share Balances Tmnsfer:el\D- Numbers Consideration
|| Kim Jung n ~] 110000 Song Ji Hyo v 20000 40000] |

= ‘ =

= | =

S ‘ =

v ‘ >

J =

40000 40000
@Click to save the transfer record + ‘.
‘SR
ABC & CO. Clientinuse - M/ 500
User online ¥ 7 7
uﬁmg { Firm No.:1136 } User login - administrator.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

tem w  Admin w Cards w Grouping w | Programme w  Lead - Flug-in w | Loans and FD Plug-in w

mpling w  Audit Letter Is s s w | File Manager

Baid-up shares | Transfer of shares s mpamy) Directar intemst (related cc

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. B!
SHARE CAPITAL INFORN
AS AT 31 DEC 2016

TRANSFER OF PAID-UP S

W

VT Select menu Share>Authorised share@

Transaction Date =
Year End =
Nominal Value: RM 1.00 »
Transferred Price
Transferor b Share Balances Trausferees [ Numbers Consideration
2 ‘ 5
= ‘ T
" ‘ -
T | =
= ‘ »
= i ‘ v
ABC & CO. e,
JEE!E { Firm No.:1136 ) User login - administrator
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

m v | Admin w C | TB w | Grouping w Programme w a = oans and FD Plug-in w | Pri

Satistic Sampling w | AuditLatter - | Reporting w dule w Fle Audit Frogram and matsriality » I

+Chart + 7B w EitTB w | PrintTB v | Import CSVITE UBS Plug-in | BxcelPlug Risk A And Planning P Lo Eror  Help

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.

nu Lead Schedule ( :)

] \+ Now click on me

AS AT 31 DEC 2016

Select company to import
Select trial balance CSV fille to import
Enter year end for accounting data files notspecified | v |

Select accounting software version UBS ¥

Guide on how to import CSV TB effectively and efficiently [click for help]

SUMMARY OF SYSTEM INFORMATION ON IMPORT OF ACCOUNTING DATA

Imported Date | Year End Company Name Database Version | Delete ‘

2017-04-07 2015-12-31 Sample MPERS Sdn. Bhd. sampl mpers Other L)

2017-04-05 2016-12-31 Sample MPERS Sdn. Bhd. sampl_mpers Other o



Part 4 : Import Trial Balance And Grouping

1.

Client inuse - 1 560

ame ABC & CO. User online L

Rt s | Firm No:1136 ) User login administrator
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

em w Admin w Cards w Share w | TBw Grouping w S e Asset Plug-in w | Loans and FD Plug-in w | B,

Statistic Sampling »  Audit Let gpor Create Chart of
Paid-up shares | Transfer of shares  Authorise! Create T8

. Import TE
SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
SHARE CAPITAL INFORMATION =l3u:]
AS AT 31 DEC 2016

CREATE AUTHORISED SHARE C:

Print TB.

Import Mismatched Errar

Round Up Error

_@ Next step, we are gaing to import trial balance.

Transaction Date

i . = ‘ Menu TB>Import TB>=Convert and import Excel TB
Nominal Value: RM 1.00 >
Type Of Iscue: () Date of Incorporation () Normal

Number Of Shares |

VIEW, EDIT AND DISPLAY AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL

i . . Number Normingl Totgl ¥

Date 7 | Year End ™ | issue Type i of Shares Value Value b
Anes An A Anss aa e ™ e inn nan A 1 an inm non mn ™
ABC & CO Client in use 1 500

- User online : 1 ¥

JSNE‘E ( Firm No.:1136 ) User login administrator

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS.
em w | Admin w | Cards w | Share w TB w | Grouping w | Programmes w | Lead Sch w | Asset Flug-in w | Loans and FD Plug-in w

ampling w | Audit Letter w | Reporting w | Ta w | File Manager + Plug-in w | Help

+TB w | Edit TB w Brint TB w | Import C5V TB | LBS Hug-in Excel Bug-in | Beport CSV'TB | Import Emar  Round Up Eror | Help

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
IMPORT MICROSOFT EXCEL SPREADSHEET FOR AUTO-GENERATING TRTIAL BALANCE
AS AT 31 DEC 2016

Select company to import Sample MPERS Sdn Bhd <

Enter vear end for accounting data files 2016-12.31 h,_,_,_* Select curent inancial year@
Other el |

Select accounting software version

Select Microsoft Excel file (fle ext: xksx and xls) P sample th 2016.x1s & \’ m
@Select your uploaded file + m
|

Upload the sample file: 2
‘® sample th 2016.xls
(obtained from our website)

Guide to use Excel plug-in [click for help]

(@) Click to submit data |

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.

CONVERT TRIAL BALANCE FROM EXCEL TO CSV FILE 3 5
P e——— ‘ Assign the title Ior each column @

r
e ] ) siae ] ‘ ‘ | Click to delete (2)
Column 1: Column 2: Column 3:
i — T — | = /| unwanted row
Accounteode |~ | | Account description ~ | Debit v Account Type Grouping
YEAR END 31 DECE)| | | | > v D{gf
4500/001 | HIE PURCHASES CREDITOR ‘ | 104842.71 | . | ~ || B (%)
4300002 | HIRE PURCHASES INTEREST IN Slt 12868.48 | | W | w | B (%]
10007000 | SHARE CAPITAL J | 200000 | bl ) R (%]
1300000 | OPENING RETAINED PROFIT | 77871 | ] v | V) RO
2000/001 J FREEHOLD LAND J 1000000 ] | » | ~ || R (%]
2@0.1 001 4 ] 1\10”£OR \EfﬂqEE ‘ 1509_[)0 | | ~ | ~ | B w
2001/002 | ACC DEP MOTOR VECHILE ‘ | 153000 | ~ | v i D.Q
2002001 | OFFICE EQUIPMENT | 4400 | | i ~ || BE
2002002 | ACC DEP OFFICE EQUIPMENT J | 880 | W | ~ | B (%]
2003/001 | COMPUTER EQUIPMENT | 3800 | J v ~| B4 x ]
2003/002 | ACC DEP COMPUTER. EQUIPMEN | | 2650 | ~ | ~ |l B U
SD01/001 | DEPRECIATION ) 32340 | | | bl | EIU
SPOUUUI L J CAS!—.I. L\I—L—L\'D } 7| 7| s ! ~ | R (%]
3000/002 | ABCBANK J ] ] v | ] e
3100/000 | TRADE DEBTORS | 3998322 | | v > B (%)
3500/000 | OTHER DEBTORS J 2300 | | vl ~ | B (%]




mides_| Hide:|_) @ Assign the account type in sequential order from top to bottom
Column 1: Column 2: g : | 8 | |
Account code ~ | Account description v | Debit ~ ||| Credit 2 | Apcnu;'r’]u Grouping
4300/001 | HIEPURCHASES CREDITOR | | 104842.11 | Long-term liability | v 2O
4300002 | HIRE PURCHASES INTERESTINS| 1286848 | | L 06
1000/000 | SHARE CAPITAL | | 200000 | Equiy v @ **Please TOHOW exactly
1500000 | OPENINGRETAINEDFROFIT | 77871 ) J <] the grouping qf account
20000001 | EREEHOLDLAND | 1000000 | | Fiedassets type to save time.
2001/001 | MOTOR VEHICLE | 150000 | | ) V) L@
2001/002 | ACC DEPMOTOR VECHILE | | 53000 | | | B@
2002001 | OFFICE EQUIPMENT | 4400 | | ~ | V) B
2002/002 | ACC DEPOFFICE EQUIFMENT | | 280 | ] v 2O
2003/001 | COMPUTER EQUIPMENT | 3300 | | ~| v B
2003/002 | ACC DEP COMPUTER EQUIPMEN| | 2650 | ~ V) B@
9D01/001 | DEPRECIATION | 32340 | | Expemses - | v RO
30001001 | CASHINHAND | 359823 | | Banks | ) B
30001002 | ABCBANK | 8767836 | | a v RO
3100/000 | TRADE DEBTORS | 3008322 | | Account seceivabl | v B
35004000 | OTHER DEBTORS | 2300 | | Other receivables | - | v BO
35004001 | DEPOSIT | 3300 | | ~ | | B@
30000003 | HONGLEONG BANK BEREAD | 70000 | | Banks v v RO
39000000 | CLOSING STOCK | 1221388 J | Iventery v | v ne
5000/000 | sALES J | 73998 | Incomes v V) 2o
3000:002 | ABCBANK | 8767856 | | | v) e
3100/000 | TRADE DEBTORS | 3998322 | | Accomntreceivabl v | U RO Comp|ete account
3500/000 | OTHER DEBTORS 2300 | | Other receivables ~ | V)| B@ type grouping
3500001 | DEPGSIT | 3500 ] | ~ | V| B@
30000003 | HONG LEONG BANK BERHAD | 70000 | | Banks v V) B
3900/000 | CLOSING STOCK | 1221388 | | Inventory = v Be
5600/000 | sALES J | 73988 | Incomes ~| v Be
6100000 | PURCHASES | 44455 | | CostofSales || v RO
6500001 | CLOSING STOCK-COGS | | 12213.88 | > V) RO
9401/000 | AUDIT FEE | 000 | | Expenses ~ | VRO
PT01/000 | TAX AGENT FEE | 2500 | | ~| ) B
9501/000 | SECRETARIAL FEE | 200 | | V) R
SHO1/000 | HIRE PURCHASES INTEREST | 571929 | | o | v e
9T02:000 | TERMLOAN INTEREST | 8176177 | | v | ~ [N x]
4900F01 | TERMLOANI | | 1058006.88 | Long-term liability ~ | V| BQ
4100D01 | DIRECTOR ACCOUNT J | 1350083 | Otherpayables |~ | V| RO
6200001 | OPENING STOCK | 480034 | | CostofSales |+ | v R
1643639.77 | 164568977 |
Discrepancy: 0.00]

+ Check this radio box to import TB into system @

How to process CSV files: . Transfor to CSV Folder @hmmsym r b Download to Desktop

,+ Click this to save your current year TB into system @
‘Client in use - T SDﬁ
ABC & CO. User online T ! 7
EL“E ( Firm No.:1136 ) User login - administrator

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

stem w | Admin w Cards w  Share w |TB w Grouping w | Programme v  Lea w | Asset Plug-in w | Loans and FD Plug-in w | Pre

ati mpling w | Audit Letter w | Reporti Create Chart of t [ -in w Help w

+ Report Itams  + Mgt Items + Equity Items Create TB Help

e Import TB
SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.

REPORTING SETTING FOR PRES=iat]
AS AT31 DEC 2016

Print TB

Fin. Instrument

Import Mismatched Error Export CSV TB =
/st Account

AcNo. Description

nd Up Error

1) import comparétive year TB.
menu TB>Import TB>Convert
and import Excel TB




B ‘Clientin use - 11
i =S ABC & CO‘ User online - T 3
...._J.,,.,,,_ (Firm No.:1136 ) User login : administrator

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
System w | Admin w Cards w | Share w  TB w Grouping w | Programme w  Lead Sch w | Asset Plugrin w | Loans and FD Plug-in w  Process

ic Sampling w | Audit Letter w | Reporting w  Tox Schedule w  Sites w  File Manager w | 52000 Plug-in w  Help w

+Chart + T8 w EditTB w PrintTB w | Import CSV TB  UBS Plugin | Excel Plug-in | Export C5W TB  Import Error  Round Up Error  Help

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
IMPORT MICROSOFT EXCEL SPREADSHEET FOR AUTO-GENERATING TRIAL BALANCE
AS AT 31 DEC 2016

Q.) Select comparative year end |

—»
e
Select company to import 3 Select Comparative y Sample MPERS Sdn. Bhd. . = - l @CI k -t I d
Enter vear end for accounting da T B excel ﬁle 5293-5-1"2‘31 5 i ICK 10 up oa
| - comparative Trial
Select accounting softvare versiom \Oﬁlﬁ = £
Select MicrosoR Excel file (il ext: xlsx and sls) {sample th 2015215 ) W Balance excel file

@Click to confirm upload +

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.

CONVERT TRIAL BALANCE FROM EXCEL TO CSV FILE . N
AS AT 31 DEC 2016 @ Assign title to each column |
1 &
Hide: L) Hide:|_| Hide: [} Hide:|_|
Column 1: Column 2: Column 3: Column 4:
|A£mmﬂunk | Account description [9] Debit | Credit " Account Type Grouping
YEAR END 31 DECE]| [ [ | ~) < | G
43001001 | HIEPURCHASES CREDITOR | | 95978 | Lonz-term lisbility - | | Dé &
B
45000002 | HIRE PURCHASES INTERESTIN §f 15732 | | Long-term liability ~ | 2 o
‘ : Delete unnecessary
1000:000 | SHARE CAPITAL | | 200000 | Equify
| rowor formula

2000:001 | FREEHOLD LAND | 1000000 | | Fixed assets il e
2001/001 | MOTOR VEHICLE | 115000 | | Fixed assets ~] | Bna
2001/002 | ACC DEP MOTOR VECHILE | | 23000 | Fixed assets v | B
2002/001 | OFFICE EQUIPMENT | 4400 ) | Fixed assets >\ . L [l x ]
2002/002 | ACCDEP OFFICE EQUIPMENT | | 440 | Fixed assets “) ~ ‘ La
2003:001 | COMPUTER EQUIPMENT | 1500 | | Fixed assets il | ha L [ )
2_003-'002 ) A_CC DEP CO!&{FU"EER_E_,QI_J?PME}\_'I ) 750 | Fixed assets = - } [N %]
SD01/001 | DEPRECAITION | 24100 | | Expenses v «| B
3000:001 | CASHINHAND | 1403 | | Banks et | o ‘ [N > )
_______ — = LN

3000001 | CASHINHAND | 1403 | || Bank= [ V| RO

3000:002 | ABCBANK | 102432 | | [ V| B

31001000 | TRADE DEBTORS | 13500 | ) [~ B

3500000 | OTEERDEBTORS | 4200 I ] V| R

33004001 | DEPOSIT | 3500 | | | B

3000003 | HONGLEONG BANK BERHAD | 50000 ) | v ne

3500000 | CLOSING STOCK | 4800 ) | V| L

5000/000 | SALES ) | 103442 | I~ e

61000000 | PURCHASES | 65012 | | V| B

65001001 | CLOSING STOCK-COGS | | 4800 | v RO

9A01/000 | AUDIT FEE | 5000 | | V| 2@

PT01/000 | TAX AGENT FEE | 1500 | | ~| [N~}

9501000 | SECRETARIAL FEE | 850 | | | B

SHOL000 | HIREPURCHASESINTEREST | 4709 | ) V| ne

9T02/000 | TERMLOAN INTEREST | 84852 ) || Expenses o~ |~ B@

4900F01 | TERMLOAN1 | | 947723 || Leng-term Hishiiy + | b )

410001 | DIRECTOR ACCOUNT | | 126447 || Otherpayables | V| BO

150258000 =

@ Click to import data into system r

Discrepancy:

Account type-will be

How to process CSV files: Q Tnm!'enuCS\'FnldBO]ﬂpﬂﬂh?synpm Q Download to Desktop aSSigned aUtomatica"y If
\ the same chart of account

@Click to save changes m exist and grouped




_ ABC & CO. _ _ “weremine: 1 (A
EFEG SM® | binno1136) Click on menu>grouping @ :

ST 21 s
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

User lagin - administrator

tam w  Admin w Cards w» £ 3 g gra 2 s and FD Fug-in w Pr

Sampling w | Audit Latter w g -in w | Help v

+Chart +7B w EdtTB w PrintTB w Imporc € Creats Aceunt e :CSVTE Import Errar  Round Up Error Help

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
IMPORT TRIAL BALANCES FROM P
AS AT 31 DEC 2016

Select company to import

Select trial balance CSV file to import

Enter vear end for accounting data files

Select accounting software version UBS ]

Guide on how to import €SV TB effectively and efficiently [click for help]

SUMMARY OF SYSTEM INFORMATION ON IMPORT OF ACCOUNTING DATA

Nmmnrted Tiate | VanrTnd [ Fmmmam Nama Tatzhaca | ESE. |

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD. - N N
REPORTING SETTING FOR PRESENTATION OF _mmm@) Complete grouping (follow exactly as tjhe sample given)

AS AT31 DEC 2016
Filter Management Line Items By Function '}

e | I =l
AcNo. Description Last Cuzrent | Aic Trpe Sch Type Report Trpe /Mgt Account
13000001 Ceshln Haud 0 3,595 Basks | ACeshandbank - | Deposits, Cash And BankE ~ | ”ﬂﬂ
13000002 AbcBamk o 87,6701 Banks - 5‘ A-Cashandbenk v | Deposis, Cash And BankE ~ || w0 ]|
13000003 HongLeoag Bank Berhad ] *o,eoog Banks | A-Cahandbank | Deposits, Cash And BankE v || v |i " :
|3900000  Closing Stock ] 12214) Dwvemory vj Clweatory | Imventoriss [l 2) CIICk OK
!3100000  Trade Debrors [ 59983 Accountreceivabl | B-Tradereceivabl v | Trade Receivabies ) v M to save
5001 Other Debtors 0 2300] Otterrecsrables ' | L-Otherrecefvabl | Orher Recefvables | S o grOUping
300001 Daposi o 3500 Otherrecavasis ’l L-Other receivabl v | Ocher Receivables | > ﬂﬂ 3
12000001 Freshold Land 0 1,mo=oon§ Fiedames | | UBropertyplas | Property, Plant And Eouipe | m A
51001-001 Mator Vehicle ] 150,000, Frvadasses | U-Properyplant: | Propamy, Plant And Equin - | _
(2001002 Acc Dep Mastor Veckile o (52,000) Fimedasete v | UPropentyplant ¢ | Propany, Plant And Equipn ~ |
52001-001 Oifice Equipment ] 4.4005 Fiedases o | U-Propernyplant: | Proparty, Plant And Equipe - | O
12000002 AccDep Office Equipment (] (880)) Firedasses |~ | U-Propertyplants ~ | Property, Plant And Equipn ~ | m
2003001 Camputer Equipment o 3:206: Fimed asatz v ' U-Property;plant 5 | Proparty, Plant And Equpr ~ || 3

S — o o Fetwe [ Uhvgies: - popm as e - |

Diiractor Account o (135_.098];: Otherpayzbles |~ | CC-Otherpayable ~ | DueTo A Director ~| ¥ |i

= = ik e A —— [ '

{4100D0L  Director Accomt o (135,098)! Otaer payabies | CC-Omerpayable ~ | DueTo A Disecor - - .
Easco-om ‘His Parchase: Craditor o (104,843), Lonz-tenm labilic v; NN-Hite purchas: ~ | Bomowings ~1) = iﬂ
145001002 Hire Purchases InterestIn Suz 0 12,868 Lonz-tenm lishatit ~ | 10-Hirepurchas: ~ | Bomowings | - ’@
400501 TemLoan1 0 (1,058,007 Lonz-term lishdlit| » ; PP-Lorg-term Iog - | Borrowings | - @
|1000000  Shars Capital ] (200,000 Bguty .'}: 55-Skare Capital | Share Capiual 1=l rm
e —— o 77,871 Basty - | Zz-Opming el | Opeming Remied Proie |+ | D
[S00D000 Sales o (78.905) Incomes v | 10dmcmes | Revems ~ | Fevemss v l oK
;a:oc--om Purchases 1] 44,455 Costof Sales "E 20-Cost of Sales v| Cozt OF Sales > | Purchases-finished goods v'
— Orpening Stock 9 4800 Costof Sales v, 20-CostofSales ~ | Cost OF Sales | Openin Iventories-finishe vi
écfoo.um Closing Stock-cogs 0 QL14), CostofSales _“JE 0-Costof Sales v | Coxt Of Sales = cmmWﬁmv'ﬂ
1OANLO0D  Audit Fee ] 5000, Espenses vf IEpenses v | Admi Expenses | Auditors U m
EEDOI-UEI Deprecistion o 32340, Expenses \, H0Ewpenses | Admi Expenses |- || De i inmperr;_p"vm
|GHILO0D.  Hire Purchases Interest o 5,719! Espenses | 0Empesss v | Adwinistative Bxpenses - | Hire Purchase AndLeass[n 'ﬂ
19501000 Secretarial Fee ] 500, Expenses ”1 0Enpenses | Adminiswative Expenses | | Secretarial And Filing Fees |
{9T02000  Term Loan Interest 0 81,762, Expenses v; 30Expenses v || Admimistracive Expenses | | Term Loan Intarasts
PIOLOO0  Tax AzemFee ] 2,500! Espenses Of 0Egpenss o | Administative Expenses |~ | Tax Agamt Fees

@ Complete rest of the item and click OK to save the grouping. +




Part 5 : Account Default, Materiality And Rounding

1.

Client in use
User online -
User fogin -

ABC & CO.

( Firm No.:1136 )

i sme

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
IMPORT TRIAL BALANCES FROM PRE-FORMATTED CS\E
AS AT 31 DEC 2016

Select company to import

Select trial balance CSV file to import

not specified

Enter year ead for accounting data files
Select accouating software version UBS ¥

Guide on how to import CSV TB effectively and efficiently [click for help]

SUMMARY OF SYSTEM INFORMATION ON IMPORT OF ACCOUNTING DATA

2017-04-07 120151231 Sample MPERS Sdn. Bhd. samp]_mpers Other L]
2017-04-05 1 2016-12-31 Sample MPERS Sdn. Bhd. sampl_mpers Other o

‘You do not set retained profit as default!
Click Ok button to sel the item.

If your TB does not have this item, please create an
opening retained profit and use dummy acocunt code!

(1)Click OK so the page will be
redirected into "account default"
setting page.

Translerring data from localhost...

Compulsory Setting

Propenty, plant and squipment Select one of the
Pty ph O S SehU Property, plant and equipment chart of account that
Depreciation charges Administrative, Metketing And Finen Depreciation of properiy, plant v~ (1) belongs to PPE
Investment property
Investment property sehz Investments properties =) Select one of the
Deprecition charges Adminisative, Marketing And Finan Depreciation of mvestment prof | chart of account that
Inmeaghle sty 2) belongs to PPE
Intangible assets Sch X Intangible assets |
Z::;g SR e e " Select retained
= = earning chart of

Optional Setting e account.
Director ramuneration
Director emoluments Administrative, Marketing And Finan <) G 'I
Director emoluments Administrative, Merketing And Finan v ] v l
Director emolumentz Admmistrative, Marketmg And Finan vl vl
Bad debts and impairment loss
on receivables
No record found in trial balance

loss on . Marketing And Finan v] ~)

losson Marketing And Finan vl v I

lozs on. Marketmgz And Finan vl ~ I
Provision'allowance for doubtful debts Administrative, Marketing And Finan o J e I

Save the setting. 0




Clientinuse 1 / 500

sne e User online © 1R 7

e aannean | Firm No.:T136 ) User login administratar
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

System w | Admin w Cards w Share w | TB w  Grouping w . Lead w | Asset Plug-in w | Loans and FD Plug-in w

Statistic Sampling w  Audit Letter w | Reporting w  Ta» e Audit Program and materiality ate SMIF-4P

Campany | Reporting Date | Defaulr

Restors Backup | Changs Campany | Help ent And Planning

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.

FINANCIAL REPORTING DEFAULT SETTING
AS AT 31 DEC 2016

Account Description Schedule Reference

@ Go to Menu>Lead Schedule>
Audit Program and materiality>

T8 Aot ems| | CPE@tE Planning materiality

Compulsory Setting

Property, plant and equipment Operating Statement

Property. plant and equipment SchU Property, plant and equipment ~
Depreciation charges Administrative, Marketing And Finan -

Investment property

Investment property ScaZ Tnvestments properties v v
Deprecition charges Administrative, Marketing And Finan Depreciation of investment proy =
Intangible assets ) o

Intangible assets SchX Intangible assets e i
Equity

Opening Retained Eaming SchZZ Opening retained profit v v

Optional Setting

Divactor remuneration

Client in use : 1/ 500

ErEG =me ABC & CO' User anline : L T

ot coa o wew ( FIFME NOL2T136 ) User login administrator
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

System w Admin v  Cards Share w TB w | Grouping | Frogramme + | Lead Sch w | Asset Aug-in w | Loans and FD Aug-in w

Statisti mpling w | Audit Letter w Reporting w 12 le - w FileManager o Plug-in -

Index | Gl FAP| FMM F1 | F2Z | F3 F4 | F5 F6 F7 F10 | F11 F30 F40 |}l A B |C OC KK NN

S5-1 | MEMO-IS 10 20 30 50  Frinter Help

Initial Planning Materiality: [ h Click to enter

Page # On Footer: Blank | Worksheet

Final Planning Materfality: o e initial planning materiality
‘ calculation sheet F-PM
Prepared by: Administrator Reviewed by

Prepared on:  2017-04-09 Reviewed on:

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
INITIAL PLANNING MATERIALITY
AS AT 31 DEC 2016

+ Audit Review Point

+ File Storage Manager

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
INITIAL PLANNING MATERIALITY
AS AT 31 DEC 2016

NORMALISED PROFIT FOR PLANNING MATERIALITY [?] /+ Check this box g)

NET PROFIT BEFORE UNUSUAL, NON-RECURRING ITEMS AND TAX 86264 ) 5}
Auditors’ Remnuneration - Under-provided InP| ~ | m’ B (%]
Auditors' Remmeration - Under-provided In P | J 1] [ [x]
Auditors' Rermmeration - Under-provided InP L] EX [x]
Auditors' Remnmeration - Under-provided In P~ 0 S [x]
NORMALISED NET PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION _ sesd)

L PLANNING MATERIALITY, TOLERANCE ERROR AND SCHEDULE OF AUDIT DIFFERENCE FOR FINANCIAL
STATEMENT AS A WHOLE [?7]

Materiality Base [7] 7] Risk Factor Based Amount Materiality

%) RM RM
Net profit before tax |1 500 Moderate zis ~ | 86264 4313)
Total revenue [6] 100 Modersteris ~ | 75993 w0 [
Total assets jo 150 Moderatesis | 1320044 ws14) [
Total expenses | 100 Moderatezis - | 163262 i s3] [
Total net assets Jlul 10.00 Moderate s, v | 35363 3587 -
Gross profit o 300 Moderateris ¥ | 41957 e [

[ Select your

materiality base




e financial statement's materiality and tolerance error for account level's setting

@ Scroll to bottom

]
section of the page ¢ e S e T il
and check this box. Account Balances

Property, Plant And Equipment 1101670 4513

Inventoriez 12214 4313

Trade Recervables 39983 4313

Other Receivables 5,800 4313

Deposits, Cash And Bank Balances 161277 4313] 0 2_1

Due To A Director (135.099) 313) 2

Borrowings (1.149.981) 43 iEI S0,0IJ

Share Capital {200,000) 4313] 50.01

(Class of Transactions

Revenue -78998 -3.46 4313) 30.01
Cost Of Goods Scld 37041 11.64) 4313 50.01
Administrative, Marketing And Finance Expenses 12822 3.36) 4313 5001

Other Particular Classes of Transactions and Disclosures [?]

J | ]
i ] —} e —F ]

J
] )
J I i ey — —
J
J g I R I

ABC & CO. Once you have done with account default settinug,
EE!E ( Firm No..1136 ) system could detect your round up error.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

s w GShare o | TB 5 Grouping o | Programme o | Lea et Plug-in w | Loans and FD Plug-in

Sampling + | Audit Letter o | Reporti Create Cha t I v | 52000 Plug-in & Help

Gl o FAP FPMM F1 F2 | F: Create TB F40 J31 ., A B C| L U CC GG KK NN PP QQ

§6-1 | ZzZ MEMO-IS 10 | 20 30 P ImportTB

TR ' Page # On Footer: Blank | Worksheet

F-1
Go to Menu TB>Round Up Error Print TB
to conﬁgure round up setting \ Prepared by:  Administrator Reviewed by:
Prepared on:  2017-03-03 Reviewed on:
SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
AS AT 31 DEC 2016
B 8 4 @ BAil & cache Status: off
Audited Unaudited AJE RIE Audited
2015 2016 Dr. Cr. Dr. Cr. 2016
Description Index EM RM EM BRM RM REM M

DISPLAY ADJUSTED ROUND-UP ERRORS IN FINANCTAL STATEMENT

AS AT 31 DEC 2016
Grouped
Management
TB Ac No. TB Description Type of Round-up Error Account Amount
5999/0002016 Rounding up errer-016 Difference between round up of total debit and total credit of TB i 1
Round up amount to be assgined to Income Statement
—_—
This page show up the round
up amount to be assigned
Steps To Resolve Rounding-up Issues [click 1‘!1‘ help] into Income Statement by
I automatic round-tp detsction can ot rssolve rounding up erorin F-1, F-2, -3 and audted financisl stafement, plsase fot|  STOUPING.

a For a newly incorproated company and companies who adopt this system for the first time, make sure that you have created opening retained profir
in Chart of Account, then set this as default correctly In System/Set Defauit Do not assign to Share Capital a5 it can casue ermors.
Please take nofe that unaudited opening refained profit from TB is to be adjusted for round up discrepancy automatically and tally to audited opening
retained profit if such round up differences are befween 3 and -3.

Take note of amount and descripiion of the above round up ifems detected by system

Refresh by clicking haere. This will re-create a new round-up amount and delete oid one!
Remove assigned round-tp ifem in report menu by clicking here

Re-assign round-up item in Report Menu to income statement item i.e. secretary and filing fees
Check F-1.php to see problem has been resolved

e . moan o

Check F-3.php to see any error message, if yes, delefe current year profif and re-create again




‘Client in use - . 5Dﬁ

ABC & CO. User online : 20 8
G SMe e Click on grouping @ User login administrator.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

System w | Admin w Cards w Share w TB w Grouping w ¢rogremme w | Lead Sch w | Asset Plug-in w | Loznsand FD Plug-in w Process w

Statistic Sampling w | Audit Letter w | Reporting w Tax Schedule w  Sites w  File Manager w | 52000 Plug-in w Help w

+ Report Items  + Mgt Items  + Equity Items | Grouping View Grouped Itsms + Sch @ and Staff Costs  Cache: Help

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
REPORTING SETTING FOR PRESENTATION OF AUDITED ACCOUNTS

AS AT31 DEC 2016
Filter Management Line Items By Function 2]

AcNo. Description un| cmm‘mmn ‘ Sch Trpe ‘nmn'r_m :gum

12902006=015 mﬂ;qﬂ:‘-—ma ] o 1) Expensas | | 30-Empenses J:)I’-th:l!mm |~ | Coenmral Expansss. :]?J
System geﬁerated You can grou;-) that amount Click OK to 4
rounding error amount together with other account. complete grouping.
is shown here. eg. General expenses.




Part 6 : Monthly And Expenses Analysis

1.

ABC & CO Client in use < 1M [ 500
: User online I 7
Preeanwnar ( Firm N0.:1136 ) User login - administrator

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Go to process>
create monthly schedule

System o | Admin 5 Cards  Share o | TB o Gmuping o

ampling w  Audit Letter w | Reporting w T Sites w | File Manager

Index G1w | FAP FPM | F1 F10 F11 | 30 F40

MEMO-IS | 10 20 | 30 S0 Printer | Help

@ To create monthly analysis for expenses,
‘ click on your main expenses secheule.

Prepared by: Administrator
Prepared on: 2017-04-09
SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.

ADMINISTRATIVE, FINANCE AND MARKETING EXPENSES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DEC 2016

2 [l Tiad B (3 Cache Status: off

Audited Unaudited AJE RJE Audited

2015 2016 Dr. Cr. Dr. Cr. 2016

Code Description Index RM RM RM RM EM EM EM
Auditors’ Remuneration - Under-provided

SAQ1/000 Audit Fee ” 3,000.00 3.000.00 53,000.00
Depreciation Of Property, Plant And Equi

9D01/001 Deprecaition = 24.190.00 32,340.00 32,340.00

General Expenses
9999/000%016Roundine Up Error-016 ® 0.00 1.00 1.00

Index G1lw |FAP F-PM Fi F2 F3 F4 F5 F6 F7 F10 F1i F30 F40 J1w A B|/C L U CC K< M| PR

MEMO-IS | 10 20 30 50 | Printer Help

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
VIEW MONTLY ACCOUNT ANALYSIS

AS AT 31 DEC 2016
Select Andit Program Other expenses >

Lead Schedule 30 - Expenses v |

Create sub-lead schedule(Indexing) b1 ;

Display comparative figure J Ys @ ﬁ;r*-f Key in your supporting schedule index @

Select account item to display

| Tax AgentFee 2,500 ) AuditFee-s.000 [} Rounding Up Error-016 - 1
[} Deprecaition - 32,340 Term Loan Interest - 81,762 i,' [[J  Secretarial Fee - 900
| Hire Purchases Interest - 5.719 Sy

- “~.| Click the checkbox for the account item (2
@ Click create }_ that need to perform monthly analysis.

VIEW, EDIT AND DELETE MONTHLY ACCOUNT ANALYSIS

Account # (YearEnd  # |Lead Sch# ‘Sub—Sch:rluh ‘ngnm # | Comparative® | DCheckAlF
No records found
ABC & CO Client in use 1M [ 500
: User online TN 7
ey meatreay  Firm N0.21136 ) User login - administrator
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
@ Click on expenses Stem o | AdMin & Cards 3 Share o | TB o Group Erogramme Asser Flug-in &  Loans and FD Bl

‘ schedule again ampling w  Audit Letter w | Reporing w T2 s w | File Manager Plug-in w | Help

F1 : & F7 F10 F11 | F30 F40 |11 (A B|C L U ©C K< Ny

Printer | Help

Monthly Analysis: 30 | 31

Page # On Footer: Blank | Worksheet

— kL
@ Click on the index number that )
‘ you have created. Prepared by: Administrator Reviewed by:
Prepered on:  2017-04-09 Reviewed on:

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.

ADMINISTRATIVE, FINANCE AND MARKETING EXPENSES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DEC 2016

& @l @ Ad K & cache Status: off

Audited Unaudited AJE RIE Audited

2015 2016 Dr. Cr. Dr. Cr. 2016

Code Description Index RM RM RM RM RM RM RM
Auditors’ Remuneration - Under-provided

9A01/000 Audit Fee ® 3.,000.00 5,000.00 5.000.00
Depreciation Of Property, Plant And Equi

9DO01/001 Deprecaition ® 24.190.00 3234000 32,340.00

General Expenses



Monthly Analysis; 30 31

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.

MONTHLY EXPENSES ANALYSIS

YEAR ENDED 31 DEC 2016

3
Prepared by:  Administrator Reviewed by
Prepared on:  2017-04-09 Reviewed on:

4 [@ 71 (3 Cache Status: off

Month

9T02/000
Term Loan
“ng_!amt

e

January
February

March

April

May

June

July

Angust
September
October
November
December
Audited Amount

o

1) Click on edit botton to
enter monthly figure

30

ADD AND UPDATE ACCOUNT ITEMS: TERM LOAN INTEREST(ACCOUNT NO. 9T02/000)

Account Description
January
Febroary
March
Aprl

May

Tune

Tuly
August
September
October
November
December

Totals

Opening balances

Closing Amount

TUnaudited TE Amount

Index G-l | FAD FAM F1 F2

MEMO-IS 10| 20 30 S0 Priner

7 Fi0 | Fit

TERM LOAN INTEREST

/+ Key in 12 months figure @

s

)
Click to save changes. @

8!?‘61}

E30 F4D | 31w | A

Monthly Analysis: 30 31

click on the main expenses schedule.

(?To create detailed expenses analysis,

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.

Page # On Footer: Blank | Worksheer
30

Prepared by: Administrator Reviewed by:
Prepared on: 2017-04-08 Reviewed on:

ADMINISTRATIVE, FINANCE AND MARKETING EXPENSES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DEC 2016

2 gl AR U Cache Status: off

@ To create detail analysis, L_j‘_Iilfﬂo e Puhmat Insest
‘ click the toolbox button. o

Aundited TUnaudited AJE RIE Andited
2015 2016 Dr. Cr. Dr. Cr. 2016

Code Description RM RM RM RM RM RM RM
Auditors' Remuneration - Under-provided
9A01/000  Audit Fee 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
Depreciation Of Property, Plant And Equi
9D01/001 Deprecaition 24.190.00 32,340.00 32.340.00
General Expenses
9999/000£016R ounding Up Error-016 0.00 100 1.00
Hire Purchase And Lease Interests

4,709.00 571929 571929
Secretarial And FilligFees—
9801/000  Secretarial Fee iz 85000 900.00 900.00
Tax Agent Fees
PT01/000 Tax Ageat Fee 1.500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00



ABC & CO.
sme

s ( Firm No1136)
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS.

Chent in use 1 I 500
User online T p e
User login administrator

System w Admin w Cards w Share w TB w | Grouping w | Programme w | lead Sch w | Assat Fug-in w | Loans and FD Flug-in w Procss w

Statistic Sampling w | AuditLetter w | Reporting w  Tax Schedule w  Sites w  File Manager w Plug-in w | Help w

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
CREATE INDEXING AND EXPENSES SCHEDULES
AS AT 31 DEC 2016

Account Number

Account Name

Comparative amount

Current Amount

Account Type

Schedule Type

Report Type

Management Account

Create sub-schedule for main lead (indexing)

Display monthly analysis in this newly created sub-lead schedule 7
Create detail expenses analysis in this newly created sub-lead schedule ?

Format of Schedule to use in expenses analysis?

@ Click create to save changes. +-,=,__1

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.

30

9501/000
Secretarial Fee
850

200

Expenses

30

Otter Opersting Expeses 4, ENEET yOUr @udit index
Secreanal AndFilug B~ | 10T SUPpOTting schedule.
5 + Change fromNto Y (Yes) @

s

= ﬁ‘

Expenses Analvsis Schedule A
Prepared by:  Administrator Reviewed by:
Prepared on:  2017-04-09 Reviewed on:

ADMINISTRATIVE, FINANCE AND MARKETING EXPENSES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DEC 2016

% Ad K [ Cache Status: off

Audited TUnaudited AJE RJE Audited
2015 2016 Dr. Cr. Dr. Cr. 2016
Code Description Index RM RM RM RM RM RM RM
Auditors' Remuneration - Under-provided
9A01/000 Audit Fee » 5.000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
Depreciation Of Property, Plant And Equi
oD014001 Deprecaition R 24,190.00 32,340.00 32.340.00
General Expenses
90998/0002016Rounding Up Error-016 R 0.00 1.00 1.00
Hire Purchase And Lease Interests z B
OHO1/000  Hire Purchases Interest ® 4,709.00, Now click on the index number 5.718.29
_—"| to create detail analysis
=
Secretarial And Filing Fees r o
9501/000 Secretarial Fee 850.00 900.00 200.00
Tax Agent Fees
Description %=
Paragaph - FontFamily = FontSize -
Foex VA 2015 el o it ol i ) ”'+ Insert analysis description @
Path p
Amount 100
Audit Memo = U
Paragaph  ~ FontFamily ~ FontSize -
Path p 4
Tax Memo
Paragaph  ~ FontFamily = FontSize -
Path p 5 -
: i . 4 Check either one whether (2
Tax Status [ on deducitble [} 50% deduction ) 15 4ceiction J"'( the item is tax deductable.
[ Revenue capitatised [} Deferred deduction [) Double deduction

Print in Tax Comp. 9w 0Ox o
J

Non-deductible

\+ Select Yes to allow the item appear at tax analysis schedule @

J‘ Click to save analysis @




10.

We have analysed RM100
but we still have the remaining
amount of RM800

Amount

Audit Memo

Tax Memo

Check this since the nature of this analysis
for this case is non-tax deductable

Tax Status

Print in Tax Comp.

Non-deductible

i

Paragrzph

~ FontFamily

- FontSize <

+ Complete the analysis @

‘ For YA 2016, secretarial fee incurred but nct yet paid

Path p

B I U

Paragrzoh

~ Font Family

; Insert the amount

v FontSize v

Paragrzph

Path p

\ Non deducitble
Revenue capitalised

@O §

~ FontFamily

- FontSize <

D 50% deduction

[} Deferred deduction

4

D 1/3 deduction

[_) Doubte deduction

800 [ \+ Check yes to show the amount in tax analysis @

Save the analysis. (;)

11.

ABC & CO.
Exzn sme

coutustvme [ Firm NO.21136 )

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Admin o
mpling
Gl FAP

MEMO-IS.

Grouping | Programme o | Lead -

Printer

Expense Analysis: 30 (32| Monthly Analysis: 31

@ Click on yoJr supporting
schedule audit index to
view your schedule.

w | File Manager «

F10 F11 | F30 F40

Prepared by:
Prepared on:

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.

EXPENSES ANALYSIS SCHEDULE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DEC 2016

Plug-in o

Client in use - 1] 560
User online i
User fogin administrator

and FD Plug-in

3z
Reviewed by:
Reviewed on:

& T Cache Status: off

AMOUNT
NO. DESCRIPTION RM
1 SECRETARIAL FEE (Account No. 9501/000) O & [)(z=x)
For YA 2015. secretarial fee incurred and paid. 100
For YA 2016, secretasial fee incurred but not et paid 300

200



Part 7 : Property, Plant And Equipment

1.

{2 MR o B

ARC & CO. Client in use : 12/ 500

User online ; 1 ! 7
User login : administrator

@ Now we use asset 0.1126)
plugin to do work RED ACCOUNTANTS
related to asse‘t SChedule Share w TB w Grouping w | Programme w | Lead Sch + Loans and FD Hug-in w  Process +

Sampling w | Audit Letter w | Reporting w Tax Schedule 5 Sites w  File Manager

To import asset listing schedule,
click on menu Asset plug-in">
import fixed asset listing

_—F-1

Gley FAP FM FI|F2|F3 F4 F5 F6 F7 F10|F11 F30 F4& Bus

MEMO-S 100 20 30 50 Frinter  Help

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

AS AT 31 DEC 2016
il B 4 § Ead K [ cache Status: off
Audited Unaudited AJE RIE Audited
2015 2016 D Cr Dr Cr 2016
Description Index RM RM RM RM RM RM RM
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment i3 1,096,710 1,101,670 1,101.670
Current assets
Teissibisrfinn " Aqnn 17914 17914
ABC & CO Client in use : 12/ 560
; User online : I 7
St . =
m:ﬁumwg ( Firm No.:1136) User login : administrator

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
w Admin v = w Shaew TB w g Frogramme w | Lesd Sch w tHug-in w | Loans and FD Aug-in w P

mpling w | AuditLatter w | Reporting w T File Manager w 0Plug-in w | Help w

Transaction description on Asset category  Balance b/f Import assets Addi Property, plant and equipment = Intangible assets

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
IMPORT MICROSOFT EXCEL SPREADSHEET FOR AUTO-GENERATING FIXED ASSET LISTING
AS AT 31 DEC 2016

+ File Name: sample asset listing 2016.xlsx
File successfully uploaded!

@ Select PPE for fixed asset schedule |

i
Select company to import ‘ Sample MPERS Sdn.‘iﬁd.’/ ; > ‘
Select financial reporting item ‘ Property, plant and aquipment T_I]
Select Microsoft Excel file (file ext: .xlsx or .xls) '% sample asset listing 2016.x "] |Lm1md}v\ ‘ Upload the sample asset |lSt1ng
@ Select the uploaded file + 4 that we have provided to you.
ST Reset |

ey Gkt @ Click submit to further process listing |

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
System w  Admin w Cards w Share w | TB w | Gouping w | Pogramme w | Lead Sch e | Asset Plug-in w | Loans and FD Plug-in w | Process w | Statistic Sampling w | Audit Letter w | Reporting w | Ta:

File Manager w | 52000 Plug-in w | Help w

Transaction description  Division | Asset category Ealance b/f Import assats | Additions Praperty, plant and equipment | Intangible assets

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
IMPORT PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT LISTING
AS AT 31 DEC 2016

A First, assign the column title @ | Assign the c‘ategory type @

s :
—r . “’“““‘Ii e — c & e "‘1 Vs Finance Acquisition Depreciation
| _Descnpuon L)meafp ‘ _Opemng cost Lﬂmﬂt addition lmopme dzpm(:f Current charges | Asset ulij L e ‘ e ‘ i |
No 0 Jalan ABC 7 81000 Johor Bahru Johor | 2016-01-01  |1000000 o 0 0 o Frechold Land and |TL - TermLoan | Additions SL _ Straight Line |74 €
1 unit of Hilvx - 177 1234 | 2016-02-01  |115000 Jo po Jaso0e 23000 | Mofor Vehicles | HP - Hire purchase | Additions SL - Straight Line |73 €3
1 \{n1§ wf Profun Sag.a 2.01 7-03-01 |0 135000 120 O' ‘7900 Motor Vehicles HP - Hire purchass | Additions SL - Straight Line | 5% (%]
1 set of table 2016-04-05  |4000 o o Jao 400 Office equipment | OP - Outtipht purct Additions SL - Straight Line | @
1 unit of fan 2016-04-05  |400 |o o Jao 0 | Office equipment | OP - Gnﬂ‘ght purct Additions SL - Straight Line | @
1 unit of Asus Computer 2016-04-27 11500 |0 30 1750 |730 "Comlmw eqmpmal.DP = Onﬂjg_ht _gumt_ Additions SL - Sh'atg_ht Line |0 @
1 unit of Dell Computer | 20170815 Jo |2300 bo o {1150 Computer equipme | OP - Outright purci Additions SL - Straight Line |0 @

i
Assign your finance mode if
the item is under Hire Purchase,
Term loan or Finance Lease

How to process excel files: (®) Import to System

Method to generate current year's depreciation charge: () Auto-generate and overrids existing data Ej‘eep existing data and edit worksheet manually

N—
@ Click to import asset listing into system. + 't Check this. (;)




em w Admin w Cards w Share w TB w Grouping w | Frogramme w  lead Sch » | & g-in Ipzns and FD Fug-in w ss w | Statistic Sampling w  fudit Letter w  Reporting w | Tax

File Manager w 00 Plug-in w  Help w

Transaction description  Division Asset categery | Balanceb/f Import assets = Additions = Property, plant and equipment Intangible aj NDW you CHCK on Menu >
Asset plug-in to view
the uploaded listing

Worksheet | Summary | Movement | Acquisition | Dispesal | Write-off | Transfer | Fully-depreciated | Impairment Re\'l]ulu'nnv‘

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT WORKSHEET

[ T - :
AS AT 31 DEC 2016 A The listing is available here. @
I
[HP Hire purchase [E€] Finanace lease [TL Term loan _F| Fully-depreciated [B]Pledged 'R Revaluation FJ&ZI value
Choose Asset Category
[iShow all category | Freehiold Land and Building | Motor Vehicles  |_|Office equs [_JComputer
Net carrying
Cost and valuation Accumulated depreciation and impairment loss amount
Date of AsAr As At As At Depreciation As At As At
purchase 1 Jan 2016 Additions Disposals 31 Dec 2016 1 Jan 2016 charge Disposals 31 Dec 2016 31 Dec 2016
BM RM RM RM RM RM RM RM RM
Freehold Land and Building
No § Jalas ABC 7 81000 Johor Babri Johor
[ZE] 2016-01.01  1,000.000.00 = - 1.000,00000 0% = = < - 1,000,000.00
Motor Vehicles
1 unit of Hitme - 717 1234 [P 2016.02-01 115,000.00 E = 11500000  20% 23,000.00 23,000.00 . 46,000.00 69,000.00
1 unit of Proton Saza 2017-03-01 = 35,000 00 = 3500000  20% = 7,000.00 = 7,000.00 28,000 00
115,000 00 35,000 00 = 150,000 00 23.000.00 30,000.00 = 53,000.00 57,000.00
SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD. A list of action could be
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT WORKSHEET done on each asset listing item.
AS AT 31 DEC 2016
[P Hire purchase [€] Finanace lease [ 7L Term loan [ Fully-depreciated [P]Pledged "] Revaluation FV Fair value CeChpiEn
| Choose Asset Category
[ show alt category |_JFrechold Land and Building  [_JMotor Vehicles  [_}0ffice equipment  [_JComputer equipment
Example, the land is pledged for bank securities. (2 i
Now click on the freehold land item. ost.and valuation Accumulated depreciation and impairment loss amount
Date of As At e As At As At Depreciation As At As At
purchase  1Jan2016 Additions ™ Disposals 31 Dec 2016 1 Jan 2016 charge Dispesals 31 Dec 2016 31 Dec 2016
RM RM . RM RM RM RM RM RM RM
Frechold Land and Building “d
| No 9 Jalan ABC 7 1000 Johor Bahru Joher
[TE] 2016-01-01  1.000,000.00 E: - 1000000000 0% = = 3 3 1,000.000.00
Maotor Vehicles
1 unit of Hilux - JJT 1234 |E| 2016-02-01 115,000.00 - - 115,000.00 20% 23.000.00 23,000.00 - 46.000.00 69.000.00
1 unit of Proton Saga | HP| 2017-03-01 - 35.000.00 - 35,000.00 20% - 7.000.00 - 7.000.00 28.000.00
115,000.00 35,000.00 - 130,000.00 23,000.00 30,000.00 4 53,000.00
Office equipment
1 set of table 2016-04-05 4,000.00 z % 400000  10% 400.00 400.00 : £00.00 3,200.00
1 unit of fan 2016-04-05 400.00 - - 400.00 10% 40.00 40.00 - 80.00 320.00
4.,400.00 - - 4,400.00 440.00 440.00 - £80.00 3.520.00
Computer equipment
1 unit of Asus Computer [ 2016.04.27 1,500.00 - - 150000 50% 750.00 750.00 - 1.300.00 .
1 uait of Dell Computer 2017-08-15 2 2,300.00 = 230000 50% & 1,150.00 ] 1,150.00 1,150.00

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
PROPERTY, PLANT Af 3
AS AT 31 DEC 2016 ‘s — ——

Transaction C & CpE

[EP] Hire porchase [EE] Fina
— = Disposal Write-off Transfer Revaloation Fairvalve change Impairmentloss Reclassification Other cost Other charges
[ Choose Asset Category ——
o g
|Edshow al category [ JFrec T I I -
P%ad ]211 asset but in use . )
= N Net carrying
. ___ Click on the slide bar for 1 Sl
Details + : g,
! i ! item pledged for bank securities. ] | Asac As Ac
Cost Dec 2016 31 Dec 2016
Andited Audited RM RM
1 Jan 2016 Addition 31 Dec 2016
Freehold Land and Building RM RM
No 8 Jalan ABC 7 81000 Joho 1000000.00] 1000000.00|
—— . 1,000,000.00
A dep I
o Audited  Depreciation Audited
LA R 1 Jan 2016 charges 31 Dec 2016
1 unit of Hilux - 1171234 RM RM RM 16.000.00 69.000.00
1 unit of Proton Saga 0.00| 0.00 0.00 74 28.000.00
- 000.00
‘}'el carrying amount RAM 1,000,000.00
Office equipment Opening balance details |
L set of table Measurement @Ccﬂ { JRevaluation 800.00 3.200.00
1 unit of fan N . — £0.00 320.00
| ACCT d i i loss w.ou
" 5 i 880,00 3.520.00
@ Click on this to update the changes. + This item is Pledged
Computer equipment =
1 umt of Asus Computer =
1 unit of Dell Computer R = = 1.150.00




Choose Asset Category
[} Show sl category |_IFreehold Land and Building  |_JMotor Vehicles  |_}Office equipment  [_}Computer equipment

@The "P" logo will appear right after the asset item, the action is success.

Net carrying

‘Cost and valuation Accumulated depreciation and impairment loss amount
Date of As At As At AsAt  Depreciation As At As At
purchase 1 Jan 2016 Additions Disposals 31 Dec 2016 1 Jan 2016 charge Disposals 31 Dec 2016 31 Dec 2016
Vi RM RM RM RM RM RM RM RM RM
///
Freehold Land and Building
No 9 Jalan ABC 7 81000 Johor Bahru Johor
[z [B]] 20160001 1,000,000.00 E - 100000000 0% E 5 2 = 1,000,000.00
Motor Vehicles
1 unit of Hilux - 117 1234 [H#P] 2016-02-01 115,000.00 = = 11500000  20% 23,000.00 23,000.00 3 46,000.00 69,000.00
1 unit of Proton Saga | BP| 2017-03-01 = 35.000.00 = 3500000 20% , 7.000.00 3 7.000.00 28,000.00
115,000.00 35.000.00 - 150,000.00 23.000.00 30,000.00 - 53.000.00 97.000.00
Office equipment
1 set of table 2016-04-05 4,000.00 - - 4,000.00 10% 400.00 400.00 - 800.00 3.200.00
1 unit of fan 2016-04-05 400.00 . . 40000 10% 40.00 40.00 : 20.00 320.00
4,400.00 5 - 4,400.00 440.00 440.00 5 §80.00 3,520.00
Computer equipment
1 unit of Asns Computer [F] 2016-04-27 1,500.00 = = 1,50000 50% 750.00 750.00 = 1,500.00 =
1 unit of Dell Computer 2017-08-15 = 230000 = 230000 50% . 1,150.00 > 1,150.00 1.150.00
1,500.00 2.300.00 - 3,800.00 750.00 1,900.00 - 2.650.00 1,150.00
GRAND TOTAL 1,120,900.00 37.300.00 - 1,158.200.00 24.190.00 32.340.00 - 56.530.00 1,101.670.00
Clientinu

smne = You can show asset item for pledged in seperate worksheet.@ User oni

TS Tl 0 s i ( Firm No.:1136 ) User lol

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

System w | Admin w Cards w GShare w TB w | Grouping w Programme w  Le \sset Plug-in w Loa nd FD Plug-in w 5 tati pling + | Audit Letter w  Reporting
File Manager w 000 Plug-in w | Help w

Transaction description  Division  Asset category  Balance b/f Importassets  Additions | Property, plant and equipment  Intangible assets

| Worksheet | Summary | Movement | Acquisition | Disposal | Write-off | Transfer | Fully-depreciated | Impairment | Revaluation =~ | Fair value | Hire Purchase | Finance Le*._!-Pledged']
/

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD. _ —
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT WORKSHEET Click on the sub menu "Pledged" @
AS AT 31 DEC 2016

[HP | Hite purchase [ZE) Finanace lease [TL Term loan [F| Fully-depreciated & Pledged [R Revalpation F¥ Fair value

Choose Asset Category

| Show all category [_IFreehold Land and Building _IMotor Vehicles  |_JOffice quip Llc P quip
Cost and valnation Accumulated depreciation and impairme:
Date of As At As At As At Depreciation
purchase 1 Jan 2016 Additions Disposals 31 Dec 2016 1 Jan 2016 charge Disposals
RM RM RM RM RM RM RM
Create Schedule Index
Type of sub-lead schedule Assets pledged for banking facilities val
Lead Schedule U - Property plant And Equipment i
Trial balance account name ~
Sub-lead schedule title Assets pledged for banking facilities
Sub-lead schedule index N
Display HTML and PDF File in this Schedule Listing + Insert index for supporting schedule @
Schedule Sequence No.: 1 o
Read File >
Select file extension to convert and save as PDF file ( pdf) -
Comment

Paragraph ~ Font Family = Font Size -

Path: p

™

Re-name the filename

@ Click to create schedule number. +——-




System w | Admin 3 Cards o Share 4 | TB oy | Guuping | Pmgramme w | Lead Sch 4 | Asset Plug-in w | Loans and FD Plug-in + | P tic Sampling 4 | Audit Letter o | Reporting w | Ta

Sites w  File Manager w | 52000 Plug-in w  Help w

Transaction descrigtion Diision | Asset category  Balance bff Import assets | Additions | Froperty plant and equipment | Intangible assets

‘Worksheet | Summary | Movement | Acquisition | Disposal | Write-off | Transfer | Fully-depreciated | I i Revaluation = | Fair value | Hire Purchase | Finance Lease | Pledged
You will be redirected into U10
fasﬁt p!,edglf“ df‘I’f banking Prguedby:  Adinisirtor et
acliiies” schedule Prepared on: 2017-04-13 Reviewed om

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
ASSETS PLEDGED FOR BANKING FACILITIES
AS AT 31 DEC 2016 The schedule is displayed here. @

= C JER
Net carrying
Cost and valuation Accumulated depreciation and impairment loss amount
Date of As At AsAt AsAt  Depreciation As At As At
purchase 1 Jan 2016 Additions Disposals 31 Dec 2016 1 Jan 2016 charge Disposals 31 Dec 2016 31 Dec 2016
RM RM RM RM RM RM RM RM RM
Freehold Land and Building
No 0 Jalan ABC 781000 Johor Bahru Johor  2016-01-01  1,000,000.00 < - L0O0000.00 0% < = < - 1,000,000.00
D sa )
Grand Total 1,000,000.00 . - 1.000,600.00 s . = . 1,000,000.00

System w | Admin w | Cards w | Share w T8 w | Grouping w | Programme v ch w | Asset Blugein w | Loans and FD Plug-in w | Pro=ss w 5t Sempling w Audic Letter w | Reporting v
dule v | FleManager v - el Audit Program and m ate riality >|
on description | Di ps ’ e b/ | 1mpc s ent And Manning P Incangible assets

Worksheet | Summary | Movement | Acquisition | Disposal | Write-off | Transfer | Fully-de Jlt i Ll

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD. Cormespond
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT WORKSHEET Asses T —
AS AT 31 DEC 2016

fabiliies ¥ | B Trade Rewivabl

[P Hire purchase [E€] Finanace lease [ TL| Term loan [F Fulty-depreciated [B]
Choose Asset Category
Show allcategory |_JFreebold Land and Buiding | _JMotor Vehides  |_Jd

Eauity and rs s » | © Inventory

Operating Statem ent } | 0 Due Fom Directors

Net carrying

Cost and valuation epreciation and impairment loss amount

Date of As At As At As At
purchase 1 Jan 2016 Additions Disposals Disposals 31 Dec 2016 31 Dec 2016
RM RM
Freehold Land and Building
No 9 Jalan ABC 7 81000 Johor Bahru Johor
[TZ 8] 20160101  1,000,000.00 - - M Inter-company - - - 1,000,000.00
T N i i e
1 unit of Hilux - J1J 1234 |§\ 2016-02-01 115,000.00 - - - 46,000.00 69.000.00
1 unit of Proton Saga [ | 2017-03-01 - 35,000.00 - = = - 7,000.00 28.000.00
115.000.00 35,000 00 - # 53,000 00 97 000 00
et Now open the new tab:
s 2016-04 >| > = |
gl e I\P/Ienu nLeald stcjr.]\egullze ) : o ‘ The net book value of
| Eopeny plantant EguIpmer - i PPE lead schedule should
‘ be tallied with this amount.
Computer equipment »
1 vait of Asus Computer [E] 2016-04-27 1.500.00 - - - 1,500.00 -
1 unit of Dell Computer 2017-08-15 - 2.300.00 - - 1,150.00 1,150.00
1,500.00 2,300.00 - - 2.650.00 1,150.00

GRAND TOTAL 1,120,900.00 37,30000 - 115820000 24,190.00 32,340.00 S 56,530.00 1,101,670.00 1’




Part 8 : Hire Purchase (Loan Plug-in)

1.

ABC & CO. Client in use ) s
2 User online 1 ! 7
(Firm No.1136 ) User fogin administrator

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Share w T8 w | Grouping w | Programme tPlug-in w | Loans and FD Plug-in w | Promss w

= v  FleManager » ug-in w | Help

Transacion description | Division | Asset categary | Balance b/f | Import assets | Additions

Worksheet | Summary | Movement | Acquisition | Disposal | Write-off | Transfer | Fully-depreciated | Impairment | Revaluati  Lease | Pledged

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT WORKSHEET
AS AT 31 DEC 2016

\l Click on menuloanand (1
| FD Plug-in>Hire purchase

] Hire purchase [ Finanace lease [TE] Term loan [ Fully-depreciated [B] Pledged [&] Revaluation [E¥ F| [CE AR |
- Choose Asset Category

o all cagery |_Jerechitivantan Boiting. |_Jvivorvoticts [ _Jotter epipment [ Jumpuser

Net carrying
Cost and valuation iation and i 1o amount
Date of As At As At As At Depreciation As At As At
purchase 1 Jan 2016 Additions Disposals 31 Dec 2016 1Jan 2016 charge Disposals 31 Dec 2016 31 Dec 2016
RM RM RM
Freehold Land and Building
Ko 9 Jalan ABC 7 $1000 Johor By Tohor
TL P 2016-01-01 1,000.000.00 - - 1,000,000.00 0% - - - - 1.000.000.00
Motor Vehicles
1 unit of Hilux - JJJ 1234 HP| 2016-02-01 115,000.00 = = 11500000 20% 23,000.00 23.000.00 = 46.,000.00 69,000.00
1 vait of Proton Saga [#P] 2017-03-01 - 35,000.00 - 3500000 20% - 7.000.00 - 7.000.00 28.000.00
115.000.00 35,000.00 - 150.000.00 23.000.00 30,000.00 - 53,000.00 97.000.00
Office equipment
1 set of table. 2016-04-05 4.000.00 - - 4.000.00 10% 400.00 400.00 - £00.00 3.200.00
1 unit of fan. 2016-04-05 400.00 - - 400.00 10% 40.00 4000 - 80.00 320.00
4,400.00 - - 4,400.00 44000 440.00 - 880.00 3,520.00
Computer equipment
1 vait of Asus Computer [E] 2016-0- 1.500.00 - - 150000 50% 750.00 750.00 - 1,500.00 %
1 vait of Dell Computer 2017-08-15 - 2.300.00 - 230000 50% - 1.150.00 - 1.150.00 1.150.00
1.500.00 2.300.00 - 3.800.00 750.00 1.900.00 - 2.650.00 1.150.00
SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
BORROWINGS
AS AT 31 DEC 2016
Cruule S Hadiaio Tnda ‘ Select the trial balance @
Type of sublead schedule Reconciliation of hirs purchase payable .y # for hire purchase creditor
Lead Schedule NN - Hire Purchase And Lease Payablas ~ ‘f ‘ (CI'OSS CheCking purpose)
Trial balance account name Hie Purchases Credifor =
Sub-lead schedule title Reconciliation of hire purchase payable |

Sub-lead schedule index

Display HTML and PDF File in this Schedule Listing

Schedule Sequence No.:
Read File

Select file extension to convert and save as

Comment

Pamgrach  ~ FontFamily ~+ FontSze -

Path: p

RS

Re-name the filename

@ Click to create schedule +—m




ABC & CO.

_ sme ( Firm No.:1136 )

EM

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Statistic Sampling w  Audit Letter | Reporting w  Tax Schedule

Fixad deposi

Client in use : 12 | 560
User online : L
User login administrator

AdMin 4 Cords o  Sham o | TB o | GUPING | Programme - | Lead Sch Plug-in v | Loans and FD Plug-in

w | File Manager Plug-in w | Help &

Bankeracceptance | Trust raceipt | Hire purchase | Finance leass  Termloan I Termloan II | Amorisation

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
RECONCILIATION OF HIRE PURCHASE PAYABLE

AS AT 31 DEC 2016

Prepared by:  Administrator Reviewsd by

Prepared on:  2017-04-13 Reviewed on:

@ Click on this to create new hire purchase item H@‘ @

+ Audit Review Point

+ File Storage Manager

SAMPLE ME
RECONCILI
AS AT 31 DE

+ Aundit Review

+ File Storage N

Choose the asset that belonged to hire purchase

| (already assigned when using Asset Plug-in)

Link to asset worksheet
Asset model and description:

Asset condition:

Interest method

Acquisition date:

Agreement no:

Lender:

Date of first installment

No. of installments

Monthly installment RM
Final installment RM
Cash Price Adjustment

Cash Price RM
Down Payment RM
Loan approved and financed RM
Total term charges RM
Total loan and term charges RM

|1 unit of Hilux - Jjj 1234
11 unit of Hilux - JJ) 1234

® New 3 second hand Eagm
(®) Effective interest () straight Line o
Uik b2l __—# key in agreement number @
(12345678 et
|Alliance Bank Berhad (Tampoi) |7|~\
~ 20150200 e
—_— Select the lender/bank.
'r-—;j;:: Bank information can be
e created at Card Menu.
115000.00/W—__
2500 e g
. ., Fill the data based
20440.67 on HP agreement.
110440.67

Submit I‘_Cancei ‘

‘ Submit your HP information. @




RECONCILIATION OF HIRE PURCHASE PAYAELE
AS AT 31 DEC 2016

Page Number

No. of installment

Date of first install Opening Balance
Hinznce company Model 1 unit of Hilux - JI] 1234
No. ofhp installment  Cash Price: RM115,000.00
;':;“?JY tesialiment Deposits paid: RM25,000.00
Cash price Description Year End Principal Term Charge No. Instaliment
Down payment RM RM RM
Asset model
Effective interest rate | L0AN release: 2015-02-01 | 50000.00| 20440.67) 84}
Method Installment paid:
Asget condition

As at 2015-12-31 80246.12| 15732.08} 73
Balance as at 2016-01-
bt Key in the instalment paid e
Term charzes since the date of purchase —J

No. of installment

Current year's installment

@ Click on update t_o save changes. |

Principal
‘Term charges

Principal
Term charges

No. of installment
No. of instailment

Current year's instaliment

Principal
Term charges

Eage

apoy
2015-02-01

Alliance Bank Berhad

(Tampoi)
84
131477
1,314.76
115,000.00
25.000.00

anit of Hilux - 177 1234

6.00%
Effective Interest
NEW

hS

Click on this button to create
opening balance for Hp item

=

0.246.12
15.732.08
95,978.20

@ For current year instalment,

‘ click the calculator icon.

73

No, of installment @E System will auto generate

Balance as at 2016-12-31

12 months figure based on agreement.

Principal
Term charges

No. of installment

Mini lease of hire

Not later than 1 year

Less: Future finance charges on hire purchase
Prezent value of hire purchase

Present value of payments

Not later than 1 year

Less: Amount within due within 12 menths
Amount due after 12 months




No. of installment
No. of installment

Current year’s installment

Principal
Term charges

No. of installment

Balance as at 2016-12-31

Prncipal
Term charges

No. of installment

lease of hire

Not later than 1 year

Less: Future finance charges on hire purchase
Present value of hire purchase

Present value of payments

Not later than 1 year

Less: Amount within due within 12 months
Amount due after 12 months

73
You may click this icon

to edit current year instalment
(overpaid / less paid)

11,269.04
450820
15,777.24
12

The remaining amount will be 9
calculated automatically.

After that, click on this icon
to generate armotization
schedule.

+ Audit Review Point

+ File Storage Manager

Cash price\amount of loan financed:
Deposits'down payament:
Amount of loan financed:

Period of loans:

Annual Interest Rate:

Preview:

Ghdk toupdate record(3)

Loan Payment Inform:

'68977.08 l

Jor o %

‘68977.08 I

L Click to enable amortization C’?

:l—’m“"" %7 schedule by monthly basis.
ibveanty

[onthiy [invote Jinformation

[Cash Price: $68,977.08 [Down Payment: k0.0
[Amount Financed- $68,977.08 IMonthly Payment: }suuqn (Principal & Interest ONLY)
finterest rate- 6% [Period of loans- iﬁl months

Amortization For Monthly Payment: $1,314.77 over 61 months

o)
J

o)
L

Amortization schedule will be shown here. @




O rer v

15,777.24

No. of installment 12

Balance as at 2016-12-31

Principal 68.977.08

Term charges 11,223.88
80,200 96

No. of installment 61

lease of hire

Not later than 1 year

Later than 1 year and not later than 2 years
Later than 2 years and not later than 5 years
Later than 3 years

Total minimum hire purchase payments

Less: Future finance charges on hire purchase R N
Present value of hire purchase 1)the summary of amortization

schedule is shown here.

Present value of payments

Not later than 1 year

Later than 1 year and not later than 2 years

Later than 2 years and not later than 5 years

Later than 3 years

Present value of minimum hire purchase payments
Less: Amount within due within 12 months

Amount due after 12 months
Discrepancy Error:
Ending balance as per main lead schedule does not tally with sub-lead schedule due to difference: main load schedule RM91,975 and sub-lead schedule
RMS7,013
Hire Purchase detail for first car has been inserted. (1 Click on add icon here @
Now insert the detail for the second car. o
g
(S Insert Asset Details
' Select the second car. @
Date of £ Link 1o asset worksheet L1 unit of Prot L ~TTSTOT
Finance e Asset model and description: unit of Proton Saga Alliance Bank Berhad
& {Tampoi)
No.ofhp  Asset condition: @ New O Second hand 84
Monthlyi ngerest method (®) Effective interest Q straight Line il =
sl 5 Acquisition date: 2015-03-01 Insert the detail according (4

Cash prict
Down pay Agreement no:
Assetmol  ander:

to HP agreement.
T omt of Hilox - 101 1234

Effective F 6,00%
M Date of first installment Effective Tnt
Assetcon  No. of installments NEW

Monthly installment RM

Final installment RM
Balance 2

Cash Price Adjustment i
Principal ~ Cash Price RM 80,246.12
Term chat  pgwn Payment M 15,732.08

95,978.20

No. ofins Loan approved and financed RM 7
No. ofing 10tal term charges RM

Total loan and term charges RM
Current ) b 45

T‘m‘i“““’“" il @ Click on submit to save the detail. +—>- Cancel ' 1:;5?;10:

33



Current year's addition

Cash price - 35,000.00 35,000.00
Less: down payment E 5,000.00 5,000.00
- 30,000.00 30,000.00
Terms charges - 2.855.69 2.855.69
- 32.853.69 32.853.69
No. of installment - 36
System will auto calculate

Current year's installment

number of instalment L

Principal 18,271.89

i based on purchase date. ! S ina
15,777.24 | 23,991.18

No. of installment 1%

Balance as at 2016-12-31

Principal 638.977.08 2299715 9197423

Term charges 11,223.88 1,644 60 12,868 48
80,200.96 24.641.75 104,842 71

No. of installment 61 bk

Click on this icon to generate

= < 4
- _ amortization schedule.
M; lease of hire purc| E F
Not later than 1 year 15,777.24 - 15,777.24

Later than 1 year and not later than 2 years 15,777.24 - 15,777.24
Later than 2 years and not later than 5 years 47.331.72 - 47.331.72
Later than 5 years 131476 - 131476
Total minimum hire purchase payments 80,200.96 - £0,200.96
Less: Future finance charges on hire purchase (11,223.88) - {11,223.88)
Present value of hire purchase 68.977.08 - 68.977.08

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
BORROWINGS
AS AT 2016-12-31

Cash price\amount of loan financed: 22997.15 I
Deposits'down payament: jor 0 i
financed: 22997 15 = 5 =
::{Tﬁimf = L el Click to the amortization
= by monthly basis.
Annuval Interest Rate:
Preview: Note Dl.nfmmalicm
it e — = Click to update record @

Loan Payment Information

[Cash Price: §22,997.15 [Down Payment: 50.00
|Amount Financed: $22,007.15 Monthly Payment: ?912.66 {Principal & Interest ONLY)
[Interest rate: 6% [Period of loans: F'l months

The amortization schedule is shown up here. @
Amortization For Monthly Payment: $912.66 over 27 months — -




No. of instatlment
Balance as at 2016-12-31

Principal
Term charges

No. of installment

Minimym lease payments of hire purchase
Not later than 1 year
Later than 1 year and not later than 2 years
Later than 2 years and not later than 5 years
Later than 5 years
Total minimum hire purchase payments
Less: Future finance charges on hire purchase
B t 2oatina of i ..

Now we have completed

hire purchase schedule.

Tater than 1 year and nof Tater than 2 years

@ Discrepancy error because:

TB amount include current liabilities while
HP schedule exclude current liabilities.

194 B,213.94 PARCTOE
12 9
68,977.08 2299715 0197423
11,223 88 1,644 60 12,868 48
80,200.96 24,641.75 10484271
61 27
|y
10,951.92 26,729.16
10,951.92 26,729.16
2,7137.01 50.069.63
- 1314 7A
80.200.96 24,641.75 @ Solution:
(11,223 88) (1,644 60) T 5
§8.07708 i Reclass this amount
into short term borrowings
.
11,964 .07 9.830.72 21.803.79 fr
12,701.98 10.446.61 23.148.59 y
43,002.80 2,710.82 43,713.62 _/
130823 2 130823 /
68.977.08 91
4 (11.964.07) | (21,803.79)
\ 57,013.01 70.170.44

Discrepancy Evror:

4

Ending balance as per main lead schedule does not tally with sub-lead schedule due to difference: main lead schedule RM91,975 and sub-lead schedule

RM70,170

14.

required to create a new account.

+Chart +TB w EditTB w FPrintTB w

Import T

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
CREATE CHART OF ACCOUNT
AS AT 31 DEC 2016

Edit TB

Erint T8 ~

Import Msmatched Error

Number Description

Round Up Error

14700/000 } Hire purchase (current year)

Reclassification / adjustment can be made between chart of account. o
If chart of account for short term borrowing does not exist, we are

12 |/ So0
User online : T 7
User login - administrator

Clientin use :

ort C(SVTB  Import Error  Round Up Error Help

+ Click on menu TB> Create Chart of account@

+ Insert the new account information here. @

Account Type Header

Other payables ~] ] N [~

Add New Record |, | Reset’

-+ Save new account information. @

Create, Edit and Delete Chart of Account

Check Al [}

Number # | Description & |Acmlnt Type ¢ |Header  # o
 1000/000 Share Capital Equity N T
1500000 Opening Retained Profit Equity A’
2000/001 : Freshold Land Fixed assets N B



15.

16.

(3) Insert double entries sl S8 L BB o8

ABC & CO. ! Now click on menu Process>

EEEl sme ”
e

Yinm (FimNo:1136) { PAJE PRJE PYJE

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS . 1

System w Admin w Cards w Shere w TB w | Grouping w | Brogramme w | Lesd

Statistic Sampling w  Audit Letter w

Reporting w  Tax Schedule w Sites w  File Manager w

+Chart +TB w EditTB w PrintT8 w Import CSVTB UBS Fig-in  Excel Bug-in ort CEVTE Import Error  Reund Up Error | Help

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
CREATE CHART OF ACCOUNT
AS AT 31 DEC 2016

Number Description Account Type

Other pavables w

Create, Edit and Delete Chart of Account

Cheek Al [}

Number 4 | Description + | Account Type ¢ |Header % L
| 1000/000 Share Capital Equity N F
| 1500/000 | Opening Retainisd Prafit Equity N o
| 2000001 Freehold Land Fixed assets N FD

ADJUSTMENT TYPE

Q uz—vg e (JcaE Adjustment No.t 10ifay  LastAdjustmentNo: PAIE 0 PRIE 100 CAIE 200

Choose PRJE
(reclassification)

FIRST TIME ADOPTION OF NEW STANDARDS | Adjustment number will be filled automatically @

This adjustment relates to transition ta MPERS T

PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENT

Post this adjustment to audited financial statemeats at 31 Dec 2015 D Yes

Filter grouped TB description () Current year (®) Current and 1ast year () Cument sndasttwo years () Allthe years

H.\xeP\Jthzse(amm!Y!ar) l I D o

Hie Purchases Creditor 7 | 21803.79) ] ) ()
I ) ] j0e o
kd J J e e
Y J J e o
il J J jOdr e
Sikd J J |0 e
v |7 | | 0O n o

TOTAL 21803. ?97 21503,‘91

DISCREPANCY 0.00|

Insert the narration of the adjustment/reclassification. @
AJE NARRATION (F-3/F-4/F-5) —4-

[BSing reclasstication from ron Current Tabiites to curent iabiiies 7
1

DATA ANALYSIS

PAJE FACT FINDING, EVIDENCE AND CONCLUSION + Click to save the PRJE. @
/1




17.

= : cli : 12 | 500
After reclassification, you have to do .}:::,:.::: : N
grouping for current year hire purchase. Click on grouping menu. @ User login administrator

System w | Admin w Cards w  Share w TB w Gro + ‘riogramme w | Lead Sch w | Asset Plugin w | Loans and FD Plug-in w  Process w

Statistic Sampling w | Audit Letter w | Reporting w  Tax Schedule w | Sites w  File Manager w | 52000 Plug-in w Help w

+ Report Items & Mgt Items  + Equity Items | Grouping View Grouped Ttems + Sch 9 and Staff Costs  Cache: Help

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
REPORTING SETTING FOR PRESENTATION OF AUDITED ACCOUNTS
AS AT31 DEC 2016

‘A:Nn_ ‘num ‘ Llst| Clnul|_-\k'l}7! ‘ Sch Type ‘w'ﬁ'pe

4700000 | Hire Purchase {cumen: Year) ] 0} Other papables l GG-hort termbe || Bomowings

Assign your account based (3
on schedule and report type,
and click OK.

18.
ABC & CO Client in use : 12/ 500

User online 1 { 7
Uit} 3
nwu,.uu:uulﬁnmwg ( Firm No.:1136 ) User login : administrator
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

stem w Admin w Cards v TB v | Grouping

Sampling w | Audit Letter rting w  Tax
Glw FAP FAM FI|F2| F3 F4 F5 3 F10

20 30 50  Finter Help |

purchase schedule.
Prepared by: ¢

Prepared on: " Term loan II {unexpired interest)
SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
RECONCILIATION OF HIRE PURCHASE PAYAEBLE
AS AT 31 DEC 2016
=
Gy
Page Number
A g oF A g o
Date of first installment 2015-02-01 2016-03-01
Finance company Alliance Bank Berhad Alliance Bank Berhad
(Tampoi) (Tampeoi)
No. of hp installment 84 36
Monthly installment 1314.77 912.66
Final installment 131476 912.66
Cash price 115,000.00 35,000.00
Down payment 25,000.00 5,000.00
Asset model 1 pnit of Hilux - JI7 1234 1 unit of Proton Saga

Tffartiva intaract rata & DN £ DN



19.

1500124 8,213.94 23.591.18
@ Scroll to bottom of the page. ¥ 2
Balance as at 2016-12-31
Principal 68,977.08 2299715 01,974.23
Term charges 11,223 88 1,644 60 12,868 48
80.200.96 24.641.75 10484271
No. of installment 61 27
Minis leaze of hire E W
Not later than 1 year 1577724 10,951.92 26,729.16
Later than 1 year and not later than 2 years 15.771.24 10.951.92 26.129.16
Later than 2 years and not later than 3 years 47,331.72 2,73791 50.069.63
Later than 3 years 1.314.76 - 131476
Total minimum hire purchase payments £0,200.96 24.641.75 104.842.71
Less: Future finance charges on hire purchase (11.223.88) (1,644 603 (12.868.48)
Present value of hire purchase 63.977.08 2299715 9197423
Present value of payments
Mot latos thon 1 11,964.07 9,830.72 21,803.79
2)RM1 difference is caused by rounding error. 12,701.98 10.446.61 23.148.58
Y . th t d d d t t 4 43,002.80 2,710.82 45,713.62
ou may ignore this amount and do adjustmen 130823 - 130823
at note to financial statement. (note borrowings) 68,977.08 22,997.15 91,974.23
(11.964.07) (9.839.72) (21.803.79)
Amount due after 12 months 57.013.01 13,157.43 70.170.44




Part 9 : Term Loan (Loan Plug-in)

1.

ABC & CO.

( Firm No.:1136 )
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

sme
ks

[ssrpieiie b

Admin w Cards w Share w TB

Systam

Audit Letter w | Reporting «  Tax

Statistic Sampling

F6 F7

e

F2 | F3

F4 | F5

Index | Gl FAP FRM F1

L | Frinter  Help

MEMO-IS 10 | 20 30 50

@ Next we will proceed with
| term loan schedule.

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
RECONCILIATION OF HIRE PURCHASE PAYABLE
AS AT 31 DEC 2016

Page Number

Date of first installment
Fiance company

No. of hp installment
Monthly installment
Final installment
Cash price

Down payment
Asszet model
Fffartire terect rata

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
BORROWINGS
AS AT 31 DEC 2016

Create Schedule Index
Type of sub-lead schedule
Lead Schedule

File Manzger «

10 | F11 F30  F40

Prepared by: ¢

Prepared on:  2017-04

d@ow
2015-02-01

Alliance Bank Berhad
{Tampoi)

84

1.314.77

1.314.76

115,000.00

25,000.00

1 unit of Hilux - J17 1234
A NS

Detail analysis of term loan movement schedule {conven: +

Plug-in

Iy |A B

Client in use - 12 | 500
User online : L/ 7
User login - administrator

Losns and FD Aug-in

Fxced

Banker acceptan

Ap@me

1016-03-01

Alliance Bank Berhad
(Tampoi)

36

912.66

912.66

35,000.00

5,000.00

1 unit of Proton Saga
LT

PP- Long-term Loans

I Select term loan account

Trial balance account name

TermLpan 1

'i“ for cross-checking purpose.

Sub-lead schedule title
Sub-lead schedule index

Display HTML and PDF File in this Schedule Listing
Schedule Sequence No.:
Read File

Select file extension to convert and save as

Comment

Re-name the filename

@Click on create button.

Detail analysis of term loan movement schedule (conventional) |

"“\:t Key in your index number for term loan. @

PDF file (pdf)

B I U

~ Font Family

Paragrach

Path: p

~ Font Size -




ABC & CO. Before create term loan, you have to create bank (1
PR 2R (i o:1136) account number along with the bank at card menu.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

System w | Admin w Cards w GShare w TB w Grouping w | Programme w Lead Sch w | Asset Plug-in w | Loans and FD Plug-in w Process w

pling w | ¢ Card Detail P o w Sites w File Manager w | 52000 Plug-in w Help w

Help

Directors - | Bank | Auditor Sacretary | Registersd Office  Upload Images  Plug-in

Alternate Directors

bank related

to terrl'l loan
C % :Dv

[ crve Bank Bertiad

\_J Public Bank Berhad

() Alliznce Bank Malfieere

Members and shareholders

* Go to menu card > bank. @

Manager |

() Hong Leong Bank (Skudai)
Q2 ®u

Registered Office

Select intended Jobs: .
Upload card images -~ B

Create Account Num | ', Create Loan Detal \od Create Charges

\.
Click to create
new account number

R T User ondine : 3 7
= Sme ; .
UL <ottt wae [ FirM No21136 ) User login administratar

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

System w | Admin w Cards w  Share w TB w Grouping w | Programme w  Lead Sch w | Asset Plug-in w | Loans and FD Plug-in w | Process w

Statistic Sampling w | Audit Letter w | Reporting w  Tax Schedule + | Sites w  File Manager w | 52000 Plug-in w Help w

Secratary | Registerad Office  Upload Images  Plug-in | Help

Create Import Export | Directors | Altarnate Member | Manager Bank Auditor

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
BANK INFORMATION AND DISCLOSURE
AS AT 31 DEC 2016

ACCOUNT NO FOR BANK CONFIRMATION

Name of Banker: CIME Bank Berhad\IL-"TA}‘ Link to main lead schedule @

& I

pud
Bank Facility Lead No. ,/ Account and\or Feility No.
[ = ” o e s - lTr s }

4 - . S
Select typé of facility @ ' ‘ Insert account number @

+ Save the information. @

Client in use : 12/ 500
Sﬂ'lﬂ ABC & CO User online : L 5]
ot coa o wew ( FIFME NOL2T136 ) User login administrator

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

System w AdmMin w Cards w Share w TB w Grouping +w | Frogramme «  Lead Sch « Loans znd FD Hug-in

Reporting w  Tox Schedule w  Sites Vian g Plug-in ~ | Fixed depos
Hre purchase  Financelease  Term lban I | Term loan I Amortisatior Banker acceptance NOW CliCk on

Loan and FD Plug-in >
Term loan | (conventional)

Audit Letter

cSampling =

Fixed deposit | Banker scceptance | Trust recsipt

Prepared by:  Adminis
Prepared on:  2017-04.
SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
DETAIL ANALYSIS OF TERM LOAN MOVEMENT SCHEDULE (CONVENTION:
AS AT 31 DEC 2016

Page Number 1_ e
N 4 found | i is ic
o record fou Click this icon to add
new term loan item.

+ Audit Review Point

+ File Storage Manager



slide the box for
_ 1.security

Enter term loan permanent information /| 2.tied to asset ||St|ng
3.link to bank

Security

Asset it i
sset item Key in agreement (2]

Agreement. No

Finance Company CIMB Bank Berhad (TUTA) ~ nUmbET
Link to asset worksheet No 8 jalan ABC 7 81000 Johor 8 v | <7 :
Asset model No g'jalan ABC 7 81000 Johor ! ®» Key in term loan detail. @
SAMPLE MPERS SDN. Bahii Jotor
DETAIL ANALYSIS OF
AS AT 31 DEC 2016 Loan account no. 13345678
Date of commencement Jj aEE
Page Number # No of installment
Rt et nee Interest rate %
Cash price RM
Loan release RM
+ Audit Review Point Monthly installment RM
+ File Storage Manager Purpose (short description, maximum 100 character)
Loan release RM 10000LL|
Scroll to next Monthly instaliment RM 10606.55

section of the page.

Describe the purpose
¢ of the term loan and
securities here.

Audit memo

I

B I U

M

Paragraph ~ ~ Font Family ~ Font Size %

iii
i

Click to submit term loan detail. @

Cancel l

No. of il
Amount  Instaliment

Balance as at 2016-0

RM

Click to edit
opening balance
o and current year
payment.

Termloanmterest  pajance as at 2016-01-01

No. of installment Current year addition
Loan release

Less: current year pa)
Installment payment  Term charges
No. of installment

Fire insurance

Balance az at 2016-1. | ate payment interest
No. of installment

Other charges

Insert amount foFopening balance '
and current year addition.

ent of |
Not later than 1 year

Less: Current year
payment
Instaliment paid

, Insert current
year payment.

+ Andit Review Pal Other payment

Click to save changes. @
Balance as at 2016-12-31 894877.58| 100"
ncel l

+ File Storage Man

41



10.

11.

(TUTA)
Term of repayment (month) 120
Current monthly installment 10,606.55
Loan amount 1,000,000.00
Effective interest rate 5%
Securities -
o ¥
Balance as at 2016-01-01 947,723.31
Term loan interest 74,432 87
1,022,156.18
No. of installment 112
Less: current year payment
Installment payment 127,278.60
No. of installment 12
Balance as at 2016-12-31 894.877.58
No. of installment 100

@ Now click on amortization icon.
1,

Present value of payments
Not later than 1 year

+ Audit Review Point

+ File Storage Manager

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
BORROWINGS
AS AT 2016-12-31

Cash price'amount of loan financed:

80487758 l

Deposits'dor ent: | or

S Check the box to show
Amount of loan financed: 894877.58 l 2 i

: » amortization schedule
Period of loans: 100 months. =
e ; by monthly basis.
Preview: [vearly onihly [ZINote [_Jinformation

¥iew Amortization Schedule

Lean Payment Information

Save changes. o

[Cash Price: #SMTT.SS [Down Payment: 0.00
Amount Financed: Ism.a'n.sx [Monthly Payment: isln,snﬁ.ss (Principal & Interest ONLY)
[nterest rate: %5 L [Period of loans: PM months

9 Amortization schedule will be displayed here.

ﬁ_er term loan permanent information
1

We have completed data entry
for 1st term loan item.

Now we proceed with second
term loan item.

nance Company

Term Loan 2

L3-1u

Enable Securities and Bank.@

TWed on’

CIMB Bank Berhad (TUTA)

]
~ Key in agreement detail. @

T
Loan account no. 13345678 > _
‘Page Number . . 7
ate of commencement AFE @
No of installment Term Loan 1
Aereemint i Interest rate % il
Loan account #o. 13343678
Asset modsl Loan release RM No 9 Jalan ABC 7 81000
- Monthly installment RM Johor Batrw Tohor
Cash price . 1.000.000.00
Tiate of Bist instaliment’ Purpose (short description, maximum 100 character) 2015-05-01
Finance company | ‘ CIMB Bank Berhad
Tﬂm ﬂwefﬂ (month) Securities (short description, maximum 100 character) e 20
Current thl b 10,606.55
Loan amount | ‘ 1,000.000.00
Effective interest rate — - 5%
s ities Remarks (short description, maximum 100 character) =
| ] aw
Balance as at 2016-01-01 Audit memo 94772331



12.

13.

14.

Monthly installment RM

Date of first installment
Finance company

Term of repayment (month)
Ctrent manthly instalineat
Loan amount

Effective interest rate
‘Secunities

Balance az at 2016-01-01
Term loan interest

No. of installment

Less: e year p :
No. of installment

Balance as at 2016-12-31

B I U

Paragraph

'~ FontFamily = Font Size

3683.30|

10.606.55
1,006,000.00
5%

e ]
947,72331

Scroll to the next section, (1
- and complete the field.

74,432.87
1,022,156.18
112

‘ Submit agreement data. (;) 12732?8:?;
/ 894.877.58

No. of installment

Present value of payments
Not later than 1

lmihanxyearmidnmhmth;n_am
Later than 2 years and not later than § years

Edit current year's term loan payment detail |

CIMB Bank Berhad (TUTA)

Balance a3 at 2016-01-01

No. of installment

Instaliment payment
No. of installment

Balance as at 2016-12-31
No_of instaliment

Precent of §

Not later than | year
Later than 1 year and not
Later than 2 vears and no
Later than § years

Discrepancy Error:
Ending balance as per ©
scheduls RM305,678

+ Audit Review Point

Finance company

Current year addition
Loan release

Term charges
Fire insurance
Late payment interest

Other charges

Less: Current year

payment

Installment paid
Other payment

Balance as at 2016-12-31

16312930

: 100
<
e
88,799,350
93342 67
309.671.36

Total
N 947,72331
| click on edit icon.(1)
F RN ‘:{ 200,000.00 13215618
60
RM

Complete the field for 9
current year addition
and payment.

88,799.52
- 9334267
= 30967136
- 403,064.02
B94 87757

|d schedule RM1,058,007 and sub-lead

©)

i
Pl Click to save changes.

+ File Storage Manage

Balance as at 2016-01-01

Loan release
Term loan interest

No. of installment
Less: current year payment
Installment payment

No. of installment

Balance as at 2016-12-31
No. of installment

Present value of payments

mwE oy Total
94772331 = 0947,72331
z 200,000.00 200,000.00
7443287 732890 8176177
1022156 18 20732890 122948508

112 60
127,278.60 44,199.60 171,478.20

12 12
894,877.58 163,129.30 1,058,006.88

100 48

ey

Not later than 1 year 88.790.52 88.799.52
Later than 1 vear and not later than 2 vears: 93.342.67
Later than 2 years and not later than 5 years 309,671.36 Now click on amortization icon.
Later than 5 years 403.064.02
894 877.57 = 894.877.57
Discrepancy Error:
Ending balance as per main lead schedule does not taily with this sub-lead schedule due to differences: main lead schedule RM1,058,007 and sub-lead
schadule RM806,078
+ Audit Review Point
+ File Storage Manager

43




15.

16.

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
BORROWINGS
AS AT 2016-12-31

Purchase & Financing Information

Cash price'amount of loan financed: 1631293 |
[ 5
Deposits'down payament: | Cui Check to dlsplay
gl i b2 w93 | e amortization schedule
Period of loans: wul ““““’“ﬁ‘ by monthly basis
Annual Interest Rate: 4 %
Preview: Vivearty onthly [hvote [information
: .
The click update to save detail.
‘
Loan Payment Information

|Cazh Price: $163,129.30 [Down Payment: 180.00
(Amount Financed: 1$163,129.30 [Monthly Payment: [3,683.30 (Principal & Interest ONLY)
[[nterest rate: 4% [Period of loans: H vears
Amortization For Monthly Payment: $3,683.31 over 4 vears

Month| Interest Paid Principal Paid| Remaing Balance
[Totals for year 1: $44,199.66 $5,826.74] $38,372.92 $124,756.38
[Totals for year 2: §44,199.66 $4.263.37 $39,936.30| §84,820.08
[Totals for year 3: $44,19%.66 52.53635 $41,563.36] §43,256.72
[Totals for year 4: $44,199.66 $942.95 $43,256.72 80.00,

Disclosure in note to financial statements

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
BORROWINGS
AS AT 2016-12-31

Purchase & Financing Information

Cash price'amount of loan financed: 1631293 |

Deposits\down payament: | Jor o )

preprathentnacel 16512930 J Check to display amortization (1
Eenon st - Jmonths O T sehedule by monthly basis.

Annual Interest Rate: 4 o

Preview: “ivearty

onthty ote
Update Record Rt
. L

Click to save the schedule. @

Loan Payment Information

|Cash Price: $163,129.30 Down Payment: ls0.00
Amouat Financed: '$163,129.30 Monthly Paymeat: [63,683.30 (Principal & Interest ONLY)
[[nterest rate: 4o eriod ¢ —
Pl Schedule is displayed here. @—
For Moathiy Payment $3,683.31 over 4 vears &
‘ 1 34374 §3,139.54 $159,989.76
2| $533.30 $3.150.01) $156,839.75
3 $52280 $3,160.51 $153,679.25
4 5512.26 $3.171.04 5150,508.21]
5| $501.69) 5318161 $147,326.59
cl 5491 09| §3,192.22) 5!44,13'L'!SI
i $480.4. $3.202.8¢ $140.031.52.




Current monthly installment 10,606.55 3,683.30

Loan amount 1.000.000.00 200.000.00
Effective interest rate % 4%
Securities - -
o o Total
Balance as at 2016-01-01 94772331 - 947,723.31
Loan releaze = 200,000.00 200,000.00
Term loan mterest 74,432.87 7.328.00 81,761.77
1,022.156.18 207,328.90 1,229 485 08
No. of installment 112 60

Less: current year payment

Installment payment 127,278 .60 44,199.60 171.478.20
No. of installment 12 12 You have -to reclass
Balance s at 2016-12.31 §94,877.58 163,129.30 this amount into short
No. of installment 100 48 term borrow]ngs_
rewent vatne ofpd | QU hAVE complet_ed the schedule, but B B 7
Notlaterthan 1ye|  the @mount of main lead schedule 88,799.52 3837292
Later than 1 yearal 7 . ; 93,342.67 30,936.30
e | [ not tallied with te.rm loan worksheet. e Ry Sl
Later than 5 years e 403,064.02 " 403,064.02

= 894,877.57 163,129.30 1,058,006.87
Discrepancy Errar:
Ending balance as per main lead schedule does not tally with this sub-lsad schadule due to diff: : main lead schodule RM1,058,007 and sub-lead
‘schedule RM930,834
ABC & CO. Client in use 12 [ 5
= 4 ) useronline : v
.Emm..g { Firm No.:1136 ) GO to icau TB Create User login - administrator

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS chart of account

w Admin w Cards w Share w TB w ping w | Programme w | Les - and FD Pug-in w
5 Sampling w | Audit Letter w nt snsger w S ug-in w | Help w

+Chat +TB w EltTBE w PrintTB w Export {SVTB Import Error  Round Up Error  Help

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD. Edit TB

CREATE CHART OF ACCOUNT -
ke e Print T2 : ‘ Create chart of account for term loan (short term) @
Impaort Msmatched Error— |
Number Description Account Type | Header
nd Up Error - I\
4710:000 ) Term Loan (current year) |0!hapa'\__"sblns | !r _\' ~

@Click to save chart of account. +— B Acclicwiccod | Reset |

Create, Edit and Delete Chart of Account

Cheek Al [}
Number # | Description + | Account Type ¢ |Header # =
| 1000/000 Share Capital Equity N FO

£ 1500/000 | Opening Retained Profit Equity N N A



[EFEL Sme N—
R et e ( FiTM NO.21136 ) User login : administratar

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Admmin v Cards w Shame w | TB w Programme v | Lead Sch w | Asser Plug-in w  Loans and FD Plug-

m - ing w

cdule w | Sites w | File Manager w ) Plug-in w | Help w

Audit Letter w

atistic Sampling w Reporting w

@Select reclassification

Comment and D

Now go to menu Process> o
PAJE PRJE PYJE

Q caE Adjustment No.: 102 Last Adjustment No.: PAJE 0

FIRST TIME ADOPTION OF NEW STANDARDS

This adjustment relates to transition to MPERS [ e

PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENT

Post this adjustment to audited financial statements at 31 Dec 2015 O v

Filter grouped TB description () Current year (®) Current and last year () Curentand last twoyears L) Al

PROPOSED ADJUSTMENT ENTRY
Description

Term Loan (corrent Year) | | O ©
AT Lom S | nuna) 0n e
e v | M

() Fill the double entries. | =t : : p= 2
«| ] | 1 ) B O
< ! | | e
v @ ] | | ) B O
v @ J J )8 e

TOTAL 12717244} 127172.44)

Filter grouped TB description () Current year (®) Curvent and Jast vear () Current and last twoyears () Allthe years

PROPOSED ADJUSTMENT ENTRY

fT— Memo DR C

Term Loan (current Year) ) | ) el ) o9

Term Loan 1 Sl | 127172.44 OB ©

L | J JO ®n e
v | J ) J ) RO
S J J | )
~ 0 | ] [} RO
kd ) J | T
il | | | LB O
TOTAL 12?172,445 12?112441
DISCREPANCY 0.00

Insert narration for adjustment/reclassification @

AJE NARRATION (F-3/F-4/F-5) e
Pefng reclassification from non-current term loan to current term loan. I

DATA ANALYSIS

PAJE FACT FINDING, EVIDENCE AND CON'C‘L'L’SIOZ{ Click to save PRJE entries.@

ot




21.

22.

“Client in use 2= f SDO

ABC & CO. User online - T 7
EOEm SMe ) Click on grouping menu. @ Userlogin ©  administrator

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

System w | Admin w Cards w | Share w TB w w | Progmmme w | Lead Sch w | Asset Plugrin w | Loans and FD Plug-in w | Proc

mpling w | Audit Letter w | Reporting w  Tox Schedule w  Sites w  File Manager w | 52000 Plug-in w  Help w

+ Report Itams  + Mgt Items + Equity Items | Grouping View Grouped Items + Sch 9 and Staff Costs  Cache: Help

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. EHD.
REPORTING SETTING FOR PRESENTATION OF AUDITED ACCOUNTS
AS AT31 DEC 2016
Fin. Inscrament
AcNo | Description Last Current | Ac Trpe Sch Trpe Repart Trpe #Mst Account
14710000 | Term Loan {curren: Year) i u. Ottier pavables |~ | CC-Other payable ~ | Bomowines |« ) Amorised cost = oK

‘\h

‘ Complete the grouping-and click OK to save it. @

Client in use - 12/ 500
Sma ABC & CO. User online : 1 7

it e wae (FIFM NOC1136 ) User login : administraror
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

SYSIEM v | AdMin & Cards | Share o | TB 5  Grouping « | Programme | Lea w | Asset Plug-in | Loans and FD Plug-in « | Process

Statistic Sampling o | Audit Letter o | Repoming « Tax Schedule o | 5ites o  File Manager o | 52000 Plug-in « Fized deposit

Fixed deposit | Banker acceptance | Trust receipt  Hire purchase  Finance lease  Term loan I Term loan II | Amortisatic Banker acceptance

Trust receipt

Click on menu
Loan and FD plug-in > ~Prepared by Admini3

Term loan 1(conventional) | pipeedon 2018

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
DETAIL ANALYSIS OF TERM LOAN MOVEMENT SCHEDULE (CONVENTION:
AS AT 31 DEC 2016

Hire purchase
Finance lease

Term loan 1 tinnal)

Page Number

A 5 B oSEl g
Term Loan 1 Term Loan 2
Agreement no 11234424 Term Loan 2
Loan account no. 13343678 13345678
Asset model No 9 Jalan ABC 7 81000 -
Johor Bahm Johor
Cash price 1,000,000.00 -
Date of first installment 2015-05-01 2016-01-01

Finance company CIME Bank Berhad CIMB Bank Berhad



23.

Effective interest rate 504 48

Securities L 5
WP e Total
Balance az at 2016-01-01 047.723.31 - 24772331
Loan release - 200,000.00 200,000.00
Term loan interest 74,432.87 7.328.90 81,761.77
1,022,156.18 207,328.90 1,220,485.08

No. of installment 112 60

Less: current vear payment

i " ] 44,199 60 171.478.20

Discrepancy of RM1 between main schedule and term loan | 12
worksheet is caused by rounding error .You can correct the | w56 SR

amount at note to financial statement (borrowing notes) o )

Present value of payments E @ B @
Not later than 1 year 88,700.52 3837202 127.172.44
Later than 1 year and not later than 2 years 93 342 67 3993630 13327897
Later than 2 years and not later than 5 years 309.671.36 84.820.08 354,491.44
Later than 5 years 403,064.02 - 403,064.02
804,877.57 163,129.30 1,058,006.87

48



Part 10 : Equity And Cash Flow Statement

1.

Client in use : 14/ 500
sme ABC & CO' User online 2 8
e G st e ( FiEM NO.:1136) User login : administrator

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

tem w Admin w Cards w Share w 7B w | Grouping w | Programme ~ | Lead Sch - | Asset Aug-in w | L

Go to Menu Lead Schedule> @

Sampling w | Audit Letter w | Reporting w  Tax Schedule w  Sites w  Fik Audit Frogram and materiality

Gle FAP FM FI|F2|F3 F4 | F5 F6 F7 F10| F11 RiskA ment And Fanning

20 30 Printer  belp Fnancial R

spond

Equity and
SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
AS AT 31 DEC 2016

Operating Statement

Current: [ & W Share capital [ 8 Retained profit
Comparative: I+ F @ Share capital [ O W Retamed profit
=m
Other B Dividend ¥ Note Number 2016 2015
Audit Mema
F40 Management Latter
F£80 Audited Financial Statements
A (@ Tiad B [ cache Starus: off
Current: [ @ Share capital L7 @ Retained profit
Comparative: [ @ Share capital [ @ Retained profit
Other [ Dividend % Note Number o 2016 2015

.

@ Click this to add comfaarative share capital

Accumulated
Share capital loss Total
RM RM RM
Total comprehensive income for the period = ] E
[ 22
Total comprehensive income for the year - - =
Discrepancy ou comparative vear's closing amonnt of RM77,371 in statement of financial position snd
of RAM0 in statement of changes in equity -100,000 TTETL
Discrepancy on current vear's closing amount of RM164.136 in statement of financial pesition and
RMO in statement of change: in squity -200,000 164,136
SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
CREATE COMPARATIVE YEAR-SHARE CAPITAL
AS AT 31 DEC 2016
Data Display: select fizld
Grouping ID Transfer To FRS Code Amount
Opening balances
At 01.022015 } J
Prior year adjustments | |
As at beginning of year-restated 9
Transactions during the year
30. Issued during the #year® i ~ | | Transaction with owne V | 200000}
31. Issued during the #years-acquisition of subsidiary | v | | Transaction with owne v | |
32 Bonus issues > | Transaction with owne | |
33 Right issues v | ~ | Transaction with owne v | |
34. Transfer (share premive) | Share premivm ¥ | Transaction with owne | |
36. Purchase of own shares ol | Transaction with owne | |
~ | ~ | Trausaction with owae ~ | |
> | ~ | | Transaction with owne | |
v ~ | Transaction with owne ~ |
Closing balance
At31.12.2015 |

Click Add Record to save comparative share capital@

-200000)




“l 5] ' Ad K [ Cache Status: off

Current: [# @ Share capital [ @ Retained profit

Co; tive: [0 @ Share capital FL 7 @ Retained profit
Click on this icon to Dividend % ote Number o 2016 2015
add current year share
capital movement Now we have comparative year share capital movement. @

Accumulated
loss Total
RM RM

Share capital

Total comprehensive income for the period

Transactions with owners
Tssued during the period
At3L122015

L=

- 200,000
N 200,000

Total comprehensive income for the year . _ P

Discrepancy on comparstive vear's closing amount of RM77,871 in statement of financial position and.
am

Data Display: select field

Grouping ID [ eanster To RS Code | Amoune

Opening balances

At01.01.2016 | -200000

Prior year adjustments |

As at beginning of year-restated -200000

Transactions during the year

30. Issued during the #yeas =) ~ | Transaction with owne; ~ | ]

31. Tasued during the #years.acquisition of subsidiary ~) “| | Transaction with ownel | J

32. Bonus issues ~] ~ | Transaction with owney | |

33. Right issues | ~ | Transaction with owney | |

34. Transfer (share premivm) ~] Share premium ~ | | Transaction with owney ~ | J

36. Purchase of own shares bl | ~ | Transaction with owne) | J
v | Trassaction with owney v | ]
~| v | | Teansaction with ownel~ | ]
| ~ | | Transaction with owney > | |

Closing balance

At31.12.2016 | -200000]

[ e I Click Add Record to save

current year share movement.

& (@ T Ad K T cache starus: off

Current: [ W Share capital [ T Retained profit
T T pe—— @_rm—+ Click this icon to create comparative retained proﬁt.@
Other % Dividend # Note Number (%] 2016 2015

Share capital loss Total

Share capital movement has been completed. (o M EM.

But we still need to key in comparative and

current year retained profit. . ) )
Total comprehensive income for the period - - -
Transactions with owners i
Issued during the period 200,000 - 200,000
At 31.12.2015 - 200,000
ey
Total comprehensive income for the year = = 4
At31.12.2016 - 200,000

v on ive vear's closi t of RM77,371 in statement of financial position and
of RMD in statement of changes in equity 7781



Opening balance

At01.02.2015 (date of incorporation) | 9
Prior year adjustments ]

As at beginning of year-restated 9|

Transfer to other reserves

B V| Reclassifieation adjost ~ | |
= ~ | Reclassification adjust ~ | )
] ~ | Reclassification adjust ™ | |
=) | Reclassification adjust | )
i ~ | Reclassification adjust ~ | |
) ¥ | Recassification adjust | )
i (| Reclassification adjost| ~ | |
] ~ | Reclassification adjust ~ | ]

System auto-assigned

Net profiti(loss) for the year profit of the year.
13 #profits for the Syears v] ‘Net profit for the year

Others
~] B -
el i J
5 £

Closing balance

At31.12.2015 | 77871

m Click to save retained earning movement.@

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

AS AT 31 DEC 2016
4 (@ ALK [Z Cache Starus: off
Current: [ W Share capital M Retained profit
Comparative: 2 @ Share capital % @ W Retained profit
Other 3 Dividend # Note Number [} 2016 2015
Click on this icon to create Comparative movement is showing here. @
; -
current year retained profit. ——
Share capital Total
RM RM
Total comprehensive loss for the period = (77.871)
Transactions with owners
Tssued during the period 200,000 200,000
At31.12.2015 200,000 122,129
==
Total comprehensive income for the year = : =
At31.12.2016 200.000 & 200.000
Discrepancy on curzeni year's closing amount of RM164.136 in statement of financial position and
A st chiges Sy 164136

Opening balance
|A01.01.2016 ) 77871
Prior year adjustments J

As at beginning of year-restated 77871

Transfer to other reserves

= v | Reclassification adjust | )
] | Reclassification adjost ~ | |
~| ~ | Reclassification adjust ~ | |
<] | Reclassification adjust | |
i) | Reclassification adjust + | )
| ~ | Reclassification adjust ™ | )
2| | Reclassification agjust - | )
[¥]) | Reclassification adjost ~ | )

Net profit\(loss) for the year

13. Sprofité for the #years [~]) Mt profit for the year 86265

Others

)
=)

=)

Closinig akicy | Click to save current year movement. @
At31.12.2016 I & 164136




10.

11.

12.

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
AS AT 31 DEC 2016

Current: Fi P W Share capital [ W Retained profit
Comparative: % [ W Share capital P @ Retained profit
Other B Dividend % Note Number o 2016 2015

1ad R (2 Cache Status: off

Now statement of change of equity
schedule has been completed

i

Accumulated
Share capital loss Total
RM RM RM
Total comprehensive loss for the period (77.871) T7.871)
Transactions with owners
Issued during the period 200,000 200,000
At3112.2015 200,000 (77.871) 122,129
Total comprehensive loss for the year (86.265) (86.265)
At31122016 200,000 (164,136) 35,864
ABC & CO Client in use : 14 | 500
: User online : T 8
e Sme ’
User login administrator

@ Now we proceed to the generation of cash flow statement.

Admin 5 Cards v | Share & | TB  Grouping w | Programme v | Lead Sch o | Asset Plug-in

Sampling « | Audit Letter o | Reporting « Tax Schedule o | Sites o Filt Audit Program and materiality

Index G-1 o FAP | F-PM F1L F2 F3 | F4 F3 F6|F7 F10 Fl11 Ris sment And Planning

S5 551 ZZ MEMO-IS 20 30 | Printer | Help Finandial Reporting (F)

Comespondence

Liabilities

Equity and reserves
SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DEC 2016

Operating Statemant

Loans and FD Plug-in w | Process
NN PP QQ
And Equit

e Statement

ion Jou
F-6 Client Adjusting Journal Entr

stement

Select Menu Lead Schedule>
Cash Flow Code | AdjustmentFor | Working Cap!l Flnancjal r3p0rt|ng>C35h
flow statement

F-10 Letter Of Representation

& F-11 Sch 9 Disclosures

F-15 Related Parties

Cash Flow Statement
31 December 2016

ABC & CO.

( Firm No.:1136 )
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

sme

Eo v T

System w | Admin w Cards w  Ghare w TB w Grouping w | Progemme w  Lead Sch w

Audit Letter w | Reporting w  Tex Schedule w | Sites w  File Manager w | 52000 Plug-in w

Statistic Sampling w

Asset Plug-in w | Loans and FD Plug-in w

F-30 Audit Memo

F-40 Management Letter

“Client in use : 14 | 500
User online - T 8
User login : administrator

Process w

Help w

ADJUSTED-FOR ITEMS I\' = " H "
R ¢ Click on "adjustment for

‘ You can also assign it manually.@

| CashFlow Code | Adjustment For ! Working Capital | Acquisition | Worksheet

/

e

Adjusted-for items in Non-Cash Expense v
Management Account Last Current |Ttem ‘Working Capital | Cash E):p*m;-'/ Investing Ttem Financing Item
:Depreciaﬁon of property, plant 24,190 | 32340 i-.DeprrE'ciatEUn ~| | : “| | =]
1and equipment E ! !
! \ | i |
‘Hire purchaze and lease Interests 4.708 5,719 | Interest expen VI VI | Interest expen | :VI ]
:Term loan interests ; 84852 | 81,762 | Interest expen'-‘cl “_‘I ! Interest expen ¥ | i vl =)
Tatal 113,751 119,521 ° - -
(®) Click here to save changes. BEEEI~ 4 Cick on auto select ()
) INGFE AT SeleE |

The system can perform aute selection for some of adjustm

t-for items either for first time adeption or subsequent use. Please take note that auto selection is not applicable

to already-selected items. Auditors have to check each of aute selected items again te avord any possible errors, then CLICK Grouping buften to update the record.



13.

14.

15.

AS AT 31 DEC 2016

| Cash Flow Code | Adjustment For

4.800

i Inventories

Trade receivables 13,500 39.983
| Other receivables = : 7700 ig
@ You can also assign your
, | working capital item manually. |
Due to a director 5 (126,447 (135,098)
| I
Total -100,447 -77.101

Click on grouping —";+ ;
@? £ cave sciing. + T Click on Auto select (@_

EGmda to h-:swafxmhugupm items [;{r‘.ckfar.ha.'p]

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
CASH FLOW STATEMENT WORKSHEET ‘ Now click on worksheet @

AS AT 31 DEC 2016
Fill in last year cash
flow manually.

| CashFlow Code | Adjustment For | Working Capital | Acquisition 1?1

Click on auto generate. 9

Cash flows from operating activities
Loss before tax

Adjustment for: o -
Phpreskiion system will auto generate
Tmpairment loss on property. plat and equipment. | CUITEN Ye@I CaSh flow
Gain on disposal of property, plant and ecuipmen. | INOVEMNENL hETE.

Gain on disposal of share investments

Amortisation

Impan losz on frade

Inventories write-down

Share of loss/(profit) from associates

Interest expenses

Unrealised gain on foreign currency exchange

TWrite-back of zll for impai in umg 1 share &

Interest mcomesz

Cash flows from operating activities
Eosihefirsfax Please copy comparative CD
Adjustment for: ~

il figure from last year audited

T financial statement.
Operating profit/(loss) before working capital changes ;
Tnventories If you are using our sample

Receivables Trial Balance, you may copy
Paynbles the amount here into your
Cash d from/(used in) i cash flow worksheet.

Interest expenses paid

Net cash generated from/(used in) operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of property, plant and equipment

Net cash generated from/(used in) investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities

Proceed from issuance of ordinary shares

Proceed from bank borrowings

Payment of hire purchase and finance lease facilities
Payment of interest expenses

Net cash generated from/(used in) financing activities
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

53



Proceed from issuance of preference shares 15 0] 0
Proceed from treazurey shares B 0 o
Payment of hire purchase and finance lease facilities B -18272) —9?54]
Payment of interest expenses B -89716] -52277)
Repurchase of treasurey shares B3 0 of
Pavment o a corporate shareholder (net) B 0] ]
Proceed from loans granted by subsidiaries and associstes E 2 O]
Loans repayment to subsidiaries and & 0] 0|
Proceed from other borrowings B 0f 0}
Repayment to other borrowings B o) )
Dividends paid to equity holders of the Company B 0} 0]
Net cash g from/{used in) ing activities 92012| 13?969]
Net increase/{decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 44y }53833|
Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on cash held & 0 0]
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of #year# 153835) o)
Cash and cash equivalents at end of #yearé 161276} 153835)

m\” Scroll to bottom section of the page,

Guide to use cash flow automation [click for help] and click Update to save the movement




Part 11 : Audit Letter And Review Point

1.
T . % < ntin use : 14 | 500
@ Our system has built in various templates for audit confirmation letter Lm,m . .
e e e LFITHT NO. 11367 User login - administrator

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

EM w AdMin w Cards «

ampling + | Audit Letter Reporting «  Tax edule es w FileManager &

FowpeHE A

G 1w FA Administratie and Cthers ; ~7  F10 | F11 F30 F40

firmation letter ehi nfirmation

né Bocuments onfimaon Example, to create cash certificate,
of Auditars amuneration and Sharehaking go to menu Audit Letter >Confirmation
letter > Cash Certificate

20k

Resignation of Auditdrs
SAMPLE MPE e
ASSETS, LIAB R N N T Tan T d lease payable
AS AT 31 DEC 2016

nfirmation

&2 2 4 (g 0aa K L cache Status: off

Audited RIE Aundited
2015 Cr. Dr. Cr. 2016
Description Index RM RM RM RM
Bank Standing Instruction
Non-current assets i .
a2 erter of rey s
Property, plant and equipment U 1096710 1, e 1,101,670
Lawyer an
Current assets Audit Enguiry Letter
Tur-antarian " " e 17714
Prepared on:  2017-03-03 Reviewed on:

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
CASH CERTIFICATE
AS AT 31 DEC 2016

# Fillin the date of document (1)

Date pormsos h

Lesd No A Cash And Bank Balances | ‘ Select recipient (2
Dafa type of recipient company: Anditors 2} Company and
Customer name (recipient company) |0 Koo Kian Kiat 7] I'eClplent name.

Perzen to sign this document: The Company's Director - Kim hung Un v I‘

Name of Branches s indicase i having 2 or move cas belances” Eurrency - Select the person who
sign this document
RM //' 3598 23]y

—e 9\ Click this to select amount (4
Alternatively you could & T Wt Thal Balinoe:

key in manually here. !

(153}
RM | J=

@ Click to create letter +"

Printall [_]



ABC & CO.
sme (Firm No.:1136}

ST o

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

em w Admin w Cards w Share w TB w ping w | Programme w | Lesd Sch w

Audit Letter w % Schedule w | Sites w | Fle Menager w 00 Pug-in w Help w

Administrative and Cthers
Canfirmation letter

Audit Records and Doauments-
Appointment of Auditors

iates and Teports

Client in use : 14 |/ 00
User online : L 8
User login administrator

After creating audit letter
and confirmation, you
have to print all the document.

20170303

=

Go to menu Audit A - Cash And Bank Balances v|

Letter> Print all Auditors “|
Customer name (recipient company) Koo Kian Kiat v |
Persen to s is document: The Company’s Director - Kim Jung Un w
Name of Branches (pis indicase if having 2 or move cash balances®) Currency Amount

ABC & CO.
SMe e 1136)

s resrpet s T

RM | =
RM | =
RM | 1]
RM | |=

Clientinuse - 14 | 500

User online 1 ! 3

User login - administrator

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

stem w | Admin w Cards w Gharz w | TB w Grouping w Programme w Lesd Sch w | Asset Aug-in w  Loans and FD Plug-in w

Letter w | Reporting w  Ta

mrint All | Frinter  Help

hedule w & w File Manager w Plug-n w Help w

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.

PRINTAUDIT CORRESPONDENCES AND LETTERS

AS AT 31 DEC 2016

Chetl;:& &
Print all [
CASH CERTIFICATE
Date % | Name of Company £ |Menn s |Un'll $ | :\mon!tl Lead No.# | ¢ ‘
{2017 ABC & Ce. {Cash In Hand 8.23 A i L 3%

Bl Edit View History Zcokmarks [ools Help

New Tabs 14T

bl
New Private Windaw ClrieShitiep R
Qpen Fila ghete .
Save Page As... ki P
Email Link...

Page S
iz

‘Print

Work Offfine

Exit s
Go to firefox menu (1
File>Print Preview
to print documents

lantand eq... @ auditSME Web based ... @ a

| Click Print ( ;)

[

SAMPLE MPERS SON. BHIL
o X O 4]
o, 38 Jalan Tunkn Abdul Rabman
Taman Ungkn T Aminah
B1300 Skudai Johor Malaysia
Teleplione No.: 07 5573302 Fax Na.: 07 5577479

Dhate, 3 Mar 2011

0000 Skoadal Joher Malmsia

Diear Sir Madam,

CONFIRMATION OF PETTY CASH BALANCE ON HAND AS OF 31 DECEMBER 2016

n the fiancial

ronascrion. with the andit of the Comgaey'a pemy cah balances o
]
ot estak holmes on homd ahich w amder e eusiody and souneed by me on 31

The szt st i e Sancinl stubereoces s f 31 Dheeanbes 2016 s thaaene e md conct md Bue of sy teral

Yo Bethfudly

Name: Kim JmsLn
Tile The Comgarys Tirecsor
Congany Chog:

SME Web based .. @ auditSME Web based .. @ Debit Fayment Mayta..,

e &+ & H- = -

¥ |woicePlane & Licensing Addon W...

=l

@-




For example, senior/manager review(1
SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD. AL 1 :
epieinsi junior's wc_nrk and_ would like to give
AS AT 31 DEC 2016 some review points.

L gl 2 Ad K (3 Cache Status: off

Andited Unaudited AJE RIE Aundited

2015 2016 Dr. Cr. Dr. Cr. 2016

Code Description Index RM RM REM RM RM RM RM
3900/000 Closing Stock ) 4,800.00 12,213.88 12.213.88
4.800.00 12,213.88 12,213.88

L)

Audit Conclusion: { :) Qualitied '!J Undqualified )

Based on the audit work done and subject to any proposed audit adjustment as stated above (if any), we are of opinion that inventory iz properly recorded. correctly
classified and adequately disclosed and therefore the balances show true and fair as of 31 Dec 2016. We further report that in our opinion the accounting and other records
of inventory required by the Act to be kept by the Company have been properly kept in accordance with the provisions of the Company Act.

Scroll to bottom of the schedule @
Ry P T i“ and click on "audit review point" |

Reviewer Adminisrator @ Click on the add icon to add review point. 1*—-9@3

Index | Review On | Review Points | Person-in-charge Response | Cleared By |

No record is found!

+ Fih

Lead no. C - Inventory Reviewed by Adrministrator

WP index c Reviewed on 2017-05-08 |

No. of review 1 | ARP issued to Kee Lee Hong - (Audit senior [) |

& Update date and name of reviewer to working paper's staff initial section ‘

Audit review points: Select the person to clear review point. Q
B 7 USE = == :=:i= ;S paragraph - FontFamily - FontSize  ~
Missing cross reference between stock listing and main schedule, e |nse[-t reVieW pOint. @

Path: p ‘ Save the review point. @ y

‘: Add New ' Cancel |

ABC & CO. |
p—— @ Junior can log into system to view and clear review po::tss

o st waw | FIEM NO.1136 ) Ozer login
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

System w Admin « | Cards w Share w TB « Grouping « Programme « | Lead Sch «  Asset Plug-in « | Loans and FD Plug-in «  Process «

Reporting « | Tax Schedule «  Sites w | Fil Audit Program and materiality 3

Statistic Sampling w  Audit Letter «

Index G-1 o FAP FPM F1 | F2 F3 4 Ri. zsment And Planning Pl CC GG KK NN | PP QQ

ZZ MEMO-IS 10 20 30 Prnter Help Financial Reporting (F)

Correspondence J-1 Partner And Manager Review
Assets J-& Points For Partner Attention
Liabifities 1-7 Paint Fo N

Equity and rese

'3-10/1 Professional Ethic And Indej

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD. @To view ARP listing, go to menu

INVENTORIES | Lead Schedule > Correspondence> ol
AS AT 31 DEC 2016

. . . 3-10/3 Client Re-appointment Review
Audit Review Points S S Cen Rermppntment Resie
3-10/4 Dedaration O Independence A i off
Andited Unaudited AJE RIE Andited
2015 2016 Dr. Cr. Dr. Cr. 2016

Code Description Index RM RM EM RM RM RM RM




Index

ZZ

G-1 w

MEMO-15

F-AP F-PM F1 F2 F3 F4 F6 F7 F10 Fil

F-5

10 | 20 | 30 Printer

Help

®} Administrator (login)

F-30 F40 I-1

A B C L U CC |GG KK NN| PP QQ 55 551

-

J-8
Administrator Cleared by:
Position:
2017-05-08 Cleared on:

Reviewer:

No. of ARP issued: @1

Person to clear ARP: (2 an (®) KeeLesHong
Reviewed by:
Position:
Reviewed on:

SAMPLE MPEp&cnarnmm.—

AUDITREVIEY Review point from each

AS AT 31 DEC

schedule will be shown here.

Click here to fill in your

response on this review point. B

WP INDEX

AUDIT REVIEW POINTS *

&
PERSON-IN-CHANGE R_ESP(#SE

CLEAR

C

10.

SA
Al
Af

11.

Missing cross reference befween stock listing and main
schedule,

L

: i 500
8
Lead no. C - Inventory "1 Reviewed by Administrator trator
WP index c | Reviewed on 2017-05-08 J
i 1 ) ARP isued to: Kee Lee Hong(Audit senior 1)
Audit review points
B 7 U= i= i= Paragraph ~ Font Family ~ Font Size -
Missing cross referance batwean stock listing and main schedule.
Path: p 7
Cleared by: Admin Cleared on: 2017-05-08 18
Person-in-charge response
B I UE A4 := i= Paragraph - FontFamily =~ FontSize - [
PR L A R e --+ Fill in your response here. @
Path: p A
) Thrienpintcemanssan | Click here to save your response. (2) na

ABC & CO.

( Firm No.:1136)
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

sme

w Admin w Cards w Share w TB w | Grouping w | Programme w | Lead Sch w

AuditLetter w | Reporting w T Filz Manager w

Sampling

Glw FAP FPM F1L F2 F3 F4 F5 F& F7 FI0 Fll F30

Frinter | Help

'.J Administrator (login}

F40 | >

‘.Updale | Cancel g

Client in use - 1.4 (i SIJU
User online : L | 8
User login administrator

Asset Hug-in w
ugin w | Help w

lw«|A B C/L U CC GG KK M

Reviewer:
No. of ARP issued: ®1
Perzon to clear ARP: J Al (%) KeeLee Hong
J-8
Reviewed by: Admunistrator Cleared by: Kee Lee Hong
Position: Position- Audit Senior I
Reviewed on:  2017-03-08 Cleared on: 2017-05-08
SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
AUDIT REVIEW POINTS
AS AT 31 DEC 2016
BN |
WP INDEX AUDIT REVIEW POINTS PERSON-IN-CHANGE RESPONSE CLEAR
C Missing cross reference between stock listng and main I have done with the cross IEf?[EE:E;__i__———f"': @

schedule.

@ Once the review point is Eleared, check this button. |




Part 12 : Director And Auditor Report

1.

ABC & CO.
M2 ( rirm No.-1136)

TR D 1 ma ik e

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

System w Admin w Cards w Share w TE w

mpling w | Audit Letter w | Reporting w Tax Schedule w» &

+7TOC | +Dnidend | + DR+ AR | +1 D

< w FileManager w

P oreate

Client in use : 12 300
User online : L 7
User login : administrator

Grouping w | Progremme w | Lead Sch w | Asset Aug-in w | Loans and FD Flug-in w

LIPS a8 Go to menu reporting>
5 director report>create

TOP CACHE STATUS: OFF

Sample MPERS Sdn.
Company No.: 789789-A (I

Statement of financial position

As at 31 December 2016

Assets

. S I B Y

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
CREATE NEW DIRECTOR REPORT
AS AT 31 DEC 2016

+ Contract | - Expand

Note 2016 2015
RM RM

TSCUSSION PURPOSE ONLY

1

[
In this case i will use CA1965  Lion, bud and doubtful debis in Directors® Report fuils as configuration of fiem is pof not done properly. The
fDr entire ﬁnanC]al Statements e one and applies permanently in every subsequent year. To enhance accuracy, phyzf; complete it by clicking here

Guide on selection of company act :
signing date < 31/1/2017 - CA 1965

31/1/2017< signing date < 31/7/2017 - CA 1965 or CA 2016

signing date > 31/7/2017 - CA 2016

~ |

Company Act to use for the accompanying reports:
Share capital in note to financial statements:

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES  (Master templates Iﬂ)

@ Company Act 1965 ‘/
(L} Company Ace 2016

Choose CA 1965 will

%

Company Act 2016 (without authorised share capital)

Manufacture and sale of products.
Hotel business
Tradmg in electrical parts

Change of name
(CHANGE OF ACCOUNTING DATE
|Change accounting date

Select director report
content based on templates.

>

Comparty Act 1965 (writh alhioriveal share cagital) }‘

O C L0000 (Oo®

DIRECTORS' BENEFITS

present share with par-value



CHHMEE HCCUBTONY Bate -

DIRECTORS' BENEFITS

Scroll to next section. @

Select director
report template.

0
You can click on the title, expand it to view its content. @

Ulitmate holding company (CA 1965)

Immediate and ultimate holding company

Ultimate holdmg company (CA 2016)

Click here to save director report. @

LOO e

Sample MPERS Sdn. Bhd.

Company No.: 789789-A (Incorporated in Malaysia) But you are required to amend your

principal activities.

Now the director report has been generated.@f

Directors' report
For the financial year ended 31 December 2016

The directors have pleasure in presenting their report together with the audited financial statements of the
Company for the financial year ended 31 December 2016.

Left click to activate instant editor. @

Principal activities <1 top @ [3 €@ (1 41 ()=

Financial results 9 top & [ (4 )=
RM

Loss for the year attributable to owners of the Company (242,546)

Reserves and provisions < top @ 514 I:l
There were no material transfers to or from reserves or provisions during the financial year.

Dividends 4 top auto: on B B [Z 0 4 &=

Sample MPERS Sdn. Bhd.
Company No.: 789789-A (Incorporated in Malaysia)

Directors' report
For the financial year ended 31 December 2016

The directors have pleasure in presenting their report together with the audited financial statements of the
Company for the financial year ended 31 December 2016.

Principal activities 1 top & [3 @ ) 4 0=

B Z U # | == =S Styks ~ Paragraph  ~ FontFamily ~ Font Size @ |5 © 'SMA‘E'
A LA@E®M AN SIEE|=#E« |9 |4 |R= T Fandl Tem» My Template ¢+

M EEFE Ny [ EEE= =0 bl|— 2% x| B[ 1
PGP ANEIRP RN - mmeniced its business operation since the end of previous financial yearl o

Path: p

Click ok to save it. (2)

Financial results < top @ [ 14 o=
RM

2 B B R W WE W VR LRV PN

60



ABC & CO. Clientinuse = 14 | 500

User online - T 8
audit] N g
EREG SMe ( Firm No.:1136) sieslogine adnino

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

stem w | Admin w | Cards Share w | TB w | Grouping w | Programme w | Lead Sch w | Asset Plug-in w | Lo d FD Plug-in w

ic Sampling w | Audit Letter w | Reporting w | Tax Schedule w | Sites File Mana 0 Plug-in w | Help w

+TOC | +Dividend | +DB | + AR+ N¢ Director Report § | printer | Cache: Help

e Auditor Report

Page # OnFaoter: Blank | Report SSION PURPOSE ONLY
@ Alternatively you could click this NeteRnnciat atdtinsats . Now click on menu Reporting >
\ to add auditor reports content. el B e [ Auditor Report > Create

Viev er Financial Statements

Create Dividends
Sample MPERS Sdn. BJj
Company No.: 789789-A (Inc!

View Pagebreak

Audited Financial Statements
31 December 2016

Contents
Directors' report 1-4
Statement by directors 5
localhost/audit/drauditor_create.php?audittoc id=4 tati1torv declaration 5
SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD. You could select your auditors' (1

CREATE NEW AUDITOR REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF THE COMPANY | repart content here.
AS AT 31 DEC 2016

Contract All | Expand Al } Select this. @;)

REPORT FOR ACCOUNTING PERIOD ENDING: ) BEFORE 15 DEC 201§ @? ON AND AFTER 15 DEC 2016 (REVISED ISA 700)
AUDITOR OF LAST YEAR'S REPORT: @ SAME AUDITOR .:) ANOTHER AUDITOR

Attt b current and previous year

AUDITORS' OPINION Check if same auditor for both 3 e Act to use for accompanying reports: CA 1965
|
|

Recomstruction of destroyed records 2016) (0iSClOS€d in other matter) () Choose one of the opinion @
Non-consolidation(2016) Q in the selection menu:-
Long term contract (no provision for Joss) Q 1) unqualified

Unqualified opinion 2) EQVerge
s @—}‘,,(-A' 3) disclaimer

| 4) except for

Qualified opinion-disclaimer

i ) In our case we check
Unresolved matter in previously qualified auditor report (2016) J unqualified opinion.

Unable to access documentation (2016) ;'

Unable to verify inventory quantity (2016) Q

Receivable and inventory-inabilities to obfain evidendce ;’

Qualified opinion-except for

Investment in associate-inabilities to obtain evidence (2016) Q

Trade seceivable-unable to ascertain ility (2016) Q Scroll to next section of the page.@
Marketible securities- departure from accounting standard (2016) ':)

Ungqualified opinion-emphasis on matter

Emphasis of matter-fire effect L

Going concern issue Deficiency in equity fond (2016) 2

Frtphisis ot matiee: ul mitice Q

GC issue: Deficiency in working capaital and net loss (20185) Q

LEGAL AND REGQULATORY REQUIREMENT

Legal and regulatory requirement System selected the content
Company-qualified opinion on record oaly ~J——* automatically for legal
e — —— O} requirement and other matters.
‘ :
/OTHER MATTERS
i Company with accounts being audited many vears @

Company with accounts being audited for first time 9

Group where holding listed in stock exchange Q

‘ /+ Click to create auditor report. @

Create Auditor Repart -



Report On Other Legal And Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 1965, in Malaysia, we also report that in our opinion the
accounting and other records and the registers required by the Act to be kept by the Company have been properly kept
in accordance with the provisions of the Act.

Other Matters
This report is made solely to the members of the Company, as a body, in accordance with Section 174 of the

Companies Act, 1965 in Malaysia and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility to any other person for
the content of this report.

Auditor information will be assigned here
automatically if you completed card menu

10.
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
[Company No. 789789-A]
(Incorporated In Malaysia)

Report On The Financial Statements

Opinion You can amend the sentence/word by left clicking the content. @
In our opinion, the financial statements have been properly drawn up in accordance with Malaysian Private Entities
Reporting Standards issued by the Malaysian Accounting Standards Board and the provision of the Companies Act,

1965, in Malaysia so as to give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Company as of 31 December 2016
and its financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis For Opinion

11.

| You can change your content with instant text editor (1)

-4—+ Then click OK to save changes. @

62



Part 13 : Import and Amend Note To Financial Statement

1.

ABC & CO Client in use - 14/ 500
. User online - i
audit -
Q.EEE ( Firm No.:1136) Userlogin ©  administrator
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

System w | Admin w | Cards w | Share w | TB w | Grouping w | Programme w | Lead Sch w | Asset Plug-in w | Loans and FD Plug-in w

Statistic Sampling w | Audit Letter w | Reporting | Tax Schedule w | Sites w | File Manager w | 52000 Plug-in + | Help +

+TOC | + Corp Info | + Dividend | + DR Director Report » |« | other Fs | printer | Cache: Help

Page # On Footer: Blank | Reporr |kttt [_)DRAFT FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSE ONLY

Create Note Number
Overall User Preference

To add note to account, you are
\ | recommended to import from
Company No.: 789789-A SRR Create Note Item Description \| other model companies.

View Other Financial Statements Link Note Item to Account Item

View Pagebreak Go to Menu Reporting>Financial

(Incorporated In Malaysia) staterr]ents>impor1 note to
. financial statements

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 DECEMBER 2016

CONTENTS
DIRECTORS' REPORT 1-4
STATEMENT BY DIRECTORS 5
localhost/audit/note_copy_all.php STATUTORY DECLARATION 5.

APANLE LA VAL LIRS WAL Y. AL,
IMPORT NOTE TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DEC 2016

@Select: copy other companies' content |

(' Do not copy content. T will erfate from scratch

(O Copy content but use last yJFs finencial statement of the same Company

) iy coniontbot ure ohee commpai B s | | Select model trading for |mport@
Tndustry List ll compadies 5
Name of the Company Mol Trading (MPERS) Sdn Bhd )

[
Financial year end 2015-12-31 L]“—f Select year end @

|
Audited financial statements Notes To The Financial Statements. |¥ I

»

Table of conteat for note to financial statements  Import note to financial statements I~

l Import entire note to (4

@ Click to insert note to financial statement. # Ry ‘ddnecan Dt | financial statement.

Company Mo 111K :I
Model Trading (MPERS) Sda Bhd. | Wait for the content fully Ioaded.@

Notes to the financial statements

1. Corporate Information

The principal activities of the Company comprise wholesale and retail of vegetables, fruits and grocery goods. There have been no significant changes in the
naire of these activities during the financial year,

Spes
3 ; e Now the note to financal statement from
IOF CACHESTATUS: OFF Model Trading has been imported here.

er Preference Report Format Config

Company No.: 789789-A Nowever, some notes are not required
in this financial report.

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
(Incorporated In Malaysia)

NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016
* Click on this icon to hide or show note to account item. @
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1. CORPORATE INFORMATION < Top 2 @ &

The principal activities of the Company comprise wholesale and retail of vegetables, fruits and grocery goods.
There have been no significant changes in the nature of these activities during the financial year.

The Company is a private limited liability company incorporated and domiciled in Malaysia.

The address of the registered office of the Company is 18 Jalan Tun Tazak Taman Perdana 80000 Skudai Johor
Malaysia.

The principal place of business of the Company is No. 38 Jalan Tunku Abdul Rahman Taman Ungku Tun Aminah
81300 Skudai Johor Malaysia.

The financial statements of the Company were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 25 May 2017.



SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
CREATE NOTE ITEMS AND NUMBER IN NOTE TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT 31 DEC 2016

You note sequence will based (3
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932 Supplementary Information 1 0
936  Acquisition Of Subsidiary And Non-controlling Interests ] J

Statatment of Changes in Equity
‘Year Ended 31 December 2015

#profité for the year

=

Issued during the year

!Year Ended 31 December 2016

#profits for the year

{Property, Plant And Equipment
{Investment Properties-at Cost
{Investment Properties-at Fair Value
\Prepaid Land Lease Payments
{Investments In Subsidianes
{Investment In Associates

{Investment In Jointly Controlled Entity

Check box to display note. (1
Uncheck box to hide note.

Y9 Q9EeNS

Untick the following that are @
not applicable to the report.
(if using our sample TB)

. deferred tax liabilities

. trade payables

. other payables

. other operating incomes
. employee benefits

. finance costs

. income tax expense

. dividends

. commitments

10. related party transactions
11. contingent liabilities
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SAVIL LI VAL LIS DN, DI,

(Incorporated In Malaysia)

NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016
== rea [ o —
1. CORPORATE INFORMATION < Top [ & 57 @ 1 4 QLL? Double left click to perform edmng@
e
The principal activities of the Company comprise wholesale and retail of vegetables, fruits and grocery goods.
There have been no significant changes in the nature of these activities during the financial year.
The Company is a private limited liability company incorporated and domiciled in Malaysia.
The address of the registered office of the Company is 18 Jalan Tun Tazak Taman Perdana 80000 Skudai Johor
Malaysia.
The principal place of business of the Company is No. 38 Jalan Tunku Abdul Rahman Taman Ungku Tun Aminah
81300 Skudai Johor Malaysia.
The financial statements of the Company were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 25 May 2017.
rmi
2. BASIS OF PREPARATION < Top [ @57 @ 1 4 )=

a. Statement of compliance LY

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Malaysian Private
Entities Reporting Standard (“MPERS”) and the requirements of Companies Act, 1965 in Malaysia.

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
(Incorporated In Malaysia)

NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION < Top [/ G 72@ () 4 []&=
B 7 U &| Styles - Paragroph  ~ FontFamiy - FontSze v | @ s [03] © £ | AW
Ad@aE AN cEE|lE=E«| | 44 | =5 9T Financial Term = My Template C+
| | | | B= == ) Ivl | — & | % x* | B | Note No. -
The principal activities of the #company [[Camprise Wholesale and retai of Vagetables, fruits and grocery gosdshThere have been no significant
changes in the nature of these activities dufing the financial year L
The Company is a private limited liability company incorporated and domiciled in Malaysia. »— ——
Retype your principal activities. @
The address of the registered office of the Company is #register_office#,
The principal place of business of the Company is #business_address.
The financial statements of the Company were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on #date_auditors.
;L Click to save changes. ( :_)
Path
Ok
ol
2. BASIS OF PREPARATION < Top [ @ 57 @ 1 4 [] &=
a. Statement of compliance &
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Malaysian Private
Entities Reporting Standard (“MPERS”) and the requirements of Companies Act, 1965 in Malaysia.
The financial statements of the Company were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 25 May 2017.
i
2. BASIS OF PREPARATION < Top [ Q‘-_fﬁ 0 [)e=
a. Statement of compliance & ‘ Click this to select template and apply into note. @
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Malaysian Private
Entities Reporting Standard (“MPERS™) and the requirements of Companies Act, 1965 in Malaysia.
The Company has early adopted the MPERS which is originally effective for annual periods beginning on
or after 1 January 2017. These are the Company's first financial statements prepared in accordance with
MPERS.
In the previous years, the financial statements of the Company were prepared in accordance with Private
Entity Reporting Standards (“PERSs™).
There are no financial impact on transition to MPERS other than as disclosed in Note 3 to the financial
statements.
b.  Basis of measurement &
The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis other than as disclosed in Note 4.
[H Functional and presentation currency A
These financial are p d in Ringgit Malaysia (“RM”). which is the Company’s functional
currency.
i
3. TRANSITIONTOMPERS < Top REB%E7% @ 04[]«
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11.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

System w | Admin w | Cards w | AssetPlug-in w | Loans and FD Plugin w | Fro

Statistic Sampling w | Audit Letter w | Reporting w  Tax Schedule w | S " Bug-in w Help w

+7OC + Corplnfo | +Dividend +DR +AR +NowmtoFS w |+ Company FS w  Other FS | Printer Cache: Help

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
CREATE AND VIEW NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-BASIS OF PREPARATION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DEC 2016

Contract All | Expand All

Add additional disclosure in respect of uncertainty related to going concern to Basis of Preparation

Basis Of Preparation

Code B for adoption in second year and after
MFRS option 4
Code K for adopton on and after 1 Jan 2016

| You can change your content (1
T by checking other radio box.

Code K adoption in 2nd vear and affer
Code K for early adoption before effective date I Jan 2016
Adoption of new MFRS for simple company

Code B for early adoption before 1 Jan 2016

Code B for first time adoption on and after | Jan 2016

MASB

Adoption of new MFRS and Non-effective standards

New and early adoption of MFRS and Non-effective standards
CodeB

Disclosure of capital deficiency

Code B group accounts and early adoption

MRS opticn2 ‘ Click to save changes. @

The financial statements of the Company were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 25 May 2017.
i
2. BASIS OF PREPARATION 4 Top @ G7% @ 0 4 == ‘ Once you have import the 1
/,,T template, you can still double
F ol

a.  Statement of compliance A& click on the content to amend it.

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Malaysian Private
Entities Reporting Standard (“MPERS”) and the requirements of the Companies Act, 1965 in Malaysia.

The Company has early adopted the MPERS which is originally effective for annual periods beginning on
or after 1 January 2017. These are the Company's first financial statements prepared in accordance with
MPERS.

In the previous years, the financial statements of the Company were prepared in accordance with Private
Entity Reporting Standards (“PERSs”).

There are no financial impact on transition to MPERS other than as disclosed in Note 3 to the financial
statements.

b. Basis of measurement &

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis other than as disclosed in Note 4.

c. Functional and presentation currency A
These financial are p d in Ringgit Malaysia (*RM”), which is the Company’s functional
currency.

d Material uncertainty related to going concern A&



Part 14 : Note - Transition To Mpers And Its Impact To Asset
Plug-In

1.

continuing financial support to enable the Company to meet its liabilities as and when they fall due.

If the Company were unable to continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future, the Company
may be unable to discharge its liabilities in the normal course of business and adjustments may have to be
made to reflect the situation that the assets may need to be realised other than in the normal course of
business and at amounts which could differ significantly from the amounts at which they are currently
recorded in the statement of financial position. In addition, the Company may have to reclassify
non-current assets and liabilities as current assets and liabilities. No such adjustments have been made to

& [ = &
these financial statements. # Click this refresh button to auto generate content. @
wwi ¥

3. TRANSITION TO MPERS < Top R@f% 57 @ 0 0[]

As stated in Note 2, these are the first financial statements of the Company prepared in accordance with MPERS.

The accounting policies set out in Note 4 have been applied in preparing the financial statements of the Company
for the financial year ended 31 December 2016, and the comparative information presented in these financial
statements for the financial year ended 31 December 2015.

The transition to MPERS does not have financial i.mpacﬂ to the financial statements of the Company.
[ 4:

The content with "no financial impact"” appear because you haven't pass
any MPERS related prior year adjustment into system.

sample of MPERS adjustment :-
Reclassification from PPE to investment property
Borrowing costs expensed off

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation
and any accumulated impairment losses.

Cost includes expenditures that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset and any

athar pacte diractlu attribnitahla tn hringing tha accaf ta warkine randitinn for itc intended nca and

ientinuse : 00
Now we redirect back to the asset plug-in. C:Jsernnime : '? j g s
We will go through a simple MPERS adjustment. User lagin administrator

and generate note "Transition to MPERS"

s and FDPlug 0w : Go to menu process >
PAJE PRJE PYJE to
Bainrm /e Exipart wasarsl| Pekiuons | Pranaris lkse snehms st || oy ol ? perform adjustment.

Bugin w | Help v

Transachion description  Division Asset category

| Warksheet | Summary | Movement | Acquisition | Disposal | Write-off | Transfer | Fully-depreciated | Impairment | Revaluation <> | Fair value |

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT WORKSHEET
AS AT 31 DEC 2016

[HP | Hire purchase [E€] Finanace lease [IL] Term loan [F] Fully-depreciated [P] Pledged [R]Revaluation [F¥_ Fair value

C eCHn
Chosse Asset Category
[ shiow altcategory [ Yereohotd Lond anit Biiiting  [_Itotor vetictes. [_JOtfiee equipment  [_JCompater aquipmient

We identified this freehold land is purchased for investment purpose.

Net carrying

Under PERS, the item can be classified under PPE. hest Agustment Editor arid s pdirment oss amount
But under MPERS, investment properties (IP) should be presented As At AsAt  Depreciation AsAt As At
i i it 1 31 Dec 2016 1 Jan 2016 charge Disposals 31 Dec 2016 31 Dec 2016
seperately on the face of statemerlt ?f financial position. (Section 4) n e i ] . pys
= i
Freehold Land and Building
No 9 Jalan ABC 781000 Johor Bahru Johor
TLIE 2015-01-01  1,000,000.00 = - 100000000 0% S 5 5 - & 100000000 ]
Va

Motor Vehicles é/

1 unit of Hilux - JJ7 1234 \E 2015-02-01 115,000.00 - 115,000.00 20% 23,000.00 ZS_GDO,G* Th]S iS the amount to be reCIaSSiﬂed

1 unit of Proten Saga [ 2016-03-01 g 35,000.00 = 3500000 20% = 7.0000( . o' £ t i

115.000.00 35,000.00 - 150,000.00 23,000.00 30.000.04 Into Investmen prope 1eS.

Office equipment
1 set of table 2015-04-05 4,000.00 - - 400000 10% 400.00 400.00 S £00.00 3,200.00



@Scroll to bottom section to pass journal entries.

Filicr grouped TB deseription () Custeat e

Description

PROPOSED ADJUSTMENT ENTRY

. Click this to add

E

new chart of account.

classified s part of land and buildings in praperty, plantand
equipment. In accordance with the MPERS, investment
property is to be presented separately in the ststement of
financial position. Consequently, in the opening ststemant of
financial position at =|_o_rdates (the date of transition) =
raclassification of BMYXCS was made from preperty, plant
and equipment ko investmant proparty

Path p 4

ment andsttwoyears (D Alliheyears

?

) J

+ ved J )

Selection will not be available if you v ) |
not yet create a non-current asset account. it ) |
~ | | |

v (@ | |

~ | | |

v (I ) )

TOTAL

DISCREPANCY

AJE NARRATION (F-3F-4/F-5)
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00C000CG0

DATA ANALYSIS

PAJE FACT FINDING, EVIDENCE AND CONCLUSION

ABC & CO.

T wteae  ( Firm No.21136 )

EFEL Sm

=m w | Adnin v

Sttsic Sampling w

+Chart +TB w EdtTB w | PrincTE w | ImportCSVTE  LBS Plug-in  Excel Alug-in
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~ | Fle Mansger
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i

SAMPLE MPERS SDN_2=m. " -
CREATE CHART OF 4 Key in account code and description.

AS AT 31 DEC 2016 ‘

Then the account type as non-current asset.

Number Description Account Type Header
2100:001 | Tavesmiem properties Noncurrent assets E]l N ¥

Create, Edit and Delete Chart of Account

Checke an [_]

Number + | Description * |vann('[m + |Huﬁn s | e Y ‘
£ 1000/000 Share Capital  Equity N ]
1300000 Opening Retzined Profit Equity 7
+ 2000001 Freshold Land Fired assets 7]
2001/00L Mator Vehicle | Fined assets z]
1 2001002 Acc Dep Motor Vechile Fixed assets N 7z
20027001 ' Office Equipment Fixed assets N 7]
£ 2002002 . Acc Dep Office Equipment Fired assets N 7]
2003001 Computer Equipment Fixed sssets N )



Click on PRJE.

(Reclassification)

@Scroll to botton section again.

ADJUSTMENT TYPE

ST TIME ADOPTION OF NEW STANDARDS
This adjustment relates to transition to MPERS

PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENT

Q cax Adjustment No.t

Post this adjustment to andited financial statements at 31 Dec 2015

Last Adjustment No.: PAJE 0 PRIE 102 CAJE 200

Check this so this adjustment will be
o | reflected on transition to MPERS note

E](T+ Post this figure to comparative year.@

NOTE TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: EXPLANTATION TO TRANSITION TO MPERS

Type of transiton adjustment

‘This is a re-classification adjustment that does not affect profits

Full setsospective application of the MPERS

Select policy change or accounting error on MPERS transition

‘Short title description in the note to financial statements

Main content explanation in the note to financial statements

Filter grouped TB description () Cuent year (®) Current and Tast year

PROPOSED ADJUSTMENT ENTRY

Deseription

@ Change in accounting policy (MPERS transition)
Accounting errors
w Check this because this adjustment is a reclassification. @

Q Optonat il mecapions
‘Recogise item s assets and lisbilties

‘De-recognise items from assets and liabil

() Re-measure the recognised assets and liabilitss

ies. @

Select re-classify assets and lia

BIU

Parzgraph v FontFamiy v Fontsze v

Reclassification of investment proparty

Pathip o

BIU

Paragraph - FentFamiy - FontSz= -

In pravious finsncial statements, investment property s
classified 2= part of land and buildings in proparty, plant and
squipmant. In sceordames with the MPERS. Invastmant
proparty i to be prasanted separately in tha staksment of
financial position. Censsquently, in the epening sttement of
financial position at #I_o_(dates (the date of transition) 2
reclassification of BMXX( s made from property, plant
and equipment to investmert property.

Path: p #

Q Comertandlstwoyeas (O Alltheyears

i3

]

]

i

=

=

Lcooooudon
=l
00000000

A

ik 4 ) I J

—@ Key in the double entries. [ J I J
—— Cr.PPE J J J
Dr. Investment properties J | )

= J | |

“hed J ) )

TOTAL 1000000 1000000
DISCREPANCY 0.00

AJE NARRATION (F-3/F-4/F-5)

|Eér‘rg reclassification

DATA ANALYSIS

PAJE FACT FINDING, EVIDENCE AND CONCLUSION

_1—+ Click to save the adjustment. @




Adjustment No.: 103 Lastagiust  \We have adjusted comparative year amount. Now lets!
proceed with current year reclassification (provided
FIRST TIME ADOPTION OF NEW STANDARDS - —
‘This adjustment relates to transition to MPERS D Yoo b00k66per have not do that yEt')

PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENT S = =
Post this adjustment to andited financial statemeats at 31 Dee 2015 ) = + Do not tick anything here as we are %)

working with current year

Filier grouped TB doveriphion () Cuareat yeur Current end lost year (Q Cunent end bsttwo years () Allthe years

PROPOSED ADJUSTMENT ENTRY

y—— D
| Tvestment Properties [l 1000000}
| Frechold Land L [

4 A

—

1000000

o
oo Ce

Pass journal entries on

oooooodo

—_—
e —— current year account. — LY G
> ) O]
ilkd J Jde e
= ) 0 e
TOTAL 1000000 1000000

DISCREPANCY 0.00

AJE NARRATION (F-3/F-4/F-5) 5
Being reclassification from PPE to Invastment Properties *‘,,,/—{ Type the narration. g) — ]

DATA ANALYSIS

PAJE FACT FINDING, EVIDENCE AND CONCLUSION

‘ Click here to save the entries.@

EFEL sme S q Click on grouping. @ After adjustment, you have to perform
: ) @

TRty ctt st v | Firm N0 1136
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

grouping for new chart of account;.

stem w | Admin w Cards w | Share w [ TB w i Programme w Lead / t in w | Loans and FD Plug-in
mpling w | Audit Letter w | Reporting w» Ta Sit w File Manager w | 52000 Plug-in w Help w

+ Report Items  + Mgt Items + Equity Items | Grouping View Grouped Items + Sch 9 and Staff Costs  Cache: Help

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
REPORTING SETTING FOR PRESENTATION OF AUDITED ACCOUNTS
AS AT31 DEC 2016
Filter Management Line Items By Function 2}
Fin Imtrament
AcXo, ‘ Description Last ‘ Gmu:‘ Alc Tyme Report Trpe /Mgt Account

12100001 | Iovesimen: Properies 1,000,000¢  Yomcumer | ¥Long e —iﬁmw_ﬂ‘f]] ?

Grouping yaur account @ ‘ Click ok to séve grouping. @
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these financial statements.

Now return back to g
note to financial statement

3 TRANSITIONTOMPERS < Top ‘EEF'-** Click refresh button to regenerate transition note. @

As stated in Note 2, these are the first financial statements of the Company prepared in accordance with MPERS.
‘The accounting policies set out in Note 4 have been applied in preparing the financial statements of the Company
for the financial year ended 31 December 2016, and the comparative information presented in these financial
statements for the financial year ended 31 December 2015.

The transition to MPERS have financial impact to financial statements of the Company as follow.

a2 Reconciliation of equity &

31 December
Note 2015
RM
Total equity as previously reported 122,129

Reclassification of investment property i
Property, plant and equipment 1,000,000
Tnvestment properties-at cost (1.000,000)

29

Total equity under MPERS

b, Reconciliation of profit

31 December

Note 2015

RM

Loss for the year previously reported (77871
Loss for the year under MPERS (77.871)

i Reclassification of investment property

You can double click on the content to do some adjustment.
For example, key in reclassification amount.

In previous financial statements, investment property is classified as part of Land and buildings 1
property, plant and equipment. In accordance with the MPERS, investment property is to e
presented separately in the statement of financial position. Consequently. in the opening statexgent
of financial position at 1 February 2015 (the date of transition) a reclassification of| was
‘made from property, plant and equipment to investment property.




10.

11.

12.

3. TRANSITIONTOMPERS “Top RERGE7 0 0[]
As stated in Note 2, these are the first financial statements of the Company prepared in accordance with MPERS.
The accounting policies set out in Note 4 have been applied in preparing the financial statements of the Company
for the financial year ended 31 December 2016, and the comparative information presented in these financial

statements for the financial year ended 31 December 2015.

The transition to MPERS have financial impact to financial statements of the Company as follow:

a. Reconciliation of equity & Any adjustment at Trial Balance
will not affect asset plug-in figure.
31 December
Note 2015
RM
Total equity as previously reported 122,129
Reclassification of investment property i
Property, plant and equipment B ~1.000.000
Investment properties-at cost | (1,000.000) “~\‘ .

Total equity under MPERS — We have to do reclassification %Z)

‘ on asset plug-in too. (PPE & IP)

b. Reconciliation of profit #

31 December
Note 2015
RM
Loss for the year previously reported (77.871)
Loss for the year under MPERS (77.871)
i Reclassification of investment property &
[ ABC & CO Client in use : 19 !
sme : = - User online : 3
Tomisuunse (Firm No.11136 ) Click on menu asset plug-in User fogin. administrator
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS - |

2= w | TBw | Grouping w | Programme v | Lead Sch o : Loans and FD Plug-in w | P . ampling w | Audit Letter | Reporting v | Ta

File Manager w Plug-in w | Help w

Transaction description  Division = Asset category Eslance bf Import assers | Additions | Fropemy, plant and squipment | Intangible assets
‘Worksheet | Summary | Movement | Acquisition | Disposal | Write-off | Transfer | Fully-depreciated | Impairment | Revaluation <> | Fair value | Hire Purchase | Finance Lease | Pledged

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT WORKSHEET
AS AT 31 DEC 2016

[HP] Hire poschase [I€] Finanace lease [TL] Term loan [ Fully-depreciated [P]Pledged ] Revaluation FV Fair value

Choose Asset Category
[+JShow all category  |_}Freehold Land and Building  |_|Motor Vehicles  |_JOffice equipment  [_|Computer equipment

Net carrying

Cost and valuation A lated depreciation and impairment loss amount
Date of As At As At As Ar 8} igti As At As At
purchase | Click on the asset that belongs to investment properties.(2)sc  Disposals 31 Dee 2016 M Decile
3 M RM RM RM
Freehold Land and Building ;
‘No 9 Jalan ABC 7 §1000 Joher Bahru Johor
[P 2015-01-01  1,000,000.00 = - 100000000 0% = = = = 1,000.000.00.
Motor Vehicles
1 unit of Hilux - JJJ 1234 HP| 2015-02-01 115,000.00 < e 115,000.00 20% 23,000.00 23,000.00 - 46.000.00 69.000.00
1 unit of Proton Saga HP| 2016-03-01 e 35.000.00 = 35,000.00 20% - 7.000.00 - 7.000.00 28.000.00

File Manager w

Transaction description

T — Disposal Write off Transfer Revaluation Fair valve change Impairment loss [Reciassification | Other cost Other charges

SAMPLE MPERS SDN { Disclosure

8
PROPERTY, PLANT A Pledged Fully-deprd e =
e s w4 P9 The reclassification shouldn't display (1)
(328 e prrchase (OB ¥inay | Demmir | as current year movement, so we — GeCHER
. | DO NOT USE this feature. —
‘ Choose Asset Category Cost
&) show ail car [hFree Andited Audited
1 Jan 2016 Addition 31 Dec 2016
il 1 3! Net carrying
]000000.00\ 0.00  1000000.00| anu-)unl
{ Aeccumulated depreciation As Ar As Ar
Andited  Depreciation Andited Dec 2016 31 Dec 2016
1 Jan 2016 charges 31 Dec 2016 RM RM
RM RM RM
Freehold Land and Building 0.00{ 0.00 0.00/
No 9 Jalan ABC 7 81000 Joho

‘xu carrying amount RM 10»00&0.00‘ 4 1,000,000.00

balal
Motor Vehicles Measurement
1 unit of Hitux - JJJ 1234

1 unit of Proton Saga

Instead we delete this item, and we will create

opening balance for Investment properties later. po.co
L oo rott(.00
100.00

Accumulated im

This item is Pledged | ‘ i3 %,
Y '

Office equipment Update only J Update & Refresh ‘ Delete j Close J
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14.

15.

ABC & CO.

= Sl=liy

5-:-5-:‘[“--g ( Firm No.:1136 )
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

System w | Admin w Cards w Share | TB w | Guping w  Programme w | Lead Sch

File Manager w | 52000 Pug-in w | Help w

Transaction description | Division | Asset category | Eslance b/f Import

Worksheet | Summary | Movement | Acquisition | Disposal | Write-off | Transfer | Fully-depreciated

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD. ki
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT WORKSHEET
AS AT 31 DEC 2016

[HP] Hire porchase [€] Finanace lease [TL] Term loan [ Fully-depreciated [P]Pledged

[ Choose Asset Category

Client in use : 1977 500
User online 1 ! 8
User lngin administrator

pling w | Audit Letter v | Reporting w | Ta

ght ard
ting

on and transfer

GeCcmEw

[)show all category  [_IFreehold Land and Building  [_|Motor Vehicles  |_|Office equipn
Net carrying
Cost and valuation Accumulated depreciation and impairment loss amoune
Date of Asat As At AsAt  Depreciation As At As At
purchase  1Jan 2016 Additions Disposals 31 Dec 2016 1Jan 2016 charge Dispasals 31 Dec 2016 31 Dec 2016
RM RM RM RM RM RM RM RM RM
Motor Vehicles
1 unit of Hilux - 117 1234 [EE 3015-02:01 115,000.00 : - 11500000 20% 23,000.00 23,000.00 : 46,000.00 69,000.00
1 unit of Proton Saga [HP. 2016-03-01 . 35.000.00 = 3500000 20% B 7,000.00 " 7,000.00 28,000.00
115,000.00 35,000.00 -~ 130,000.00 23,000.00 30,000.00 = 53,000.00 57,000.00
Office equipment
1 set of table 2015.04.05 4,000.00 : 400000 10% 400.00 400 00 . 500 00 3.200.00
ABC & CO Client in use. : 12 | 560
= User online : 1 / 8
audit| + - ]
EIED SM2 (Firm No.:1136) ey

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
System w Admin w Cards w Share w TB w | Grouping w | Frogr

Stati Sempling w Audit Letter w | Reporting w  Tax Schedule w  Sits

Division Asset category  Balancab/f  Import ssset

Transaction description

amme w | lesd Sch w | Asset Fug-in w | Loans and FD Fug-in w  Process w

e w FileManager w 00 Plug-in w | Help w

< Additions | Praperty, plant and squipment | Intangible sssets

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.

IMPORT MICROSOFT EXCEL SPREADSHEET FOR AUTO-GENERATING FIXED ASSET LISTING

AS AT 31 DEC 2016

File Name: sample ip listing 2016.xls
File successfully uploaded!

@ Now select on Investment Properties. +

[5ample MPERS Sdn. Bhd. ~]

‘-‘ Investment properties _'_I

Select Microsoft Excel file (file ext: .xlsx or .xls)

@ Select your file to be imported into system. +/

J sample ip listing 2016.xls j]_i lu loadfl—‘—'_,__,__
3 =
o~

Click upload and sélect your IP listing
from your drive.

Important: Guide to create opening b

Click this

to submit file. |

ABC & CO.
u%,«m.,.g (Firm No.:1136)
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

t Plug-in

tem w | Admin w | Cands w | Share w TB w | Guuping w  Programme « | Lea

File Manager w Plug-in w | Hel w

Client in use : 9 500
User online 1 8
User login administrater’

Loans and FD Plug-in mpling w | Audit Letter

Transaction description | Dwision Asset categary | Balince b/ | Import assets Additions | Property, plant and equipment  Intangible a

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.

IMPORT INVESTMENT PRO) - Assign your header for each cqumn.@

AS AT 31 DEC 2016

Asset category is empty, 9

click here to create a new one.
?

Depreciation
method

type

Description
L

No 9 Jalan ABC 7 81000 Johor Bahru Johor | 2015-01-01 | 1000000 |0 0

I I  § | | I I [
I Date nfpumhazl Opening cost J Cltsent aribition l Rate dej:nl Opening dep(ecu‘l Current charzes }Asm category
T 1 1 1 T 1 1

[5|  Finance

OP - Outright purct Additions

Acquisition ‘ ‘ ‘

0 Jo SL - Straight Line | €

How to process excel files: (®) Import to System

Method to generate current year's depreciation charge:

() Auto-generate and override existing data

(8) Keep existing data and edit workshest manmally




16.

17.

18.

ABC & CO.

(Firm No.:1136)
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

smne

em | Adin v | Cirds w [ Shire w TB

File Manager w

ug-in w | Help w

Transaction description | Division  Asset category | Bslnce b/f | Impart sssets Addi

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
IMPORT INVESTMENT PROPERTIES LISTING
AS AT 31 DEC 2016

Description Date of purchi

No 9 Jalan ABC 7 81000 Johor Bahru Johcf 2015-01-01 |1000000 |0

Grouping w | Programme + | Lead

Financial seporting item

Unique key

Assets category description

+ | Asset Dlg-in +

Loans and FD Plug-in w

Client in use - (R 500
User online : 1 s
User login administrator

Statistic Sampling w | Audit Letter

1..‘.&“,,.,,..,,,4 Type the ciescr‘iption@

301

|Freehold Land

&

Assets to be grouped to

Deprecistion rate

D iation method

How to process excel files: I

Pro-rate

Method to generate current year's depreciation charge: @lnsertd preciation rate *

ABC & CO.

(Firm No.:1136)
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

smne

tam w | Admin w | Cards «

File Manager w

-in w | Help w

Transaction description on  Asset categary | Balance bff | Import as

Share w TB + | Grouping | Programme + | Lead

Additions

=t Dlug-in

Property, plant and equipment

No grouping

o [ Jrease

[ Q¥es @0

| SL - Straight Line

Acquisition
type

Depreciation

mode method

Finance ‘

OP - Outright purc Additions SL - Straight Line | &3

wally

! Create Cancel |

| Click to create ne;rv asset category. @

Loans and FD Plug-in

Client in use - 19 i 500
User online  ; 1 f B
User login administrator

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
IMPORT INVESTMENT PROPERTIES LISTING
AS AT 31 DEC 2016

Investment properties-at cost | Intangible a

Date of purtha5| Opening cost

Piscripliois | | | Current addition | Srisiti deprecizl ikt s | Ra{e(dﬁp(!:\sse{ Rirriry 5‘ F:::;:‘ A“'lt:‘::“““ ‘ D‘:l'::‘:::“ ‘ ‘
No 9 Jalan ABC 7 81000 Johor Baru Jotior | 20150101 1000000 0 o o o FrecholdLand | TL-TesmLosn | Additions SL - Straight Line |03 €3

Horw to process excel files:

Method to generate current year's depreciation charge:

() Import to System

() Avto penerate and override existing data %p_ existing data and edit worksheet manually

Select finance method @

i

Check this so syster-n will not recalculate
current year depreciation charge.

Client in use 9/ 500
ABC & CO. User online il ! 8
S U N R A A ( Firm No.:1136 ) User login

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

m | Admin w | Cards w | Share w TB w | Gouping w | P Sampling w | Audit Letter

Reporting w  Tax

File Manager w . ug-in w | Help w

Division

Transaction descriation Asset category | Balnce b/f | Import assets  Additians  Propert; fies-at cost | Intangible assets

| Worksheet | Summary | Movement | Acquisition | Disposal | Write-off | Transfer | Fully-depreciated ¢ | Hire Purchase | Finance Lease | Pledged

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES WORKSHEET
AS AT 31 DEC 2016

[P Hire purchase [IE] Finanace lease [TL Term loan [F] Fully-depreciated [B] Pledged

go to menu Asset Plug-in > worksheet and
schedules Investment properties - at cost

[ Choose Asset Category
[/} show all category |_JFrechold Land

Net carrying

and i

pai loss amount
Date of As At r As At As At Depreciation As At As At
purchase 1 Jan 2016 Additi A = 2 1 Jan 2016 charge Disposals 31 Dec 2016 31 Dec 2016
RM l; CI]Ck on yqur IP !tem RM RM RM RM RM
Freehold Land
No.§ Jalan ABC 7 81000 Johor Bahru Johor
TL| 2015:01-01  1.000,000.00 = - 100000000 0% = = = = 1,000.000.00
GRAND TOTAL 1.000,000.00 + 4 1.000.000.00 = -

- 1,000.000.00




19.

{ Transaction

Disposal Write-off Transfer Revalvation Fairvalue change Impairmentloss Reclassification Other cost Other charges
Diccl, T
d asset but in use
| Worksheet | Smmmary | Movem Enable pledged for bank 5ecurities®
{ Details +
SAMPLE MPERS SDN i
INVESTMENT PROPE it _ _—
Au
AS AT 31 DEC 2016 1 Jan 2016 Addition 31 Dec 2016
[EP] Hire purchase [E€] Fina RM RM RM C € C
_Clwus: e 1000000.00 0.00: 1 ODOOO0.00I
s} show all eategory ree | fition |
Audited  Depreciation Audited
1 Jan 2016 charges 31 Dec 2016 Net carrying
RM RM RM B amount
0,001 0.00 D,ODI At AsikE
‘I\Eel carrying amount RM Lo00,000.00] Ot 2’:;: Skilec 1‘:;:
Opening balance details
Freehold Land Measurement ®)Cost (JFair value
No 9 Jalan ABC 7 81000 Joho A d i i Toss 0.00|
- 1,000,000.00
This item is Pledged
GRAND TOTAL @ Update and refresh your page. = ) = 1.000.000.00
Update only Delete Close



Part 15 : Note - Accounting Policies, Judgement And Estimate

1.

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES < Top I3 % Bz @ 1 4 o
X

n i First click this icon to select (1
41  Property, Plant and Equipment <) Top [§ 7 @ W ] €] accounting policy template.

411 Recognition and measurement &

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation
and any accumulated impairment losses.

Cost includes expenditures that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset and any
other costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to working condition for its intended use, and
the costs of dismantling and removing the items and restoring the site on which they are located.
The cost of self-constructed assets also includes the cost of materials and direct labour. Cost also
may include transfers from equity of any gain or loss on qualifying hedges of foreign currency
purchases of property, plant and equipment.

Purchased software that is integral to the functionality of the related equipment is capitalised as
part of that equipment.

When significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives,
they are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

The gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined by
comparing the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment

MFRS goodwll at cost less impairment Q)
[ B;' " =
f—'. — I Check to enable the policy
S "t I t t / MPERS opticn 4 cost model _©_ 3
IO IDVESINENL: & to be displayed in note
= - Tvestment properties are properties which are owned or held to sam rental income or for capital appreciation or for both, but not & play! .
Properties section e prodiion o gy S g ov ervibes nhir ekt e
Investment properties are measured initially at cost. Cost includes expenditure that iz directly attri to the acquisition of the i property. The cost of
self-constructed investment property includes the cost of materials and direct labour. any other coste directly attributable to bringing fhe imvestment property to a working
condition for their intended use.
After initial recognition, investment properties are stated at cost less d and any d losses, as the fair value of the building cannot be

reliably determined without undue cost or effort due to a lack of reliable evidence about comparable market transactions.

Freshold land is not depreciated. Investment properties under construction are not depreciated ntil the assets are ready for their intended use. The estimated useful lives for the
current and comparative periods are as follows:

Leasehold land 90 - 999 years
Buildings 40 years

The residual value, useful life and depreciation method of the inrvestment property of the #group# is reviewed, and adjusted prospectively if appropriate, if there is an indication of
2 change since the last reporting date.

An investment property iz derecogmited on its disposal, o when it i permanently withdrawn from use and no fiture economic benefits are expected from its disposal. The
difference between the net disposal procseds and the carrying amount is recognised in profit or loss in the period in which the item i¢ derecognized.

MPERS option 4 fair value and cost model in PPE @
MFRS pelicy for zeference cnly Q
Biological Assets

MPERS fair valus Q
MPERS cost model (orchard and fruit) [}
MPERS fair value (breading fichet) @
MPERS cost model (ruuber and plantation) Q
Cost model for palm oil plantation Q

MPERS fair value (poultry, fishes and prawn) 1':)



Income tax and deferved tax charge (
MPERS option 4 where there is no investment property’ (®)
MPERS option 4 where there is investment property Q
Contingencies

MPERS Opfion 4 (®)
Equity Instruments

crdinary, preference and treasury shaves )
Ordinary shares C
MPERS option 4 where there i no preference share capital ®)
MPERS Option 4 where there is preference share capital Q
Compound Financial Instruments

MPERS Option 4 Q
Convertible redeemable preference shares )
Discontinued Operation

MFRSEYA )
MPERS Option 4 Q
Revenue Recognition

MPERS Option 4 ®
MFRS-Long term confract on cost method 3
MFRS-Property developer Q
MFRS-Sale of goods and services Q
MPERS all type of incomes Q
Long tenn contract &
Property development activities )

MPERS opticn 4 normal type of mcomes
MPFRS-Service on stage on completion

Scroll to bottom of the page,
click this to save changes

=

structured to increase in line with expected general inflation. Lease incentives received are

You can delete certain accounting policies

that are not applicable to this financial report.

"Inventories" is not required here.

4.6

4.7

gnised in profit or loss as an integral part of the total lease expense, over the term of the lease.

Contingent rentals are charged to profit or loss in the reporting period in which they are incurred.

Leasehold land which in substance is an operating lease is classified as prepaid lease payments.

Inventories 4 Top (5 7% 0| j&-E-3=24 Click on the dustbin icon to delete the note. (2)

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and estimated selling price less costs to complete and sell.

The cost of inventories is calculated using the First-in First-out (FIFO) method, and includes expenditure
incurred in acquiring the inventories, production or conversion costs and other costs incurred in bringing
them to their existing location and condition. In the case of work-in-progress and finished goods, cost
includes an appropriate share of production overheads based on normal operating capacity.

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether any inventories are impaired by comparing the
carrying amount of each item of inventory or group of similar items with its selling price less costs to
complete and sell. If an item of inventory or group of similar items is impaired, the Company reduces the
carrying amount of the inventory or the group of similar items to its selling price less costs to complete and
sell. That reduction is an impairment loss and it is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

If it is impracticable to determine the selling price less costs to complete and sell for inventories item by
item, items of inventory relating to the same product line that have similar purposes or end uses and are
produced and marketed in the same geographical area are grouped together for the purpose of assessing
impairment of the inventory.

Foreign Currency Transactions and Balances < Top e 7Z @ & ] 0 []e=n

4.7.1 Foreign currency transactions %

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to the respective functional currencies of the



5. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES 4 Top 2% @ g © 0 41 [

(Breat) 5 = =

_— \ Click this to modify template for both (P
The preparation of the Company's financial statements requires management to make judg judgement and estimate.

assumptions that affect the reported amounts of , exp assets and liabilities, and the discl e of

contingent liabilities at the reporting date. However, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result
in outcomes that counld require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of the asset or liability affected in the
future.

51  Judgements Made in Applying Accounting Policies < Top [s % @ m 1 & =
5.1.1 Contingent liabilities on corporate guarantees %

The directors are of the view that the chances of the financial institutions to call upon the
corporate guarantees are remote.

5.2 Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty < Top 7% 7 & 1] D‘@

In the application of the accounting policies of the Company which are described in Note 4, the directors
are required to make judgements, estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are
based on historical expericnee and other factors that arc considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ
from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that
period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.

The key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of
the reporting period, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of

ABC & CO. Client in use : 19 | 5000

User online T
MEE!E (Firm No.:1136 ) User login administrator
L CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

v | Admin - - 3 ogramme w | Lead Sch w n w | Loans and FD Plug-in w P

Statistic Sampling w | Audit Lettar w | Reporting w | Ta: w | File Manager + g-in w | Help

+70C | +@rpinfo +Dvidend +DR | +AR | +MotetoFS w -+ Company FS w OtherFS Printer | Cache: Help

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.

CREATE AND VIEW NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DEC 2016

Contract All | Expand Al

Judgements Made in Applying Accounting Policies
Significant judgment made for common transactions |
Significant judgement made

MPERS -sigrificant judgement made
MPERS 110 judgement

1# Select either one of the judgement note.@

|OOO@‘

Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty
MPERS-6 accounting items requiring estimation (O]

No estimation uncertainty

\ Select how many accounting item required

MPERS - 4 aceounting items requiring estimation estimation.

MPERS- 11 accounting items requiring estimation

}OO_O
:

—+ Click here to save changes. @




Rental income is accounted for on a straight line basis over the lease term.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES < Top R % 7o 04[]

==

The preparation of the Company's financial requires to make jud estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues. cxpenses, assets and liabilities, and the disclosure of
contingent liabilities at the reporting date. However, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result
in outcomes that could require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of the asset or liability affected in the
future.

51 Made in ing A ing Policies < Top 572 % W 0 41 []=

51.1  Contingent liabilities on corporate guarantees &

The directors are of the view that the chances of the financial institutions to call upon the
corporate guarantees are remote. C’F

You can double left click on
52 Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty < Top (5% B 1 (1401 ] the content to make any changes.

=1 B Y
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Part 16 : Note - Property Plant Equipment, Investment Properties

1.

MblvAIULLy UMAAVL WIG AL ]  MVAIGUS BVANAL ALMLAVL G VVVAVALLY WUAIMLAULIDY WA fia

technology and other available information. The assumptions used, results and conclusion of the
impairment assessment are stated in the Note 6.

(Breax)

6. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT < Top Match R @« @@ @ %‘pj.l 0 iR O

2015

s
@ First, click this icon to delect all content inside this particular note. +‘ i)16

RM
@ After that, click on MFA icon to generate asset movement.

Details of assets held under hire purchase:
Motor Vehicles
- Additions during the year - -
- Net carrying amount at year end
DN @myn i
Costs of property, plant and equipment which are fully depreciated in the financial year but still in use by the
~ Company amounted to NIL (2015: NIL).
et 1
During the financial year, the Company carried out a review of the recoverable amount of the plant and equipment
as the equipment has become idle and deemed to no longer has any recoverable amount. The review led to the
recognition of an impairment loss of RM2,105 (2014: RM1,073) in profit and loss.
ey |
7. TRADE RECEIVABLES < Top Match RE K %% o 7@ 1 & &=

Included in the balance of trade receivables is NIL (2015: NIL), being amount due from entities controlled by key
~_ management personnel.
[ 4
8. OTHERRECEIVABLES < Top Match B« %% & 726 0 0 =

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
GENERATE MOVEMENT OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT IN NOTE TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT 31 DEC 2016

Select your asset category position @

Model ®) coat
T e (D1 @ ren "/
Year end @ 31 Dec 2016 CD 31 Dee 2016 & 31 Dee 2015

METHOD OF PRESENTING MOVEMENT OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT :

(®) Final total in cost and iation for each of d ive years

OPTIONS TO GROUP ASSET CATEGORIES :

[_] group as land and building:

[ eroup as other assets Click on here to update your selection @

™ View components of Other Assets as checked in Options to Group Asset Categories

Asat Asat
1 Jan 2016 Additions Disposals 31 Dec 2016
RM RM RM RM
Cost
Asat Depreciation Asat
1 Jan 2016 charge Disposals 31 Dec 2016

RM RM RM RM



SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
GENERATE MOVEMENT OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMEN

AS AT 31 DEC 2016 5 i
This will transfer data from property, plant and equipment
worksheet in asset plug-in to movement of PPE in note to financial

Model ®) cont statements.

Position of asset catezories O Top ) Len g ;

. i Be cautious if you have already generated data as re-generation can

Year end (®) 21Dec 2016 O aber06a  REMOVE exising edited movement of PPE and re-create 2 new set

of data.

METHOD OF PRESENTING MOVEMENT OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQ
Remember to press Refresh PPE in Note button afier generating

SR a e s SRl process so as to have up-to-date movement of PPE in note to
OPTIONS TO GROUP ASSET CATEGORIES - Abresinl sttt
e s lanad vl Dl i i e o oot s et dbacinsars dukos o pledEei sasats:
Click to generate movement v e pledg
- luation and folly-depreciated assets eto. from customizable Click Yes

D group a: other assst
conteat templates by clicking the icon B in note to fnancial

statements. » to confirm
) the generation.
Press OK Button to continue, else Cancel Button to return.

. View components of Other Assets as checked in Options to Group Asset Categories 'Nu I

Update Grouping Option Verffy and Edit

(3) Generated content
will be shown up at
bottom of the page.

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
GENERATE MOVEMENT OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT IN NOTE TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

S The generate movement is based on asset worksheet.
You may need modify the figure to tally last year report.

Model ) Cost
Position of asset categories O Top @ Left
Year end () 31 Dec 2016 ()} 31 Dec 2016 & 31 Dec 2015

METHOD OF PRESENTING MOVEMENT OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT :

@ Final total in cost and depreciation for each of current and comparative years

OPTIONS TO GROUP ASSET C. CORTES -
() zroup s land and buildings Click here to modify amount in the movement

i swiiersasis (The action does not affect PPE worksheet)

Refresh in the Note Reset and hide(Note)

Update Grouping Option Generate Movement

R View components of Other Assets as checked in Options to Group Asset Categories

Asat Asat
1 Jan 2016 Additions Disposals 31 Dec 2016
RAM RM RM RM

80



SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
GENERATE MOVEMENT OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT IN NOTE TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT 31 DEC 2016

You may edit the amount here.@

Asat Asat
1 Jan 2016 Additions Disposals 31 Dec 2016
RM

Cost
Motor Vehicles
Office equipment
Computer equipment

Accunmlated depreciation
Motor Vehicles

Office equipment
Computer equipment

Motor Vehicles
Office equipment
Computer equipment

_<—+ Click update to save. @

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
GENERATE MOVEMENT OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT IN NOTE TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT 31 DEC 2016

Modet ®) coxt
Position of asset categories O Top @ Left
Year end ®) 31 Dec 2016 () 31 Dec 2016 & 31 Dec 2015

METHOD OF PRESENTING MOVEMENT OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT :

(®) Final total in cost and iation for each of and ive years

OPTIONS TO GROUP ASSET CATEGORIES : g =
Click to show the movement in note

[} group ss land and buildings "Property, plant & equipment".

[_) eroup sz ather assets

Update Grouping Option Generate Movement 1 Verify and Edit

R View of Other Assets as checked in Options to Group Asset Categories
components ptions up Z0]

Asat Asat
1 Jan 2016 Additions Disposals 31 Dec 2016
M RM RM RM
Cost
Freehold Land and Building 1,000,000 - - 1,000,000

Motor Vehicles 115,000 33,000 - 150,000

81



6. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT < Top Match RE ¥ 9@ 72 & 1) 4 i & Click on this buttton to generate
disclosure for PPE

Motor Office Computer
Vehicles equipment  equipment Total
RM RM RM RM

Cost
At 1 January 2016 115,000 4,400 1,500 120,900
Additions 35,000 » 2,300 37,300
At 31 December 2016 150,000 4,400 3,800 158,200
Dsreak
Accumulated depreciation
At 1 January 2016 23,000 440 750 24,190
Depreciation charge 30,000 440 1,900 32,340
At 31 December 2016 53,000 880 2,650 56,530
DBreak
Net carrying amount
At 31 December 2016 97,000 3,520 1,150 101,670
At 31 December 2015 92,000 3,960 750 96,710
Je=

7. TRADE RECEIVABLES 4 Top Match B Y %% & 72© 10 &=

Included in the balance of trade receivables is NIL (2015: NIL), being amount due from entities controlled by key
management personnel.
QS ¢

8. OTHERRECEIVABLES 4 TonMatch R Ex %G 72 & 0 4 M&

Motor Office  Computer
Vehicles  equipment  equipment Total
RM RM RM RM

Cost
At 1 January 2016 115,000 4,400 1,500 120,900
Additions 35,000 5 2,300 37,300
At 31 December 2016 150,000 4,400 3.300 158.200
e
Accumulated depreciation
At 1 January 2016 23,000 440 750 24,190
Depreciation charge 30,000 440 1,900 32,340
At 31 December 2016 53,000 880 2,650 56,530
De=
Net carrying amount
At 31 December 2016 97,000 3,520 1,150 101,670
At ecember 2015 92,000 3.960 750 96,710
[

Costs of property, plant and equipment which are fully depreciated in the financial year but still in use by the
Company amounted to RM"5°°_"~+ Manually change last year total fully depreciated amount@

A e i s e e m o me s TV 4w P e e a e A W reak)
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historical, sector and industry trends, general market and economic conditions, changes in
technology and other available information. The assumptions used, results and conclusion of the
impairment assessment are stated in the Note 6.

Click this icon to add investment properties note @

10.

6. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT < Top Match R [ & #% @ M’?A =

Motor Office Computer
Vehicles equipment equipment Total
RM RM RM RM
Cost
At 1 January 2016 115,000 4,400 1,500 120,900
Additions 35,000 % 2,300 37,300
At 31 December 2016 150,000 4,400 3,800 158,200
=
Accumulated depreciation
At 1 January 2016 23,000 440 750 24,190
Depreciation charge 30,000 440 1,900 32,340
At 31 December 2016 53,000 880 2,650 56,530
D=
Net carrying amount
At 31 December 2016 97,000 3,520 1,150 101,670
At 31 December 2015 92,000 3,960 750 96,710
0=
2016 2015
RM RM
9 | Basis Of Preparation )
15 |DateOf Authoristion Of lssue [m]
17 Transifion ToMpere “
n ‘Adop«ion Of New Mfrs And Amendment To Mfrs [
25 Financial Risk Management Policies J
b1 ‘New And Amended Standards Tssued But Not Yet Effective 0
33 | Significant Accounting Policies ] -
T P R = o Click here to enable

:Balance Sheet Assets

100 Property, Plant And Equipment [} / !Property, Plant And Equipment P 4
1M vestmen Properties-at Cost i '; Investment Properties-at Cost 2
108 Investment Properties-at Fair Value [ Ivestment Properties-at Fair Value F g
112 Prepaid Lease Rental ) Prepaid Land Lease Payments & 4
116 Investments In Subsidiaries () Investments In Subsidiaries b 4
120 |Investments In Associates I [ imvestmentIn Associates v ]
124 Tnvestment In Jointly Controlled Entity [0 ivestmentIn Jointly Controllsd Entity o4
128 Other Investments [} 'Other Investments 4
132 LendHeldFor Property Development " [0 Land Held For Property Development &g
136 Non-curent Receivables 2 D \n current Receivables v 4
140 Biological Assets-at Cost i 0 Biological Assets-at Cost
144 Biological Asscts-at Fair Value [J  iBiological Assets-at Fair Value 7
148 Deferred Tax Assets . [ iDefrred Tax Assets # 4

Year Ended 31 December 2016

#profité for the year A

S

investment properties-at cost

,_,.+ Click here to update. @




L s 2l A W
Costs of property, plant and equipment which are fully depreciated in the financial year but still in use by the
Company amounted to RM1,500 (2015: NIL). =

IB'!I " ‘ Click here to gener'ite movement for lP.@

7. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES-AT COST ) Top Mis-mach B & #2572 @ =)

8. TRADE RECEIVABLES < Top Match BE K %% o 7@ 0 & %=

Included in the balance of trade receivables is NIL (2015: NIL), being amount due from entities controlled by key
management personnel.
eHma 1

9. OTHERRECEIVABLES < TopMatch BEX 4% @ 7@ 0 0 k=

Included in other receivables is NIL (2015: NIL) which is in respect of amount due from an entity controlled by
key management personnel.
Detma 1

10. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 4 Top Mismateh (2 [l & 53 & 7@ (0 40 g3 [ &=

Fixed deposits with a licensed bank are on lien for banking facilities and bank guarantees granted respectively to
the Company and a trade supplier and carry effective interest rate between 3.20% to 3.30% (2014: 3.20% to

3.25%)
DeNoa i
The maturity of deposits with licensed banks of the Company is 366 days (2014: 365 days)
=
11. SHARE CAPITAL < Top Match I @ ¢ 9% % @ 0 0 ()&=
2016 2015
Numhar Numhae

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
GENERATE MOVEMENT OF INVESTMENT PROPERTIES IN NOTE TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AS AT 31 DEC 2016

Model

Check the selection box here. @

Position of asset categories

Year end

METHOD OF PRESENTING MOVEMENT OF INVESTMENT PROPERTIES :
check this. (2)

Verify and Edit Refresh in the ¥

‘ Click here to update your selection. Generate movement of based on IP Iisting.CL

Generated content will e
be shown up here.

84



13.

14.

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
GENERATE MOVEMENT OF INVESTMENT PROPERTIES IN NOTE TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AS AT 31 DEC 2016

Model ®) Cout (2 Fiir value
B P a
Position of asset categories ) Top ®) Lent
Year end (®) 31 Dec 2016 () 31 Dec 2016 & 31 Dec 2015

METHOD OF PRESENTING MOVEMENT OF INVESTMENT PROPERTIES :

@ Final total in cost and depreciation for each of current and comparative years

Update Grouping Option Verify a Refresh in the Note Reset and hide(Note)

Click here to modify (1)
movement of IP

Asat Asat
1.Jan 2016 Additions Disposals 31 Dec 2016
RM RM RM RM
Cost
Freehold Land 1,000,000 - 1,000,000
1,000,000 - 1,000,000
Asat Depreciation Asat
1 Jan 2016 charge Disposals 31 Dec 2016
RM RAL RM RM
Accumulated depreciation
Freehold Land

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
GENERATE MOVEMENT OF INVESTMENT PROPERTIES IN NOTE TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AS AT 31 DEC 2016

Model ®) Coxt () Fair value
> 2
Position of asset categories ‘.) Top ®) Left
Year end (®) 31 Dec 2016 () 31 Dec 2016 & 31 Dec 2015

METHOD OF PRESENTING MOVEMENT OF INVESTMENT PROPERTIES :

Then click here to generate

TBY Woruih bl ot sl vt el o scmm A Skt somt f movement into note.

s G o o

i Click here to edit'your movement. @

Asat Asat
1Jan 2016 Additions Disposals 31 Dec 2016
RM RM RM RM
Cost

Freehold Land 1,000,000 - 1,000,000
1,000,000 - - 1,000,000
Asat Depreciation Asat
1 Jan 2016 charge Disposals 31 Dec 2016
BM RM RM RM

Accumulated depreciation

Freehold Land




15.

0 Now the movement of
IP has been generated.

— -

7. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES-AT COST

Cost
Freehold Land

Accumulated depreciation
Freehold Land

Net carrying amount
Freehold Land

4 Top Mis-mach B @l & 8T @ 2@ 040 i

Now click on this icon
to generate disclosure

Asat As at
1Jan2016  Additions  Disposals 31 Dec 2016
RM RM RM RM
1,000,000 = - 1,000,000
1,000,000 = - 1,000,000
As at Depreciation Asat
1Jan 2016 charge  Disposals 31 Dec 2016
RM RM RM RM

As at As at

31 Dec 2016 31 Dec 2015

RM RM

1,000,000 1,000,000

1,000,000 1,000,000

Disclosure will be generated here. @
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Part 17 : Note - Borrowing (Term Loan And Hire Purchase)

e
12. BORROWINGS e

7 Top & HE

|
Hire purchase and finance lease liabilities:

w 7@ B o=
\l If the imported borrowing note is not applicable on
| this company, you have to click this icon to delete it.

Future minimum lease payments |
.
-not later than 1

After that, click on this icon to
group your trial balance item into
note to financial statement.

-later than 1 yea:
-later than 2 ye

Total future minimum lease payments
Less: Future finance charges

~ Present value of finance lease liabilities

o sy sy |

Present value of finance lease liabilities:
-not later than 1 year
-later than 1 year but not later than 2 years
-later than 2 years but not later than 5 years

Less: Amount due within 12 months

Amount due after 12 months
e s

Hire purchase and lease liabilities are effectively secured as the rights to the leased assets reverted to the lessor in

the event of default.

Effective interest rate on the finance lease and hire purchase for the year ranges between NIL (2015: NIL) per

annum.
[mEES 4

localhost/audit/dr_display.php#

ABC & CO.
uﬁm-g { Firm No.:1136 )
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

System w  Admin w Cards w Share w | TB w Grouping w  Programme w

ampling w | Audit Letter w

Reporting w | T hedule w | Sites w | Fle

Lead Sch w

Menager w

Aeset Flug-in w

00 Plug-in w | Help w

‘Client in use : 1% SCK)
User online - 1 4 8
User login - administrator

Loans and FD Plug-in w | Fro

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
ASBSIGN BS ITEM IN NOTE TO ACCOUNT
AS AT 31 DEC 2016

‘Al: No. ‘ Description ‘ Last

Schedule Type
Sch CC - Other payables, deposit and

accruals

Sch CC - Other payables, deposit and

accruals

Current
i 4100D01  Dirsctor Account (126,447 (135,008)
4710/000°  Term Loan (current Year) 0 (127,172)
£ 4700/000  Hire Purchase {current Year) H 0 (21,804) :
:4500/001  Hie Purchases Creditor (95.978) (83,039) :
4500/002  Hire Purchases Interest In Sus 15,7132 12368
4900F01 TermLoanl 947,723 (930,835) ;

Sch GG - Short term borrowings

Sch NN - Hire purchase and lease payables

Sch PP - Long-term loans

®

| Save your selection. @

Note To Finaneial

* Hire purchase and lease liahilitic - |
e e
Sch NN - Hire purchase and lease payables

! Assign current
* and secured
term loan & HP.

Term loan (current secured bank v

| Hire purchase and lease labilitic
| Hire purchase and lease habilitie + |
ITﬂ:m loan (non-current secured '»;(-J

-
Assign non-current
and secured
term loan & HP.




ey
12. BORROWINGS 4 Top DEX ¥R 7@ 040G

Now the trial balance item has been grouped 2016 2015
based on current and non-current liabilities RM RM
Current: @
Secured
Bank borrowing
Term loan 127,172 -
Hire purchase and lease liabilities 21,804 -
148,976 -
=)
Non-current: For comparative year, you Have to do reclassification
Secured from non-current to current liabilities too.
Bank borrowing
Term loan 930,835 947,723
Hire purchase and lease liabilities 70,171 80,246
1,001,006 1,027,969
1,149,982 1,027,969
=3

13. REVENUE < TopMatch DAy @G a 7o 0 =

Now we have to revert back to
comparative year to pass
reclassification journal entries.

ABC & CO.
sme

cwnm e ( Firm No21136 )
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

System w Admin w Cards w
empany mnfiguration R epo d operation configuration File Manager w

‘gout

+ Go to reporting date.@

] Change to last year @

ting Date) of the Company

Current vear

Comparative year

| Click to save changes. (‘L

Create Closing Year End (Reporting Date) of the Company

Enter starting reporting date ]

Enter ending reporting date =)

Enter date of signing auditor report &



w Admin w Cards w Sham w | TBw  Gmuping w | Prigramme w | Lead Sch w | Asset Plug-in w | Loans and FD Plug-in

Audit Letter w | Repe

Statistic Sampling w w File Manager w 0 Plug-in w Help w

o Go to menu Process>
PAJE

ADJUSTMENT TYPE

D rae ) FRE i Q caE Adjustment No.:

Click on reclassification.(PRJE) @

[ Yes
PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENT
Post this adjustment to audited financial statements at 31 Dec 2014 [ ves
Filter grouped TB description (%) Current year ) Corrent and last year () Current and last two years 2 anmy

PROPOSED ADJUSTMENT ENTRY Wol djustment Editor

Dr. non-current liabilities.

remg S l""/ Cr. current liabilities
“‘;4 Lastly, click to save the changes. @

Hire Purchase (current Year) [ | ] 0 °
Hie Purchases Creditor v B | 14462} R e
Termn Loan (cooreit Year) L | | 2 () 0O
Termboul il | 34832 OB ©
TOTAL 99314 99314
DISCREPANCY 0.00

AsE NaraTios ENEEF your narration. @ Key in the double entries (@

ABC & CO. Now you can revert back to
T SM? (o 1136 current year to view the changes.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

w Admin w Cards w Share w TB w | Grouping w | Programme w | Lead Sch w t Fug-in w | Loans and FD Pug-in w Promss w

Company wnfiguration Reporting and op: iratio File Man

Go to menu>company
configuration>reporting date.

et

unt in default

Change back current year. @
i

ting Date) of the Company

[Beteiiat

Current vear

Comparative year

Create Closing Year End (Reporting Date) of the Company

Enter starting reporting date ]
Enter ending reporting date &
Enter date of signing auditor report .j

Company Act to use for accounting period ending on or before 30 Jamuary 2017



e

12. BORROWINGS 4 Top It Bremzood @D\@ ‘ Scroll to borrowing section. @
i
Click on this icon to generate amortization 2016 2015
schedule and disclosure note. RM RM
Current:
Secured ‘ The figure appear as current year liabilities. @
Bank borrowing ~
Term loan 127,172 > [JETE
Hire purchase and lease liabilities 21,804 A 14462
148,976 99,314
DmrTak‘
Non-current:
Secured
Bank borrowing
Term loan 930,835 862,871
Hire purchase and lease liabilities 70,171 65,784
1,001,006 928,655
1,149,982 1,027,969
ek

13. REVENUE 4 Top Match BH Y @G 1 7@ 04 0=

2016 2015
Now the amortization schedule has been generated. RM RM
Comparative figure is not generated since we only
start using loan plug-in on this year. 127,172 _
-More than 1 year and less than 2 years 133,279 -
-More than 2 years and less than 5 years 394,491 =
-3 years or more 403,064 -
1,058,006 =
et e wow @
2016 2015
RM RM

Hire purchase and finance lease liabilities:

@P You have to left click on the wording here
Future minimum lease payments

and key in comparative figure manually.

-not later than 1 year %\7\29 -
-later than 1 year but not later than 2 years 26,729, -
-later than 2 years but not later than 5 years 50,070 -
-later than 5 years 1,315 -
Total future minimum lease payments 104,843 -
Less: Future finance charges (12,868) -
Present value of finance lease liabilities 91,975 =

(D awai

Present value of finance lease liabilities:

-not later than 1 year 21,804 -
-later than 1 year but not later than 2 years 23,149 -
-later than 2 years but not later than 5 years 45,714 -
-later than 5 years 1,308 -

91,975 E
Less: Amount due within 12 months (21,804) e

localhost/audit/dr_display.php#

Amannt dna aftar 19 manthe 70171 =




10.

Hire purchase and lease liabilities 21.804 14.462
148.976 99.314
Non-current:
Secured
Bank borrowing
Term loan 930,835 862.871
Hire purchase and lease liabilities 70,171 65,784
1,001,006 928,655

‘Panel; Data Entry For 3 Column Table. (+*Click to refresh nasmeric emong)

Report Header: Years with RM v it et scren whon st et pagebea
Report Sequence No. 1 [@

|_Boinsemecstsias bmn e [ Jcoiam ot b apoming batence

[ T—— [ty with Betance Shost snd1s

Tl Desceipionia spa sves Racsert Eatsmasiir_)

2016
Description RM
Maturities of the loans and borrowings: | 1] | T Textwith bo| v [BEX)
-On demand or within one year [0 127172.00)1 Totall | v [BE~]
-More than 1 year and less than 2 years j= 133279.00|5 Total 1 |+ Lo
-Mare than 2 years and less than 5 years [ 394491.00| ) Yol 1 [ (B <]
5 years or more ja J 500 Total1 | v he

1058007| 947723

@ Click ok to save changes.

— You might have to amend this figure
in order to tally back to trial balance.
In this case, | dump the rounding
adjustment into payable after 5 years.

| cancel

L L 1as

localhost/audit/dr_display.php#

-later than 2 years but not later than 5 years 50,070 =
later than 5 years 1,315 =
Total future minimum lease payments 104,843 -
Less: Future finance charges (12,868) o
Present value of finance lease liabilities 91,975 =
D=t somi Left click here and key in
Present value of finance lease liabiliti comparative amount.
-not later than 1 year -
-later than 1 year but not later than 2 years Make sure the amortization =
-later than 2 years but not later than 5 years schedule is tallied with -
“later than 3 years trial balance. =
91,975 -
Less: Amount due within 12 months (21.804) -
Amount due after 12 months 70,171 =

2 g pm g
Hire purchase and lease liabilities are effectively secured as the rights to the leased assets reverted to the lessor in
the event of default.

Effective interest rate on the finance lease and hire purchase for the year i3 6% (2015:

[JeSwm i

Term loans of the Company are secured by the following: Left click and fill in comparative effective interest rate.@
a. First legal charge over the certain properties of the Company: &
b. Fixed and floating charge on present and future assets of the Company; %
0 Corporate guarantees by the Company; A

d.  Fixed deposits; &
e. Joint and several guarantee by the directors of the Company. & Check on this paragraph too, you have
[t & to amend the content accordingly.
Term loans are repayable on a monthly {OR quarterly OR yearly} bsﬁ and mature between 2021 and 2025. The

loans bear effective interest rates ranging from NIL (2015: NIL) per annum.
[Nereskioy o o




Part 18 : Note - Other Notes

1.

3 a [ " 0=
There are 3 ways to work with note 8. TRADERECEIVABLES < Top Match Mf{ BREzoa8]

to financial statement. . . ks i .
Included in the balance of trade receivables is NIL (2015&1\\1}1), being amount due from entities controlled by key

g ; E:_riatetfrc;m _?c_r?téhl D{éﬁ"‘;‘f’“m personnel [ waqq New Content” icon: create new content from scratch @
InK note to Irial Balance B

(3) Auto generate from othertools | 9. OTHER RECEIVABLES < Top Match M & %3 0 7 & 1 41 ()=

Included in other receivables is NIL (2015: NIL) which is in respect of amount due from an entity centrolled by
key management personnel.

S m i

10. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 4 Top Mis-maich B A4 T 7 © 0 4 &=

o
Group to TB icon: Link note to Trial Balance.@ 2016 2015
RM RM
Cash in hand 3,598 1.403
Cash at banks 157,679 152,432
161.277 153.835
11. SHARE CAPITAL < Top Match & @By 2@ 7 & 0 4 ]=
‘ Refresh Button: Auto-generate content from other tools @ 2015

Number Number

of Shares RM of Shares RM
Ordinary shares of RM1 each:

Authorised 400,000 400,000 400,000 400,000
Issued and fully paid 200,000 200,000 200,000 200.000

8. TRADE RECEIVABLES < Top Mntchﬂ&k]ﬂ Y EREZon 8=

Included in the balance of trade req— " —‘x"_—‘?““— ), being amount due from entities controlled by key
X Click on this icon.

=TT
9. OTHER RECEIVABLES < Top Match RE ¢ 93w % & 1 4 []==

Note: Trade Receivable
Method: Add new content icon

Tncluded in other receivables is NTI. (2015: NTL) which is in respect of amount due from an entity controlled by
key management personnel.

et w &

10. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 4 Top Mismach B W& 8T % @ 0 4 &[] ==

2016 2015
RM RM
Cash in hand 3,598 1.403
Cash at banks 157,679 152,432
161.277 153,835
1l. SHARE CAPITAL < Top Match & @@ x %7 @ 1 4 =
2016 2015
Number Number
of Shares RM of Shares RM
Ordinary shares of RM1 each:
Authorised 400,000 400,000 400,000 400,000

Issued and fully paid 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000




SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
TRADE RECEIVABLES We key in first part of this note with 2 column editor. C‘D
AS AT 31 DEC 2016 &

@This selection will defi

of content inside the same note.

ne the order | [

Description

Key in the Eescription @

The result of 2 column
editor is outputted here.

h |
- = o=
s | Insert amount. (3 —l;{
s ] [}
3 i v}
i " [+
£ g | E)
Ll 39983 usoiz]

Assign as "Total 1 : Total 1"
- If you want to sum up all
the item into a final figure.

Insert Only Insert and Edit

7 Click to save changes. @

Panel- Trxt Infarmation Wit Withant Cammarative Year iclnre

Jea@wni

8. TRADE RECEIVABLES < Top Match W Now click the icon again to create some content by text editor.@‘)

Included in the balance of trade receivables is NIL (2015: NIL), being amount due from entities controlled by key
management personnel.
et w g

9. OTHERRECEIVABLES < TopMatch REX 9% 8 7@ 00 Q&=

Included in other receivables is NIL (2015: NIL) which is in respect of amount due from an entity controlled by

key management personnel.
emn 1

10. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 9 Top Mis-mateh B [l & %% 72 @ (0 D) gy 5=

2016

RM

Cash in hand 3,598
Cash at banks 157,679

1,403
152,432

11 Amm

124 onE



i J |
| Scroll down the page and click on this panel to activate text editor.@

m Click this panel to select note from template.i:)
Related parties balances

Related parties balances

[Pt # Check this to insert the entire note into text editor.@

Click to insert inio text editor:

The #company# s normal trade credit terms ranges from 30 to 90 days. Other credit terms are assessed and approved on a case by case basis.

‘Select Data Table Format:

ReportSequenceNo: 3 '{al

‘Show current and comparative fext box: 3

B 7 U ax| - Paragraph - FontFamiy - FontSize ~ | @ wm [0 © & | A%~
i € |® = |4 | N Finandal Term + MyTempate C

* 3 G 8a 4%

B=——=0O |¢|—&|% x| NteN.

i

You can do further
editing on this section.

|

Path p

j Click to save changes. @

Insert Oniy Insert and Edit _

Important: Guide to use special formatting icons for reporting purpose [click for help]

The Company's normal trade credit terms ranges from 30 to 90 days. Other credit terms are assessed and approved

Note : Other receivable

Method: Link to trial balance ébora i

on a case by case basis. 5 o
Click on this icon. (1)

9. OTHERRECEIVABLES < Top Match BEFH T o 7z @ 0 @&

Included in other receivables is NIL (2015: NIL) which is in respect of amount due from an entity controlled by
key management personnel.

=
10. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 4 Top Vst R E & 2T 7 @ 0 41 p[J%

2016 2015
RM RM
Cash in hand 3,598 1,403
Cash at banks 157,679 152,432
161,277 153,835
11. SHARE CAPITAL < Top Match R @Ex 2T 7@ 04[]0
2016 2015
Number Number
of Shares RM of Shares RM
Ordinary shares of RM1 each:
Authorised 400,000 400,000 400,000 400,000
Issued and fully paid 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000

L



Clientin use - 19§ 5000

smE ABC & CO' User online - 1 4 8
ReTieimemives. [ Firm No-1136 ) User login administrator
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

hare w  TB w w | Programme w | Le: oans and FD Plug-in w P

ng w | Audit Letter w | Rep

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
ASSIGN BS ITEM IN NOTE TO ACCOUNT
AS AT 31 DEC 2016

Note To Financial Statements Lines ‘

‘ AcNo. |Desﬂ'ipﬁnn ‘ Last

Current | Schedule Type
{ 35001000  {Other Debtors 4200 | 2,300 {SchL - Other receivables | Otber receiables |
3500001 {Deposit 3,500 3,500 :SchL - Other receivables | Trade deposits and prepayment |~ |

- :

| Select your no-te description. @

Click to sa\;e changes. @

LAV VLY 2 VLG LM VAL WAL LGV ALULLL U I8 2V SHAY L AN AL LALLID G SOIMIAL A S T
on a case by case basis.
D&frm 1

9. OTHERRECEIVABLES < Top Match REA %% @ 7@ 1 & &=

Now the figure is linked to trial balance. 5
To amend the figure, you have to adjust your TB 2016 2015
amount or pass audit adjustment. RM RM

=
1

Other receivables o 2,300 4,200
Trade deposits and prepayment A 3,500 3,500
5.800 7,700

=
Included in other receivables is NIL (2015: NIL) which is in respect of amount due from an entity controlled by
key management personnel.

et 1

10. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS < Top Mis-mateh & [l & %@ 72 @ ) 0 gy =

2016 2015

RM RM

Cash in hand 3,598 1,403
Cash at banks 157,679 152,432
161,277 153,835

D\ET_M
11. SHARE CAPITAL < Top Match B HEB & 9% 7 & 1 41 ==



Included in the balance of trade receivables is NIL (2015: NIL), being amount due from entities controlled by key
management personnel.
deSwai

9. OTHER RECEIVABLES < Top Match B & 95 % % & () 4 [] &=

Click delete icon here if
the entire note is not
applicable.

7@l 8 a0

[ i wAn
Included in other receivables is ] After t_hat Chdf o ,A con f amount due
‘ to assign TB item into note.
T

key management personnel.

He=bom i -
10. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS < Top Mis-match [

|

Fixed deposits with a licensed bank are on lien for banking facilities and bank guarantees granted respectively to
the Company and a trade supplier and carry effective interest rate between 3.20% to 3.30% (2014: 3.20% to
3.25%)

Oe=soa 1
The maturity of deposits with licensed banks of the Company is 366 days (2014: 365 days)

Qv 1

11. SHARE CAPITAL < Top Match b @& 4 2T 7@ 0 41 []&

2016 2015
Number Number
of Shares RM of Shares RM
Ordinary shares of RM1 each:
Authorised 400,000 400,000 400.000 400.000
Issued and fully paid 200,000 200,000 200.000 200,000

=)
12. BORROWINGS 7 Top BEK 9% 0 7@ 04 &=

Client i z 19 so0
ABC & CO. meomee: 1 1
usu.,mn:! (Firm No_-1136)

User login - administrator
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

System w | Admin w | Cards w | Share w TB w  Grouping w | Programme w | Lead

h w | Asset Plug-in w | Loans and FD Plug-in w  Proc

Statistic Sampling w | Audit Letter w | Reporting w | Ta File Manager w | 52000 Plug-in w | Help

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
ASSIGN BS ITEM IN NOTE TO ACCOUNT

AR AT SIDECINS ‘ Group this account under "cash in hand". @
‘ | ‘ Note To Financial Statements Lines

AcNo. Description Last Current | Schedule Type
1 3000/001  {CashInHand i 1403 | 3,598 [SchA - Cash and bank balances

3000/002 :Abc Bank i 102,432 87,679 .Sch A - Cash and bank balances
! 3000003 :Hong Leong Bank Berhad ! 50,000 ! 70,000 {Sch A - Cash and bank balances Cash at banks

Group other two bank accounts

P
Click to save the assignment. @ under "cash at banks".




11.

2016 2015
Note: Share Capital RM RM
Method: Auto generate
Cash in hand 3,598 1,403
Cash at banks Click this icon to regenerate 2 157,679 152,432
latest information from share menu. 161,277 153,835
D’ﬁ(
11. SHARE CAPITAL 4 Top Match & AR7z@0 4=
016 2015
Number Number
of Shares RM of Shares RM
Ordinary shares of RM1 each:
Authiotised 400,000 400,000 400,000 400,000
Issued and fully paid 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000
e
12. BORROWINGS < Top BEY HE @ 76 1) 4 &%=
2016 2015
RM RM

Current:

12.

Detwm 1
13. REVENUE < TopMatch DAY 47 0 2@ 04 =

Loss/Profit of the year is related
to Schedule 9 disclosure.

Revenue of the Company represents invoice value of goods sold and service rendered net of discount and returns.
W2

14. LOSS FOR THE YEAR < Top E!E?ﬁ@ﬁ%OJ o

.
Click on this button to assign Sch 9 item (Linked to TB) @

2016 2015
RM RM

Loss for the year is stated after charging:
Auditors' remuneration - undet-provided in prior years 5,000 5,000

)
Costs of inventory of the Company recognised as expenses during the financial year amounted to RM37,041

(2015: RM60,212).
=

15. DIVIDENDS 4 Top CEHBK %% m 2@ 040

No final dividend in respect of financial year ended 31 December 2016 will be proposed in forthcoming Annual
General Meeting.
et 1

16. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS < Top B A A% & 726 0 &) Q==




13.

1

Prepared by:  Administrator Reviewed by:
Prepared on:  2017-03-08 Reviewed on:

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.
SCH 9 DISCLOSURES
AS AT 31 DEC 2016

Tick those item belong to schedule 9 disclosure. C‘D

Femusation: Udeeprovidad T Pioe Voare:  Afbuihstrativd Fipensas 5000 1,000 ]
Closing Inventories Cost Of Sales (4.800) (2214 ]
‘Depreciation OF Property, Plant And Administrative Expenses 24,190 32,340 | o
General Expenses Administrative Expenses o 1 J
Hire Purchase And Lease Interests Administrafive Expenses 4,700 5719 )
Opening Inventories Cost Of Sales 0 4800 ()
Purchases Cast OF Sales 65,012 44,455 ]
Revemues Reveme (103,442) 78.955) ]
Secretarial And Filing Fees Admimistrative Expenses 850 %00 ]
Tax Agent Fees Administrative Expenses 1,500 2,500 J
Term Loan Interests Administrative Expenses 84851 s1762 ]
Total - - A Herles;
m Click to save changes. @

14.

L) —r = w

14. LOSSFORTHE YEAR “Top BEN 4T 0 2@ 04 =2

The content will be displayed here. 0

=)
Costs of inventory of the Company recognised as expenses during the financial year amounted to RM37,041
(2015: RM60,212).

DE’M Click this button to delete unwanted note. @

15. DIVIDENDS 4 Top CEBN ¥R a7 6 040"

No final dividend in respect of financial year ended 31 December 2016 will be proposed in forthcoming Annual

General Meeting.
et i

16. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS < Top BEB X 9% 0 26 14 =

The table below provides an analysis of financial instruments categorised as follows:

- ‘o . - e e v e S . o PEE——

98



Part 19 : Note - Financial Instrument

28. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS <1 Top O 5},@2 70 g

f Click on this button (r )

The table below provides an analysis of financial instruments categorised as follows:

a. Financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value through profit or loss (“FVTPL”); A
b. Financial assets and financial liabilities measured at amortised cost (*AC”); and &
& Financial assets that are equity instruments measured at cost less impairment (“CLI”). A
Carrying
amount AC
RM RM
2015
Financial assets
Trade receivables 8.854,294 8.854,294
Other receivables 156,000 86,000
Cash and bank balances 1,830,645 1,830,645
10,840,939 10,770,939
Financial liabilities
Trade payables (48.900,773) (48.900.773)
Other payables (47,327,148) (44,652,153)
Due to a director (8,968,000) (8,968.,000)
Borrowings (current) (6,270,539) (6,270,539)
ABC & CO. ooty
< 1 k8
EI=l sme ( Firm No.-1136 ) User login - administrator

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

and FD

in v | Help v

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD.

ASSIGN BS ITEM IN NOTE TO ACCOUNT

AS AT 31 DEC 2016

| AcNo.

[ Deseription

Assign the financial instrument

according to measurement type.

*
| Financial Imtrm*n(

Last Current | Schedule Type |
13000001 Cash In Hand 3,398 Sch A - Cash and bank belances || Amortised cost ~]
3000002 | Abc Bank §7,679 1Sch A - Cash and bank balances 1 Amortied cost 1~
3000003 | Honz Leang Bank Berhad 70,000 [Sch A - Cash and bauk balances e %]
31001000 Trade Debtors 13,500 39983 |5chB - Trade receivables | Amortised cost =)
{4100D01  Director Account (126447) | (135,095) SchCC- Other payables, depositand || Amrticed cost [v

accruals i

4710000 Term Loan (current Year) (84,85) (127,172) 'SchCC - Other payables, deposieand || Amortieed cost =]
! ! scemals 1
{4700/000 Fire Purchase (carrent Year) 4462 (21804) *Sch GG - Shortterm bomrowngs © Amortised cost v
35001000 Other Debtors 1200 2300 SchL_ Otherecervables | Amrtized cot I~
:3500 001 iDep:vslt 3,500 3,500 ;SchL—Dlharmcan'abie: —'f! l
4500/001 ;Hie Purchases Credifor BL16) | (83,039 ;Scl NN - Hite purchase and loase payables || Amorised cot 2 Y
14500002 /Hire Purchases Interest In Sus 15732 | 12,868 1Sch NN - Hire purchase and lease payables | Amoried L1 it bl@NK if the item not
| 4900701 TermLoan 1 (862871) | (930,535) |SchPP_ Long-temm loans

@Click to save the assignment. +-‘,

- amemeed - belonged to financial instrument.

i
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16. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 4 Top[Bl@ B x 95 0 7@ 0 0 (=4
Now click this icon to add explanation note. @

The table below provides an analysis of financial i a5 TOIIOWS!

Financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value through profit or loss (“FVTPL"): A
b. Financial assets and financial liabilities measured at amortised cost (*AC”): and A
Financial assets that are equity instruments measured at cost less impairment (“CLI”). &

Detail of financial instrument is displayed here. )

| G

\
|

.‘/+ Check the box to insert content into text editor. @ 7
@ Select your note content Click to insert into text editor- -
The following i ‘the fair value of financial mstruments reflected in the above table:
a manci: that ur value and wh ing amounts amation of fair value
v

‘The carrying amounts of financial assets and Hiabilities, such as trade and othe receivbles, trade and other paybles and borrowings, are reasonable
ko ses s i e ool 10 %

“ You can do amendent on the wording on here_@

@O R AT

B 7 U s | =
G2 @B

Fas 3
' # Click to save the changes. @

Important: Guide to use special formatting icons for reporting purpose [click for help]
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Part 20 : Formatting Page Break

1.
I iy

Mew Tab T .
Mew Window Colin o
New Privste Windaw Colishitf | Ediph & Q Search B & & = s =
Lipen File..,
Save Page As... Ci+s W ficerlane @ Licensing Addan - W, £
Email Link... o : m‘* ' &
. ser ciine |
Py Seli At the reporting page, Vo
_ click on print preview
Prinsl...
Work Ottline ek 5
Exit =
-
Boege & Fansre: flink | Koqenet D THEAFE FOHE IXCTNSEIN PURPOSE OVLY
Overall Ve Frefrears Eipunt Fovcna Conin
Company No.: TEITEI-A
SAMPLE MPERS SIXN. BHD.
(Incarporated in Malaysic)
AUDTED FINANCIAL STATEME!
31 DECEMBER 2016
CONTENTS

DIRLCTORS' REPORT 14

STATEMENT BY DIRECTORS 5

STATUTORY DECLARATION L

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT &3

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION &

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSTVE TNCOME o w

@ 2ol Sarnple MPL-2016-12- 51 = Mailla Lirelox o %
Biink. PagoSelus.. | Page: w . 1ot 23+ ow Gcale Shenk ol || | Portrait L Lanchsape | Chee

ISSUE OF SHARES AND DEBENTURES

The Company has not issued any share and debenture during the financial year.

OFTI0NS GRANTED OVER UNISSUED SHARES

No options were geanted tooany person to take up unissued shares of the Company during the financial
vear

OTHER STATUTORY INFORMATTON

Before the statement of comprehensive income and starement of financial position of the Company
were made out, the Directors ook reasonable steps to ascemain tar ;

a. 0o known bad debts need o be written off and no prowvision for doubtful debts is raquired, and
b any current assets which were unlikely to be realised in the ordinary course of business have
been written down to an amount which they might be expected so to realise.

This paragraph should be

TRITES-A

Company No.:

moved down into next page.




4.

Left click on the position you
with to insert page break.

B el Sarnple MPL-2016-12-31 - Mavilla Lirelor

Buinil..

PaguSulup.. | Page: w -

3

OTHER STATUTORY INFORMATION < top B E‘Tﬁ o4&

B IU

AbA@®m| A

& |

Before the

Click this icon to insert page break. @
~ Paragraph '~ FontFamily ~ Font Size
Ew|9 o ulR
|35 33 |t 1| H= - —=0 |Iv|—Q[x x|% Notebo. b

Financial Term= My Template ¢~

#income_stm# and #balance_sheet# of the #company# were made out, the Directors took reasonable steps to ascertain that :

a.  noknown bad debts need to be written off and no provision for doubtful debts is required, and

any current assets which were
might be expected o to realise.

unlikely to be realised in the ordinary course of business have been written down to an amount which they

m Page break marker will be inserted here. @
At the date of this report, the Directors are not aware of any crcumstances

that would require any debts to be written off or a provision for doubtful debts in the financial statements of the #company, or

b.  that would render the value attributed to the current assets in the financial statements of the #company# misleading, or

which have arisen which render adherence to the existing method of valuation of assets or liabilities of the #company# misleading or

inappropriate, or
d. ot otherwise dealt with in this report or the financial statements, that would render any amount stated in the financial statements of the
#company# misleading.

At the date of this report, there does not exist

a.

any charge on the assets of the #company# that has arisen since the end of the financial vear and which secures the liabilities of any other

person, or
b. any contingent liability in respect of the #company# that has arisen since the end of the financial #year#.

No contingent liability or other liability of #any_company_i
period of twelve menths after the end of the financial year wi

_the_group# has become enforceable, or is likely to become enforceable within the
, in the opinion of the Directars, will or may substantially affect the ability of the

#company# to maet their obligations as and when they fall due.

In the opinion of the Directors, except for those disdosed in the financial the financial
#financial_year# have not been substantially affected by any item, transaction or event of a material and unusual nature

for the

of the
nor has any such item,

transaction or event occurred in the interval between the end of that financial #year# and the date of this repart.

Path: p » pagebreak

M Click ok to save changes. @

22

No eptions were granted to any person to take up unissued shares of the Cor
vaar

OTHER STATUTORY INFORMATION

Before the statement of comprehensive income and starement of financial position of the Company
were made out, the Directors ook reasonable steps to ascertain that ©

a.

= e

v | seals Bk I il -~ ||| Postrait L Lancdiape | Glise

Select print preview o
to view changes.

1o known bad debts need to be written off and no provision for doubtiul debts is required, and
any current assels which were unlikely 1o be renlised in the ordinary course of business have
bean written down to an amount which they might be expected so to realize.




. Aarpmanl-Sarnple MPL-2016-12-31 - Movilla Direloe

Bk | PagoSows. | Page w - 1ot 23+ | scale shakiotl || et Lnswone | o | | Click on print preview again.
i ddue and recervable by Dieectors as shown m the hinancial statements of
corporations ) by reason of a contract made by the Company or a related corporation with the Director
or with & firm of which the Direcior 1s a member, or with a company in which the Direcior has a
subsiantial fnancial inerest.

Thers were no arrangements during and &t the end of the financial year which had the object of
enuhling Directors of the Company 1o acquire henelits by means of the acquisition of shares in or
debenmres af the Company or any other body corporate.

This paragrs;ph including
tiltle should be moved
into next page.

Company No.: TEITE9-4

Number of Ovdinary Shares of RM1.00 cach in the Company

Asal As at

01012016 Bought Hald 31122016

Kim Jung Un 90008 . 40,000 54,0040
Song Ji Hyo 11604000 440,004 - 130,000

AUDITORS

Mesars Abc & Co. have expressed their willingness to continue in office.

TORE T L T =i S L L e o g™ co -

benefit (other than a benefit included in the aggregate amount of emoluments received or due and receivable by
Directors as shown in the financial statements of the Company and its related corporations ) by reason of a contract
made by the Company or a related corporation with the Director or with a firm of which the Director is a member, or
with a company in which the Director has a substantial financial interest.

There were no arrangements during and at the end of the financial year which had the object of enabling Directors of
the Company to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the Company or any other

body corporate. ‘ Click here to apply page break. @

DIRECTORS' INTERESTS 4 top auto:on B BW 510 4 %‘

The interests and deemed interests in the shares of the Company and of its related corporations (other than wholly
owned subsidiaries) of those who were Directors at financial year end (including the interests of the spouses or children
of the Directors who themselves are not Directors of the Company) as recorded in the Register of Directors’
Shareholdings are as follows:

Number of Ordinary Shares of RM1.00 each in the Company

As at 01.01.2016 Bought Sold Asat31.12.2016
Kim Jung Un 90,000 : 40,000 50,000
Song Ji Hyo 110,000 40,000 . 150,000

mmmmmmmm - Mo = = Al — Breakl



@t =Sarmgile MPL-2016-12-31 - Mavilla Hrafos

oot 23 »

w | Geal Shek ot~

substantial financial interest.

There were no arrangentents during and &t the end of the financisl year which bed the object of
enuhling Directors of the Compuny Ly acquire henefits by means of the acquisition of shares in or
debennares of the Company or any other body corporate.

Kim Junz Un

Company No.: 789789-4

| Portrait | Landuape | Close
of due and recervable by Directors as shown i the Tnancial stalements of e Cirmpany and 115 related
corporations ) by reason of a contract made by the Company or a related corporation with the Director
or with & [inn of which the Director is @ member, or with a company in which (he Director has a

The result is shown here, the
entire paragraph has been
moved into new page.

Number of Ordinary Shares of EML.00 each in the Company
Asl
01012016 Domght Sold 31.12.2016

90,000 - 40,000 S0.000

Asal

Complete reporting works section by section, especially

Click on the seloction box. (2L Secians o FinaneiabStalemenis LS

breaks separately on section: note to financial statements before printing full report.

By doing so it can speed up loading times

reduce computer

‘power and improve work efficieacy.

Financial Statement Sections
Directors Statement by Directors and Statut
Auditors Report.

Income Statement and Statement of Financial Position

Note to Financial Statements

‘Audited Financial Statements

Important note on how to pagebreak

‘between or lies across second page.

Declaration

Statement of CI es in Equity and Cash Flow Statement

)
Q
)

@ Select "note to account” check box. + o

Click update. (4)

‘when movement of assets has been fully and completely displayed within a full page. Use page-break checkbox

o

e
G se pagebresic checkbox I and auto page break icons U as:possible as:you can 1o page breas content:
w
b Usemanually page break icon T in text editor to insert page break liti in the content
& DIONOThock s brcald cheibon I cifisesiions i i ikvemal o mon-citentatsels geniratid by kst phiig i e propery it i Sttt

OISR iy sebiens mmovernens: of sset fills

When assign page break on note

to financial statement, you are
recommended to hide rest of the

page in order to speed up the process.

in accordance with MPERS.

al statements of the Company
presented in these financial

1y as follow:

31 December
2015

RM

122,129

1,000,000
(1,000,000)
122,129
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Bl | PagoSelus. | Pager w e 1ot 13« ow Seale Sheink ol || Portrait L Lancape Tl
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the financial slalements,

Preview on note to
financial statement.

Basis of measurement

The tinancial statements have been preparad on the historical cost basis other than as
disciosed in Note 4.

Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Ringgit Malaysia (“RM7)L which is the
Company’s fenctional currency.

i e} this title should be
moved into next page.

Company No.: TEOTEO-A

The financial starements of the Company have been prepared on a going concern basis
notwithstanding the Company incurred a net loss of RMB6,265 during the year ended 31
December 2016 and, as of that date, the Company™s current liabilities exceeded ats toral
azsets by RMG4 800, These factors mdlcs'[e the existence of a material uncertainty which
may cast significant doubt over the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

The ability of the Company to continue a5 a going concern is dependent on the underraking
of 1o provide continuing financial support to enable the Company to meet its liabilities as
and when they Fall due,

If the Company wera unable to continue in operational existence for the foreseeable furure,

10.

ol i ity ok T = 5 %

New Tab caliT
New Window el ?mnmmmp b4 wm‘mmwﬁs x| A
;wP;;:hWindow :’_jr:lzhlftrP i Bl dm @ O Séreh wBa + & ol Gl - e
-S:;e Page":g.s... ;;“S plant and .. @ audisME-Wob based . @ audiSME-Web based L, @ auditshi-Web based . @ Dobil Payment Mayba,. % InvoicoFlane. @ Licensing addan - W "
Email Link... A
Page Selup.. The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis other than as disclosed in Note 4,
Biinl... Cirl+P . Functional and presentation currency A&
Work Ctfline
Exit Thess financial statements are p ted in Ringait Malaysia (“BA™ wrhich iz tha Camnane’s

> RO Go back to the report page, search
Go back to page 2 ) Material uncertatnty reiated to going concern that title and click on A button. The
preview to VIEW result. | tue smsciat sutemens of tre Company have been preperea) - COlOUN Will change from red to blue.

Company incurred a net loss afRMﬁ&"ﬁ during the year e -
the Company’s cumment liabilines excesded its total assets by RMS4,800. Thﬂse factms indicate the
existence of a material uncertainty which mav cast significant doubt over the Company's abilitv o
conlinue 85 & going congcer,

The ahility of the Company o continne as 4 gomg concern is dependent on the underiaking of - o provide
continuing financial support to enable the Company to meet its liabilities as and when thev fall due.

If the Company were unable w continue in eperational existence for the foreseeable future, the Company
may be unablz 1o discharge its liabilities in the normal course of business and adjustments may have o be
miade b reflect the siwation that the assets may need w0 be realised other than in the normal course of
businesz and at amounts which could differ significantly from the amounts ar which they are currently
recorded in the siatement of financial position. Tn addition, the Company may have o reclassify
non-cument assets and liabilites as current sssets and lisbilities, No such adjustments have been made fo
these financial statements.
wem i



11.

@ e sl =armple MPL=2015-12-41 - Movilla 1

Frink-: | Pagjie Selugn.. | Page: i = 19 ¢ o | Goale | Sheink lofil oM

the Minancial stalements.

|| Postrait [ Landscape | Close

Basls of measurement

The financial statements have been preparsd on the historical cost basis other than as
disclosed in Note 4,

Funclivnal and preseatation currency

These financial stafements are presented in Ringgit Malaysia (“RM"), which is the
Company’s functional cumency.

End result. o

Company No.: 789789-A

The abddity af the Company 1o continue as a going concern is dependent on the underaking
of 1o provide continuing financial support to enable the Company to meet its liabilities as
Eivkng Mose Pl

12.

Once you have done with note to account
page break, you have to display the whole
audited financial statement again.

Complety Click on the selection.

y-0oing Teduce computer processing power and improve work efficiency.

configuring page-breaks separately on section: nefe to financial statements before printing full report

Financial Statement Sections
Directors Report, Statement by Directors and Statutory Declaration
Auditors

DDRAFT 'FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSE ONLY

Statement of Changes in Equity and Cash Flow Statement

O
)
Income Statement and Staemen of Financial Posiion )
)
]

Note to Financial Statements

9 Select audited financial
statement checkbox.

BEEE Click to save changes. 0 b

Audited Financial Statements

Important note on how to pagebreak

a e e et OO st e s ot O oot o vl 6 s W ot
fu
b Use manually page break icon 1 in text editor to insert page break line in the content.
¢ DONOT check page-break checkbox ~ o on sections fn the movement of non-current assets generated by assct plug-in Le. property, plant and equipment ENTS

when movement of assets has been fully and completely displayed within a full page. Use page-break checkbox "™ only when movement of asset falls
between or lies across second page.

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 8
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 9



Part 21 : Print Table Of Content, Management Account & Report

BF] =20 161 A= 11 = Medla L

Bk .« -1 The next step is to edit page range
for each part of the report into table
of content. Before that,we have

to display the page number on report.

Farmat & Options :L

Maigins {millimeters)

@ 2ol Saenple MPL-201E-12-21 - Mavilla Tirelioe

Brint. | Page Slus..

Click on page setup 9

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. BHD. o |m
(Incorporared In Malaysia) i
Left: Right:
DIRECTORS' REPORT i |

|00 |00

The directors have pleasure in presenting their report together with the audit
the Company for the financial vear ended 31 December 2 6.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company has not commenced its business operation since the end of pres Sl = e
; Lett: Right:
FINANCIAL RESULTS blank- ~ “blank- b

Loss for the year atributable to owners of the Company

DIVIDENDS

Wo dividends have been paid or declared by the Company since the end of previous financial

Ihe direciors do not recornmend payment of any dividend in respect of the current fnancial

RESERVES AND PROVISIONS

I'bere were no material transfers lo-or from reserves or provisions during (he financial year.

Fage w - Voot 20+ | Gcals Shaoklotd > ||| Portrait | Lancwape | Close
mEtTIEts retisched 1 e Ancve mble: .

Fioumseial insamsas Dt ave et cmied ol e vl sod whess corying saowls o o
seazonsbls approgimation of fair value

The canying amaunes of finapcial nssets and liabilibes such as trade and other
receivables, wads and other paynbles avd horrevdngs, are reasonable approsintion of fair
wahue, gither due ro thair shore-terny nanre or fant they are flanting rate instnumeants that
ars re-priced to moker interest tates on or near the end of the reporting perind.

Amenmits owing by reluted partiex. snff lanns, abligations under finnoce lease, fixed rate
Bask lonns and bands

The fair walue of e financial instmiments are estimrted by discomting sxpected farmre
et fhows at bt inereveats] i fate, for sandbar types. of Jending, bocrowdng or
lemsiniy stcmsigraenis t the cod: ol sl vepearting: pesiod.

For each part of the report,
identify the starting page
and end page number.

Cil




System v | Admin w Cards re w | TB w Grouping w | Programme | Lead Sch v | Asset Plug-in w | Loans and FD Plug-in w  Process +
Statistic Sampling w | Audit Letter w | Reporting w  Tax Schedule w | Sites w  File Manager w | 52000 Plug-in w  Help

+TOC + Dividend | + DR | + AR+ 1 Diractor Report ? P S | Printer | Cache: Help

SAMPLE MPERS SDN. B Click on menu reporting>
EDIT TABLE OF CONTENL R e d TATEMENTS _# financial statements>
AS AT 31 DEC 2016 T T — e ‘ edit table of content

Table of Content Other Financial Statemants it Corporate Infermation £ | Ending Page No. % | £

Order No. =

i DIRECTORS' REP (SNt Table of Gontent _ 4 @
7 E] g

e STATEMENTBY Pagebraak Audited Financial Statements : g w
10 |STATUTORY DEC " — . s 7

. ! B Management Accounss !
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19 |STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION i Yes i 8 8 V)
5 STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME . Yes . 9 9 ¥
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34 | STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY Yes 10 10 g

‘40 |CASH FLOW STATEMENT - Yes | 1 1 i ]
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Tip: | by clicking this icon.

ABC & CO Client in use s/ 500
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viewing & printing purpose.

Company No.: 789789-A

/| Tips: Press CTRL and left
click on the link, new tab will
be opened at same browser.
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9 Save changes.
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